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1103 114112
Court of Queen’s Bench of Alberta

Edmonton

Maurice Felix Stoney

Roland Twinn, Catherine Twinn, Walter Felix Twin, Martha
L*Hirondelle and Clara Midho, as Trustees for the 1985
Sawridge Trust, the Public Trustee of Alberta, and the
Sawridge Band

COURT ACCESS CONTROL ORDER FOR
MAURICE FELIX STONEY

Justice D.R.G. Thomas,

Alberta Court of Queen’s Bench
Judicial District of Edmonton

3" Floor - Law Courts Building
TA Sir Winston Churchill Square
Edmonton, Alberta T5J 0R2

DATE ON WHICH ORDER WAS PRONQUNCED:  September 12, 2017

NAME OF THE JUDGE WHO MADE THIS ORDER: Honourable D.R.G. Thomas

WHEREAS on July 12, 2017 this Court dismissed the Application of Mauriee Felix
Stoney and “His Brothers and Sisters™ to be added to Docket 11103 14112 action, that
decision repurted as 1985 Sawridge Trust v Alberta (Public Trustee), 2017 ABQB fif}ié;

AND WHEREAS on concluding that the Application of Maurice Felix Stoney disclosed
indicators of vexatious and abusive litigation;

AND UPON the Court receiving and reviewing written submissions filed on behalf of
Maurice Felix Stoney and others concerning whether his aceess to Alberta courts should
be restricted, and if 50, the scope of those restrictions;

AND UPON THE COURT’'S OWN MOTION;



ITIS HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

L
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The Interim Court Filing Restriction Order for Maurice Felix Stoney made and filed July
12,2017 13 vacated.

Maurice Felix Stoney is prohibited, under the inherent jurisdiction of the Alberta Court of
Queen’s Bench, from commencing, or attempting 1o commence, or continuing any appeal,
action, application, or proceeding in the Court of Queen’s Bench or the Provineial Court of
Alberta, on his own behalf or on behalf of any other person or estate, without an order of the
Chiefl Justice or Associate Chief Justice, or Chief Judge, of the Court in which the
procecding is conducted, or his or her designate, where that litigation involves any one or
more of:

(i) the Sawridge Band,

(i) the 1985 Sawridge Trust,

(iii) the 1986 Sawridge Trust,

(iv) the current, former, and future Chief and Council of the Sawridge Band,

{v) the current, former, and future Trustees of the 1983 Sawridge Trust and 1986
Sawridge Trust,

{vi} the Public Trustes of Alberta,

(vii) legal representatives of categories 1-6,

{(viii} members of the Sawridge Band,

(ix) corporate and individual cmployees of the Sawridge Band, and

{x} the Canadian federal government.
Maurice Felix Stoney is prohibited from commencing, or atlempting 0 commence, or
continuing any appeal, action, application, or proceeding in the Court of Queen’s Bench or
the Provincial Court of Alberta, on his own behalf or on behalf of any other person or estate,
until Maurice Felix Stoney pays in full all outstanding costs ordered by any Canadian court.
The Chief Justice or Associate Chief Justice, or Chief Judge, or his or her designate, may, at
any time, dircet that notice of an application o commence or conlinue an uppeal, action,
application, or proceeding be given to any other person.
Maurice Felix Stoney must deseribe himselfl in the application or document to which this

Order applies as “Maurice Felix Stopey™, and not by using initials, an alternative name
structure, or & pseudonym.
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6. Any application to commence or ¢ontinue any appeal, action, application, or proceeding

must be accompanied by an affidavit:

(1) attaching a copy of the Order issued herein, restricting Maurice Felix Stoney's
access (o the Alberta Court of Queen’s Bench and Provincial Court of Alberta;

(i1) attaching a copy of the appeal, pleading, application, ar process that Maurice
Felix Stoney proposes to issue or file or continue;

(iii) deposing fully and completely to the facts and circumstances surrounding the
propesed claim or proceeding, 50 as to demonstrate that the proceeding is not an
abuse of process, and that there are reasonable grounds for it;

(iv} indicating whether Maurice Felix Stoney has ever sued some or all of the
defendants or respondents previously in any jurisdiction or Court, and if so providing
full particulars;

{v) undertaking that, if leave is granted, the authorized appeal, pleading, application
ar process, the Order granting leave 1o proceed, and the affiduvit in support of the
Order will promptly be served an the defendants or respondents;

(viy undertaking to diligently prosecute the proceeding: and

{vii) providing evidence of payment in full of all outstanding costs ordered by any
Canadian court.

7. Any application referenced herein shall be made in writing,

8.

9,

Leave to commence or continue proceediy
posting of security for costs,

The Chief Justice or Associate Chief Justice, or Chief Judge, or his or her designate, may:

(i) give notice of the proposed claim or proceeding and the opportunity to make
submissions on the proposed claim or proceeding, if they so choose, to:

a) the involved patential parties;
by other relevant persons identified by the Court: and
¢} the Attorney Generals of Alberta and Canada.
(i1} respond to the leave application in writing; and
{ii1) hold the application in open Court where it shall be recorded.

ngs may be given on conditions, including the

¥

1. An application that is dismissed may not be made again.



1. An application to vary or set aside this Order must be made on notice to any person as
directed by the Court.

12, The exception granted in the Order made by Associate Chief Justice Rooke on July 20,
2017 in the matter of Nussbaum v Stoney, Alberta Court of Queen’s Bench docket 1603
03761 shall apply to this Court Access Control Grder.

ol

i s
D.R.G. Thomas g @\{}@NM “@/
JUSTICE OF QUEEN'S BENCH OF ALBERTA

ENTERED this | 22 day of &Q}; A.D.2017

CLERK OF THE COURT
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I Proceedings taken in the Court of Queen’s Bench of Alberta, Law Courts, Edmonton, Alberta
N 4

3 July 28, 2017 Afternoon Session

4 ,

5 The Honourable Court of Queen’s Bench

[t

[ R ]

Mr. Justice Thomas

E.H. Molstad, QC
E.Sopko

of Alberta

For the Sawridge Band
For the Sawridge Band

10 D.C.E. Bonora For the Sawridge Trustees

11 E.M.L. Lafuente For the Sawridge Trustees

12 D.J. Wilson For P. Kennedy

13 E. Holmstrom Court Clerk

14

15

16 Discussion

17

18 THE COURT CLERK: Order in chambers, all rise.

19

20 THE COURT: Good afternoon.

21

22 MR. WILSON: Are you ready, Sir?

23

24 THE COURT: Actually, 1 just have a few questions of a case
25 management nature before we get going on your matter. The first question is, | issued that
26 decision, Sawridge number 6 as I call it, and I haven't scen a formal order. And it may be
27 T haven’t seen it because [ didn’t assign responsibility for preparing a formal order on that
28 decision. ’

29

30 MS. BONORA: Sir, I think, for me at least, we thought we’d
31 wait until today and then perhaps have f(inal decision about the costs and put it all
32 together. But [ will certainly undertake responsibility for putting that together.

34 THE COURT:
35 want to lose track.

All right. If' you wouldn’t mind. I just don’t

37 MS. BONORA: Yes.

38

39 THE COURT: All right. Well we are here today to deal with
40 the guestion of whether Ms. Kennedy should be made personally liable for solicitor-client
41 costs in respect to the now dismissed application in my case management decision, which



2

Led Aed et Led bed b
(RSN O R i v 4 R

Lo
e

(]
U4

<

tad Lad tad L
i

ot

I described as Sawridge 6 2017 ABQB 436. What I’d like to do is just begin by having
counsel identify themselves for the record and whether or not their clients are present.

MR. WILSON: My Lord, my name’s Don Wilson. I'm a
partner at DLA Piper. I'm here speaking on behalf of Ms. Kennedy. I can tell you that
Mr. Maurice Stoney is in the courtroom. [ met Mr. Stoney for the first time today.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. WILSON: Mr. Molstad, of course you know very well.

THE COURT: Mr. Molstad.

MR. WILSON: Ellery Sopko is also here. Erin Lafuente, and
Ms. Bonora are here as well.

MS. BONORA: Sir, T can tell you that our client, Brian
(INDISCERNIBLE) as the chair of the trustees is here and Erin Lafuente’s going to speak
for us this afternoon. My husband’s been in hospital so I've been a bit distracted this
week. So, I'm here, but Erin Lafuente is going to speak for us this afternoon,

2 THE COURT: Okay. All right.
Let’s talk about what we’re going - how we’re going to go at this today. 1 see big piles
of books in front of the trustees’ counsel. Is that your material?

MS. BONORA: No. These are all the briefs that had been filed
so we just brought them in --

THE COURT: Oh, just in -

MS. BONORA: Yes.

- THE COURT: -- in -- okay. All right. Well let’s go with you,
Mr. Wilson, and then I guess Mr. Molstad can reply and trustees can reply.

MR. WILSON: [ commented to Mr. Molstad as 1 stepped in,
whatever [ need I'm sure enough that your office (INDISCERNIBLE) and 'l refer to that
in a minute. I should’ve used Ms. Bonora’s approach to bring everything.

Submissions by Mr. Wilson
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MR. WILSON: Sir, T can tell you that today’s application is

very serious. It is exceedingly unfortunate that we're here. I can say that the gravity of
this mph ation that’s been brought to Ms. Kennedy, to Mr. Stoney, and 1 will say to
myself and my partners, [ can say that | spent -- 1 knew nothing about this litigation until
sometime last week. Just going to point out you were referring to Sawridge 6, there's a
whole bunch of Sawridge that don’t have numbers so I've read lots of those as well. By
no means am [ conversant in the litigation like my friends are. And [ can say that more
than anything, the Sawridge 5 represents what [ consider to be a very clear foreshadowing
of how the Court is approaching this and how since the change in our Alberta Rules of
Cowrt 2010, section 1.2, the Parnell and Modelin (phonetic) case, it has truly brought
forward the difference with respect to how litigation is to be conducted. It isn’t the
litigation myself, yourself, Mr. Molstad or Ms. Bonora started with. And the Supreme
Court has given us very clear guidance that things have to change.

When [ say foreshadowing, I think of Sawridge 5 where it points out where parties think
they're going to get into a trust, and if they’re unsuccessful, that the trust is going to pay
for the litigation. That is not something that’s going to happen moving forward.

And T can say that reality is also recognized by Ms. Kennedy, myself, and our law firm.
And we’ve had some discussions with Mr. Stoney with respect to that, And we obviously
have the vexatious litigation next week that we’ll - or, pardon me, August 4 which will
have to be addressed.

But, with respeet, what we're dealing with, Sir, is Ms. Kennedy [rom our office
prosecuting litigation that the Court found to be improper. And I can say, like some of the
other lawyers 1 know, Ms. Kennedy litigates with her heart. I indicated to the Court
earlier that I met Mr. Stoney for the first time. [ don’t do Aboriginal litigation at all. And
Mr. Stoney’s comment to me was [ was born a member of the Sawridge Band, I'm 75
years old, and I want to die a member of the Sawridge Band.

As [ told Mr. Stoney, Courts have been heard, subject to whatever appeal you may try to
prosecute in this matter, but the Courts have been heard. And I can say that Mr. Molstad
in the vexatious litigation, I don’t know if you've had a chance to look at his materials, in
the recitation of the facts has set out five separate attempts by Mr. Stoney to become a
member of the Sawridge Band, We have the long ago 1995 litigation. 1 have to say [
don’t have the file, my colleague, Ms. Kennedy, doesn’t have the file. And there was an
attempt then to get some regress.

We then have the application that --
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THE COURT: Sorry, can 1 just stop you? [ think I know that

body of litigation as the Hazar or Hajar.

MR. WILSON: No, the "95 --
MR. MOLSTAD: Huzar.
MR. WILSON: Mr. Stoney made an application to be added as

a member of the bar after C-31. I will say I think it was 12 years before determination of
that application was to be made, an appeal was made to the appeal panel that set up for
that exact purpose and then a judicial review was made.

I do know the Court’s familiarity with judicial reviews and it isn’t an independent look at
the determination. It's to determine whether the body is expert qualified and to apply the
appropriate rigor and deference. And in that instance, the federal court made a decision
and that decision was not appealed.

I'd love to say that’s the end of the matter, but unfortunately it isn’t. Mr. Stoney
attempted to utilize a Canadian Human Rights tribunal to effect other remedies. And,
again, that was unsuccessful.

An application was made by my colleague, Ms. Kennedy, to be added to an appeal that
went before Mr. Justice Watson. Mr. Watson -- Mr. Justice Watson carefully reviewed the
matter and determined that there was no way he was going to add them to that appeal. So,
that’s four.

We then have Sawridge 6 and Sawridge 6 is, and I said it’s unfortunate, it is unfortunate
that we got to the point where the Court said enough. And [ have all of the sympathy and
empathy for my friends who were attempting to prosecute the complex piece of litigation
to determine who is members of the trust, and I have no doubt they have prosecuted that
litigation with the appropriate standard as officers of the court.

[ can say, I said carlier, Ms. Kennedy litigates with her heart. She listens to her client.
She takes their causes of action to her heart and [ suspect many instances, one of which is
this instance, takes steps to prosecute their rights sometimes when she ought not to. I can
say where we're dealing with someone who -- T will say Mur. Stoney’s very powerful
comments to me, and that were very brief, being a member of the band goes to the
totality of his being. And in these circumstances, | will say that Ms. Kennedy has
prosecuted this action on his behall’ further than I would’ve, further than I think she
should’ve. But I can understand as an officer of the court when one is dealing with
justice, not just the administration of justice, you attempt to get a remedy for your client.
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2 [ will say that one of the cases that you cited was the Morin decision of Mr. Justice
3 Graesser. And [ do note that [ think all counsel here are commercial litigators. In that
4 instance, and I will say Justice Graesser case managed a very large piece of litigation that
5 is on a long time and I know how careful he is a jurist, Justice Graesser had in front of
6 him a claim that was advanced for dead people. That is people who were not in existence.
7 He had assertions that certain people held title or ought to concede to certain lands and
8  they did not. In that litigation, a notice to admit was served upon the parties. The lawyer
9  involved didn’t even respond to the notice to admit and I will say throughout the entirety
10 of my legal carcer not dealing with a notice to admit has fairly significant consequences.
11 And when the evidence, the only evidence before the Court, these people were dead when
12 they started the action and they didn’t control the title to which he was served a claim, the
13 lawyer then f{iled an appeal. And I will say --
14
15 THE COURT: This is the lawyer Willier?
16
17 MR. WILSON: Willier, yes. And the reason I go through this,

18 Sir, is I think quite candidly I've conceded that Ms. Kennedy prosecuted this action
19 further than T would’ve, further than T think she ought to have, but we are not dealing
20 with the circumstance like Willier where there are immutable facts on the record in the
action. And in the face of those facts that he participated in creating by not filing a reply
to the notice to admit, he filed an appeal. And in that instance, and the reason I go to the
Graesser decision, why considered to be the leading member of this bench., He awarded --
he had a payment to the court, not to the parties, of $1,000. And then he indicated

Lot P e

P

2

2

2

25 payments, and [ apologize, one was Altalink and 1 don’t remember the other entity’s
26 name.

27

28 THE COURT: TransAlta wasn’t it?

29

30 MR. WILSON: Yeah. And I believe it was about $4,800 each.
31 And the reason [ use that juxtaposition, Sir, is in that instance the record is absolutely
32 without any foundation. [ will say I know very well two of my colleagues on the other
33 table they'll say that's what we’re dealing with here. And the difference is, Mr. Stoney is
34 not dead. Mr, Stoney started as a member of the Sawridge Band. By an act of
35 Mr. Stoney’s father, he took steps to cease being a member of the Band and has tried
36 repeatedly, sometimes inappropriately, to turn back time and to become a member again.
37

38 I say this recognizing how serious this is, but also one of the lines in Stoney 5 was the
39 administration of justice. And what Ms, Kennedy is guilty of, if she’s guilty of something,

40 is seeing a wrong and has persistently tried to right that wrong.
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Now, if 'm Mr. Molstad, I can tell you that the Band is the person that gets to determine
their membership and that is entirely appropriate. And in Mr, Stoney’s case they've done
that. Appeals were made on two ditferent levels. An additional attempt was made at the
Human Rights tribunal. And Mr. Stoney has been told, and I know he’s been told this
because T told him this, he is at the end of his rope with respect to the Sawridge Band and
the Court system.

And the reason for that is background and history. It’s one of Montgomery’s campaigns in
World War I, it’s a bridge too far. He would’ve been fine if he’d stopped at bridges, by
going for a third bridge the campaign itself stopped. In this instance, had - if I'd been
engaged or consulted, had | read Sawridge S, saw the foreshadowing, that is setting out
section 1.2, Pemell and Modelin, the fact that the Court is nol, unlike earlier trust
litigation where often the trust ends up paying for part of the litigant’s costs, the Court
could not have been clearcr that is not going forward. And the Court indicated interlope.
That is, someone does not have a claim on the trust is coming forward and not only wants
to challenge, wants to be a member of the trial, presumably would make the trial more
complicated, more time consuming, higher costs for everyoneé. And it’s not that
Mr. Stoney’s counsel wouldn’t be paid, it’s that the trust and the trust property would be
depleted by however long that is, however the trial is prolonged by the addition of
Mr. Stoney.

Now, I can tell you that in the course of the last week, other than reading way too many
Sawridge decisions, | had occasion to speak in depth with Ms. Kennedy. And
Ms. Kennedy tried to convince me as to the merits of Mr. Stoney’s case. And at a certain
point in time, [ had to tell her that he has exhausted his remedies in the legal realm with
respect to the Sawridges and it's time to move on.

The reason [ referred to the Graesser case is, when [ read it, my immediate reaction
WHE ~~

THE COURT: I'm just going to -- Graesser case being the

TransAlta v, Morin -

MR. WILSON: Yeah. Morin, sorry. My apologies.
vy THE COURT: Yeah. It's okay. I just -- because I'll end up

gelting a transeript of this, it’s just easier for me to connect the dots. So, thank you.

MR. WILSON: [ keep forgetting Mr. Justice Graesser writes a

few more than one.
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I THE COURT: Yes, he's pretty prolific.
'\ 2 .
3 MR, WILSON: I know.
. 4
3 As a scasoned litigator, [ read the Morin v. TransAlta and Altalink case, and 1 see a

6 lawyer who has no instructions from his client. The client has no entitlement to tie up the
7 land, participates in a legal process that results, that is not filing the notice to admit, so
&  that the record erystalizes and could not be any clearer, and then files an appeal. And 1 go
9 back to your decision talking about abuse of process, vexatious, et cetera, and that is --
10 that is the Court regulating its process. [ think it’s Gascon in Jodoin said even in the

11 context of a eriminal case where we're going to go the extra mile to see that the criminal
- 12 defendant gets every opportunity to put forward its face, even then the Court will look
| 13 where there’s an abuse of process and sanction it.
) 14
" 15 My submission would be the application that resulted in Sawridge 6 should not have been

16 made. It was ill-advised. But was not done with bad motives, an attempt to abuse the
17 process. [t had that effect, I have to say in front of my friends it absolutely had that
: 18 cifect, but it is an advocate putting forward a position she believes in, believes in the
- 19 remedy that her client is trying to seek. And [ can say, having regard to what one of the

20 items you indicated in your decision, was we don’t even know if the other Stoneys ever

21 provided instructions. The Stoneys are a little older. Some of them are not in the best of
22 health. And we attempted on numerous occasions to assemble affidavits confirming at the
) 23 time that they instructed Ms, Kennedy -- or, pardon me, Mr. Maurice Stoney to advance
g 24 the litigation on their behalf. T can say, Sir, I am aware of the law that says hearsay
25 evidence is no evidence, I also am aware of the decision by Mr. Justice McMahon who
26 says using a hearsay affidavit is some evidence of bad counsel.
- 27
28 We assembled the best affidavits we could in a short period of time with people who
N 29 weren’t the easiest to get a hold of. And one brother and one sister of Mr. Stoney
30 confirmed under oath that Ms. Kennedy had the instructions to act on their behalf in
31 advancing this action. And we got a niece who indicated that she was aware of that. [ am
32 aware that's a hearsay affidavit, it is -~ [ will say in the federal courts hearsay affidavits
33 are allowed. 'm not suggesting for a moment they're allowed in this court. [, in fact, use
; 34 evidence -~ [ use case law that points out that’s not allowed to counsel when they provide
~ 35 me with hearsay affidavits. In this instance, it was the best affidavit we could get having
36 regard to your direction that we come forward on today’s date.
y 37
38 I put that evidence before the Court in part so that you didn’t think we were doing what
39 was done in the Morin case that was addressed in the Graesser decision, that is, the
----- 40 people who, at least on the face of the action, saying they were seeking
4] (INDISCERNIBLE) were actually seeking summary (INDISCERNIBLE).
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And, again, 1 apologize for not having affidavits from all of them but we did the best we
could in the time we had.

Now, Sir, you actually canvassed the various remedies with respect to counsel and you
highlight contempt of court, which is the most serious instance; you highlight Law Society
and the sanctions there. And then you raise the Court’s own ability, and as Mr. Molstad
has raised, the Judicature Act - ability to sanction counsel. And my only comment would
be, with respect 1o each of those, is what the Court is trying to do, as you properly cite in
your decision with respeet to sanctions, is to change behaviour. It's the same rationale
behind torts which is you're giving a tort award so that some other idiot isn’t going to
follow and do the same thing. And, with respect, I would submit to you that the
seriousness of what Sawridge 6 is has been driven home to Ms. Kennedy. And, with
respect, it’s been driven home as much as an order of contempt or a referral to the Law
Society. The decision is out there, we have a courtroom full of reports here to report on
the matter.

And I'm reminded of someone once asked Warren Buffett when he was testifying at the
congress as to what was reasonable, and it was on the context of a company he owned
and insider trading. And Mr, Buffeit to the U.S. congress testified it meets a very easy
standard. And the standard is, if they printed the story in your home town and your
mother and your father had an opportunity to read it, would you be embarrassed? And,
with respect, Ms, Kennedy and the Sawridge 6 decision has brought home the falling of
continuing fo prosecute the remedy she’s seeking for Mr. Stoney. Which, after meeting
Mr. Stoney, 1 understand. But there’s a certain point in time the legal remedies have been
exhausted. And, with respect, it’d be my submission to this Court that solicitor-client costs

awarded against Ms. Kennedy are unnecessary, although clearly within the purview of this
Couwrt’s inherent jurisdictions, the Rules and the Judicature Act. Those are my
submissions, Sir,

THE COURT: Thank you, Mr, Wilson.
Mr. Molstad?

Submissions by Mr. Molstad

MR. MOLSTAD; Sir, first of all, we submit that the facts

(INDISCERNIBLE) are contained in the findings that you have already made in Sawridge
6. And they're also find, we submit, in the affidavit of Chief Walter Twinn, and in the
three written submissions that were filed on behalf of the Sawridge First Nation.



1 We also suggest and submit, Sir, that you should have reference to the transcript of the
2 questioning of Mr. Maurice Stoney which has been filed.
3
4 THE COURT: Now, sorry, this 1s in the material that [ saw a
5 frontend loader brought a stack of materials into my office. I didn’t bring it into court
6 because | thought it was part of the response of Mr. Stoney, if he chooses to make one, to
7 the vexatious litigant issue.
8
9 MR. MOLSTAD: Yeah. | believe our friends on behalf of the
10 trustees in filing a written submission in relation to the vexatious litigant submissions,
11 including a copy of the transcript. |
12
13 THE COURT: Okay.
14
15 MR. MOLSTAD: It had been filed in the material.
16
17 THE COURT: Oh, ves, it was in the original one.
18
19 MR. MOLSTAD: [t was in the original application that had been
20 filed.
I
2 THE COURT: Okay. Got it.
3
4 MR. MOLSTAD: And, Sir, we submit that Ms. Kennedy

participated in a course of conduct advancing an argument with respect to Mr. Stoney that
was devoid of merit, vexatious and an abuse of process. We submit, Sir, that this conduet
constitutes serious misconduct in accordance with Rule 10.50 of the Rules of Court. This
conduct includes preparing and filing an application of a third party who was attempting
to insert himself and his siblings into a matter in which he has no legal interest; it
includes preparing and filing an application which was a collateral attack attempting to
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I subvert an appealed and crystalized judgment of the federal court which has already
32 addressed and rejeeted her client’s claims and arguments.
33
34 You, Sir, have already found that the application of Maurice Stoney is serious litigation
35 misconduct. It is our submission that Ms. Kennedy participated in this serious litigation
36 misconduct with full knowledge of the history and the previous decisions. Ms. Kennedy’s
37 application purported to be an application on behall of ten persons all to be named as
38 beneficiaries of the Sawridge Trust.
39
40 My friend has referred vou to the Morin decision. T am intimately familiar with that
41 decision. And that was a case where there were nine plaintiffs that were named, five of
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whom were deceased, and it appeared obvious that Mr. Willier, counsel who had assumed
conduet on behalf of these individuals named, did not have instructions from of course the
deceased and all of those others except for the one that continued. And that was the
application on behalf of Peter Morin. And the Court recently heard -- Master Smart heard
a motion that the claim being advanced by Peter Morin be struck on the basis of a number
of arguments including that he had settled with (INDISCERNIBLE), he had agreed in that
settlement not to take any legal action as against TransAlta and Altalink and he was paid
compensation for that. But, in any event, it was not a situation where all of the plaintiffs
were deceased.

THE COURT: Had they all been -- I mean, I recognize quite a

few of the names because T used to act for the Enoch First Nation, are they mostly -- they
were counsel -- they had been councillors. I saw some of the names there had been
councillors or --

MR. MOLSTAD: What happened in the case, Sir, is Mr. Willier

represented the Enoch Cree Nation as in-house counsel. And he commenced an action
naming a number of parties including TransAlta and Altalink. And he named the chief
and councillors of the day as representative of the Nation and he also named person who
he felt T assume were owners of a certificate of possession.

THE COURT: Okay.
MR. MOLSTAD: That had been issued many, many years

o

earlier. And, as a result, some of them had passed away and some of them had passed on
their certificate of possession. But the bottom line was that at the end of the day, without
excepling Peter Morin, it was clear that he had no instructions to represent those people.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. MOLSTAD: And in that decision, in the Morin decision, we

submit that Justice Graesser stated the obvious. And you've referred to that in paragraph
80 of your decision. When he said essentially, counsel cannot commence a lawsuit on
behall of a party without that party’s consent. He also stated that instructions must come
from the individual themselves. And that’s found in paragraph 34 of Justice Graesser’s
decision in Morin,

He went on to state that the jurisprudence is clear that a solicitor who commences
proceedings without proper authority may be lable for costs. And we submit, Sir, that is
the natural consequences that should [ow when a lawyer commences proceedings in the
name of the party, or 4 party, without instructions and without that party’s consent.
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We also submit that consent must be an informed consent. Informed about a potential of a
cost award if not successful in the application. We submit, Sir, it would be unjust to hold
anyone but the lawyer to be responsible for costs whu’z there is no authority given to
cammence or continue a proceeding. '

We submit, Sir, that my friend must advise this Court that Ms. Kennedy had instructions
directly from each of these nine persons to make this application. It’s not enough, in our
submission, for Ms. Kennedy to file an affidavit, and I think my friend will agree, of the
nicce of Mr. Stoney that she heard him talking to his brothers and sisters.

[t’s also our submission it’s not enough for two affidavits, those of Ms. Gail Stoney and
Mr. Bill Stoney, where they say they authorized Maurice Stoney to bring an action. That’s
not instructing Ms. Kennedy.

One of the interesting questions that comes up when I look at this, is has anyone given
Bill Stoney and Gail Stoney and the brothers and sisters legal advice about the jeopardy
that they put themselves in, in coming forward in saying we told our brother to advance
this application? Which is the potential to have a cost award. A significant cost award as
against them. Or, alternatively, we say is this a situation where they are of limited mei&‘?
And Ms. Kennedy in her written submissions in paragraph 6 of the November 15th, 2016
submissions, stated that Mr. Stoney and his siblings were of limited funds. So &i(:m that
mean that a judgment of costs doesn’t mean anything?

The history of this proceeding is not complicated, and my friend touched upon some of
the matters in terms of what information Ms, Kennedy had. But we know that in 1995,
Maurice Stoney and others commenced an action in federal court where Maurice Stoney
sought membership in the Sawridge First Nation. And [ refer to that as the 1995 action.
Maurice Stoney, in that 1995 action, through his legal counsel, conceded to the Federal
Court of Appeal in 2000 that he did not have entitlement to membership in the Sawridge
First Nation without the consent of the Sawridge First Nation.

Ms. Kennedy was not counsel for Mr. Stoney before the Federal Court of Appeal in 2000.
However, she was aware of this decision no later than the application for judicial review
before Justice Bames of the federal court which was heard on March Sth, 2013. Because,
of course, it was referred to in (INDISCERNIBLE).

In August of 2011, Mr. Stoney applied for membership in Sawridge. The decision of the
chief and council was to deny his application and that decision included the reason that he
did not have a specific right to be a member of the Sawridge First Nation. Mr. Stoney
appealed the decision of the chiel and council to the appeal committee which was the

o
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electors of the Sawridge First Nation.

Ms. Kennedy represented Mr. Stoney at this appeal. Ms. Kennedy made written
submissions and appeared and made oral submissions before the appeal committee. And in
the written submissions of Ms. Kennedy, which are part of the record, on behalf of
Mr. Stoney to this appeal committee which would’ve been in April of 2012, it was argued
that Maurice Stoney was entitled to a membership in Sawridge First Nation pursuant to
the Indian Act. In other words, an acquired right member. And 1 refer you to her written
argument which is found in the Roland Twinn affidavit, Exhibit 2, tab W, paragraphs 9
and 13.

The appeal committee was unanimous in upholding the decision of Chief and council and
dismissed the appeal. Ms. Kennedy, on behall of Mr. Stoney, applied for judicial review
of the appeal committee’s decision which denied Mr. Stoney’s membership in the
Sawridge First Nation. And [ refer to that judicial review application as the 2012 action.

In the 2012 action, Ms, Kennedy advanced a number of grounds. They included, however,
that Maurice Stoney was entitled to automatic membership. That is, he was an acquired
right individual. Mr, Stoney swore an affidavit as part of the 2012 action and in that
affidavit, he alleged that he was entitled to automatic membership in the Sawridge First
Nation as a result of Bill C-31. As you know, Sir, Justice Barnes of the federal court
dismissed the application for judicial review and confirmed again that Maurice Stoney had
no right 1o automatic membership. He also found that Maurice Stoney was attempting to
relitigate matters in issue in the 1995 action and that these arguments were barred under
the doctrine of issue estoppel. Costs were awarded to the Sawridge First Nation in the
sum of $2,995.65 and these costs were not paid by Mr. Stoney.

So if T summarize briefly, the knowledge of Ms. Kennedy in May of 2013 includes the
[ollowing: she knew in 2000 that counsel for Maurice Stoney conceded to the Federal
Court of Appeal that Maurice Stoney did not have entitlement to membership in Sawridge
First Nation without their consent; she knew on December 7th, 2011, Mr. Stoney’s
application for membership was denied by Chief and council on grounds including he did
not have a specific right to be a member; she knew the Sawridge appeal commitiee was
unanimous in upholding the decision of Chief and council; and, of course, she knew the
federal court on May 15th, of 2013, confirmed again that Maurice Stoney had no right to
automatic membership and his argument was barred by virtue of the principle of issue
estoppel. This was her knowledge in May of 2013.

As my friend has stated on her behalf, on January 31st, 2014, Mr. Stoney filed a
complaint with the Canadian Human Rights Commission regarding Sawridge’s decision to
deny him membership. We don’t know if Ms. Kennedy assisted Mr. Stoney in relation to
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that matter. However, she was clearly made aware of the complaint and the decision in
this motion as it was included in the Roland Twinn affidavit.

The CHRC deeision is another decision, we submit, that confirms that this issue was dealt
with in the 1995 action and in the 2012 action.

In 2015, Ms. Kennedy applied on behalf of Mr. Stoney to extend time for him to file an
appeal of one of your case management decisions - I believe it was Sawridge 3. And in
that application, it was asserted that Mr. Maurice Stoney was a member of the Sawridge
First Nation. Mr. Justice Watson dismissed the application and awarded costs to the
Sawridge First Nation. Costs were assessed at $898.70 and they have not been paid to the
Sawridge First Nation.

And, of course, Ms. Kennedy represented Mr. Stoney in this matter in the August 12th,
2016 motion which I refer to as the Stoney application, which resulted in Sawridge 6. In
this matter, Ms. Kennedy refused to allow Sawridge First Nation’s legal counsel to
question Mr. Stoney on his affidavit, The legal counsel for the Sawridge Trustees did
attend and question Mr. Stoney on his affidavit. And we submit, Sir, that Ms. Kennedy,
during that questioning, interrupted, obstructed and refused to permit questions addressing
the substance of the application and affidavit. And we respectfully request, Sir, that it is
important for this Court to read this transeript again in order to observe the questioning of
Maurice Stoney and the conduct of Ms. Kennedy during that questioning. We submit, Sir,
that conduct should be taken into consideration in relation to your decision as it relates to
OSts.

¥

W

Ms. Kennedy, in her written submissions, asserted on behalf of Mr. Stoney that the federal

court issued an order of mandamus in Sawridge v, Canada [2003] 4 FCR 748, compelling

Sawridge to restore Stoney applicants as members on the basis that they were acquired
rights members. This is both incorrect and, we submit, improper.

Ms. Kennedy, in her written submissions, misstated the status of the Poitras litigation and
misapplied decisions arising {rom that litigation in an attempt to suggest that the Sawridge
First Nation has repeatedly failed to comply with Justice Hugessen's order. She also
asserted that Sawridge continued to deny Ms, Poitras membership and that Sawridge
continues to deny membership to Ms. Poitras today. These submissions, with the greatest
of respect, Sir, are false. And I refer you to tab 8 of the November 14th, 2016 Sawridge
submissions.

This Court has awarded to the Sawridge First Nation solicitor and own client indemnity
costs in relation to this application. We submit that the Court has not yet decided who
should pay those costs, In paragraph 6 of Ms. Kennedy’s November 15th, 2016 written



I response on behalf of Mr. Stoney, it is stated that Maurice Stoney and his brothers and
2 sisters are all elderly and have limited funds. Based upon Mr. Stoney’s conduct to date in
3 not paying Sawridge First Nation’s costs, and this admission that he and his brothers and
4 sisters have limited funds, we submit that it is unlikely that the Sawridge First Nation and
5 the Sawridge Trustees will recover their costs unless they are paid by Ms. Kennedy.

6
7 This Court has found that Ms. Kennedy has advanced a futile application on behalf of her
& client and that the application was abusive and vexatious. We submit, Sir, that based on
9 Jodoin, Ms. Kennedy has triggered cost award against her by advancing what is described
10 in that decision as an:

1

12 Unfounded, frivolous, dilatory and vexatious proceeding that

13 denotes a serious abuse of the judicial system,

14

[5 Sir, if costs are not awarded as against Ms. Kennedy in this proceeding, there will be no
16 consequences. And this is a case where, based upon the history and the conduct that has
[7  occurred here, there should be consequences, in our submission.

I8

19 We also say, Sir, that if costs are not ordered to be paid by Ms. Kennedy personally, that

20 the award of costs is against Mr. Stoney and Ms. Kennedy on a joint and several basis.

21

22 P'm really not sure how you deal with those siblings who have come forward and put to

23 you and put to this Court the two affidavits as it deals with costs. But one of the question,

24 as I raised it earlier, that comes up is if they’re coming forward and saying we’re part of

25 this application, should they also be subjected to any cost award that you make should be

26 joint and severally?

27

28 THE COURT: [ thought I"d already let them off the hook --

29

30 MR, MOLSTAD: Well, I think what you -

31

32 THE COURT: -~ ON COSts.

33

34 MR, MOLSTAD: -- said, Sir, is that you're treating this as an
35 application on behalf of Maurice Stoney,

36

37 THE COURT: Yes. 1 think -

38

39 MR. MOLSTAD: It may be that -

40

41 THE COURT: Yes.
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MR. MOLSTAD: -- you decided that you're not looking at them.

THE COURT: o I've written so much about this, [ don’t know
what I've said anymore.

MR. MOLSTAD: Well, yeah. And I'd encourage you - - and 1
stand to be corrected in that regard. In any event, Sir, our submission is that if you’re
going to look at attaching costs as it relates to Maurice Stoney that you make it joint and
several -~

THE COURT: M-hm. Okay.

MR, MOLSTAD: -~ with  Ms. Kennedy. Those  are  our
submissions, Sir.

THE COURT: Okay. Just a sec. I just want to make d note
about the other brothers and sisters. You're still saying that to the extent they’ve now
come forward and say --

MR. MOLSTAD: I don’t have an answer to that, Sir.

THE COURT: You're going to leave it --

MR. MOLSTAD: But you're going to have to -

THE COURT: You're going to leave it to me.

MR. MOLSTAD: You're going to have to deal with it.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. MOLSTAD: And T don’t-- I'm not making a submission

one way or another. But it's a very difficult issue to deal with.
And, based upon Justice Graesser’s decision in Morin, clearly, if you're coming to court
and purporting to represent someone, you must respond that you have instructions to
represent that person. And if you can’t do that, you know, you put yourself in a situation
where you can have costs awarded against you personally.

THE COURT: Yes. We sort of assume that when people put



A L B e

L ™ B » B v BN |

o

s sttt

me
LA

T e T R
S G eed T

]
WA wed O LA Ame tad B3 e 0D

LR <" T S I O O (O R % R o A & O

Lo s Ld Lad
Lod By e LD

e B ed Lad led el G
Lt R w il o = R B & S W R £

of her client was, "He won't understand that," or, "He didn’t read those.’

i6
things into statements of claim that -
MR. MOLSTAD: Pardon me?
”§"H§i COURT: Onee names go into a statement of claim as a
claimant -~
MR. MOLSTAD: . Well --
- THE COURT: - you sort of ass%ma that --
MR. MOLSTAD: | was involved in that Morin matter, Sir, and [

can’t always make that assumption anymore,

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. MOLSTAD: Thank you, Sir.

THE COURT: All right. Thanks, Mr. Molstad.
MR. MOLSTAD: Thank vou.

Submissions by Ms, Lafuente

MS. LAFUENTE: Good afternoon, My Lord. As I was introduced

carlier, but I will repeat my name for you as I'm the least familiar face at the table, my
name is Lafuente, initial E., and I'm with Dentons. And ['m here today on behalf of the
Trustees.

My Lord, we are in agreement with our friend Mr. Molstad’s submission and we will
keep our additional submissions brief and try to limit any repetition,

My Lord, in presenting this to you today, we believe it’s very important that we consider
that there is a significant difference between being a zealous advocate and zealously
advancing frivolous litigation. And it’s important to understand that in the relationship
between Ms. Kennedy and her client, it’s quite clear who had the abundance of
knowledge and understanding of the consequences of the decisions that had been made to
that point. And that was brought home in the cross-examination on Mr. Stoney’s affidavit.
I was counsel at that examination, My Lord, and there were questions asked about court
decisions, specifically about pleadings, and the answer that Ms. Kennedy gave on behalf

£ " And when |
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tried to pursue that a little further to find out if in fact he had read certain decisions,
Ms. Kennedy objected to the questions in their entirety.

My [riend, Mr. Molstad, has asked today that you go back and lock at the transcript and
I'm going to repeat that request because [ think that it is very important. But I believe that
when that transeript is read, it is ¢lear that Ms. Kennedy was the one holding the reins.
She was the one who was pursuing this because, as she indicated when giving answers to
the questions, he didn’t understand what was going on. Ms. Kennedy certainly did and
should have understood.

My friend has indicated today, unfortunately, that even in preparing for this, Ms. Kennedy
is still trying to indicate why -- indicate why it should proceed. And that is a concern as it
relates to is the decision that you've issued, is Sawridge 6, enough? And we would
submit, My Lord, that it is not enough. And it is not enough primarily because the
consequence to the community which this trust is supposed to benefit is significant. The
costs have been borne by a community and Ms. Kennedy has put forward a position
which said right out the shoot, he’s of limited means. What [ asked -- we sought
questions about costs -- previous cost awards that had been unpaid, those were objected
to. You can’t ignore the risk of costs. You can’t try to prevent this Court from knowing
that there 1s unpaid costs in previous litigation, and that is what was done.

Now, My Lord, this application, as you know it, has been described as another atiempt in
a long history to try lo assert an entitlement to membership. That has been done. It should
not have been brought again. But that is even more important in the context of this
litigation because, My Lord, as you’ll be aware, you issued an order on December 17th,
of 2015, where you stated clearly that membership was not an issue to be addressed in
this litigation. That was not to be addressed. And yet, when you go back, My Lord, and
you look at the transcript you will see numerous references to an entitlement to
membership. And there are even parts where we have to redirect both Mr. Stoney and his
counsel to that this is not about membership.

My Lord, we've prepared for you, for your review, a summary of some of the most
important places that we would like you to review the transcript. And 'm not going to go
through them now today but I will just highlight the different headings. Firstly, pages 4 to
6 of the transcript are all of the objections listed in one place and it’s a good place to look
just to see the number of them. But there was -~ there are numerous examples to show
that Ms. Kennedy was really directing this litigation. And those are -- there’s an inference
that the Court decisions were only interpreted by Ms. Kennedy for Mr, Stoney and he was
not given the decisions to read, that Mr. Stoney did not understand his own pleadings and
could not be asked questions about what c¢laims he had previously made, that
Ms. Kenriedy would not allow him to answer basic questions, that she refused to allow
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questions regs ;z*dmw his outstanding costs, that she directed him not to answer questions
before they were asked. And there’s a reference there, Sir, and [ would invite you to look
at it, where it was put on the record that no question had yet been asked but an objection
had been entere i.

Mr. Stoney asked his counsel at one point if he’d ever seen the statement of claim that he
filed and Ms. Kennedy intervened to try to prevent questions on that claim.

In addition, there was the refusal to answer questions by Mr. Stoney himself. And you
will note, Sir, when you read the transcript that by the end of the examination, Mr. Stoney
was giving the answers that he wouldn’t answer the question and he was not directed by
Ms, Kennedy to provide an answer to those questions. And there are further examples,
My Lord, of Ms. Kennedy. herself, answering questions.

My Lord, the most important aspect of this is that this is and has been found to be
frivolous litigations -- litigation, sorry. And Ms. Kennedy sought to dissipate the trust
property by secking full indemmnity costs for Mr. Stoney in that litigation. So she started
out looking for full indemnity costs and now we’re looking for our costs back from
Ms. Kennedy.

I'want to make sure I'm not repeating what Mr. Molstad has already covered.

My fricnd, Mr. Wilson, has indicated that - has brought up the administration of justice
and how strongly that Mr. Stoney feels about the litigation and how strongly that
Ms. Kennedy feels about it. And he’d indicated that she was guilty of seeing a wrong and
trying to right it. But I would - I would add to that, that she was also guilty of frying to
thwart counsel’s ability to show that was a frivolous exercise by refusing to let us ask
questions and relusing to have her client answer questions about these immutable facts
that this had already been decided time and time again. That this miatter, | mean, that
there was issue estoppel, it was res judicata, it was an abuse of process.

I would submit, My Lord, that while I [ully understand and 1 appreciate that Ms. Kennedy

1s remorseful and 1 have no doubt about that, that my friend’s submission that somehow

that’s enough of a consequence, it is not enough. Her client was of limited means, there
was -- appeared to be limited risk that he would actually have to pay a costs award, but
there has been serious harm to the es‘:)mmuniiy that this trust was created to benefit, This
litigation has had a significant impact on the beneflits that can be provided to the
beneficiaries. The costs, My Lord, we submit should be bome by Ms. Kennedy
personally. And we would agree with my friend Mr. Molstad’s suggestion that if any costs
are to be borne by Mr. Stoney, that those costs should be jointly and severally owed by
Mr. Stoney and Ms. Kennedy., We are s&ekéng full indemnity for our solicitor-client costs.
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1
2 THE COURT: Do you have anything to say about the brothers
3 and sisters of Mr. Stoney and whether they should be captured in this should I decide that

4 these costs are to be jointly and severally? Or -
5

6 MS. LAFUENTE: My Lord, I would say | have concern, as
7 Mr. Molstad had indicated earlier, that there is -- whether there is informed consent
8 demonstrated in those affidavits. I don’t think the affidavits actually do prove the point
9 that they had instructions -- sorry, given instructions to Ms. Kennedy. But to the extent
10 that you find, My Lord, that they do, | believe there’s no option but to include them
Il Jjointly and severally with Ms. Kennedy.

12

13 MR, MOLSTAD: [f 1 could just add to that, My Lord?

14

15 THE COURT: M-hm.

16

17 MR, MOLSTAD: The problem that we see, with the greatest of

18 respect, is that they have not filed sufficient evidence to show that these two additional
19 people ‘instructed Ms. Kennedy. So, in light of that, I think that you should proceed

20 cautiously as it relates to those two individuals. Until such time as my friend stands up
21 and says we were instructed directly by this person to represent them in relation to this
22 application, it would be unjust to award costs as against them,

23

24 THE COURT; Okay. Thanks.

25

26 Okay. Mr. Wilson, any response?

27

28 Submissions by Mr. Wilson

29

30 MR. WILSON: P'm not sure how I'm supposed to assure the
31 Court that I received those instructions. Because, with respect, we received your judgment,

32 we had a tight timeline to turn it around. And, with respect, we got the only two people
33 available at the time. It's my understanding that the cost consequence of their affidavit
34 was explained to them. That is, there is going 1o be a large cost consequence, and they
35 swore the affidavit. That is my understanding, Sir.

36

37 THE COURT: Okay. I'm going to clean that issue up right
38 now. I'm not going to award -~

39

40 MR, WILSON: Yeah. Well [ just --

41
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THE COURT: Okay.

MR. WILSON: | - part of the -

"%“IH“ COURT: _ Yeah.

MR. WILSON: | -- part of the problem, Sir, is it’s summertime,
Albertans like to go away during summertime, and we didn’t have a large window. And [

- apologize, iU's just actually the reality.
Now ~-

THE COURT: Okay. Well, look, 1 want to finish it off I
mean, we'll do it right here, now. No costs award, solicitor-client or party-party or
anything clse will be made against the brothers and sister, Period. That takes care of that.

MR. WILSON: All right. Sir, T apologize for my lack of
‘comprehensive knowledge of the files. I just do not -- I don’t have a copy of any of the
95 pleadings. I have the decision by the Band in 12, the applications made 11 and 12
years earlier. Wasn't even 2011 or '12, it was made in 2000. And [ have the appeal
decision, | have the Court of Appeal’s decision, | now have access to the Canada Human
Rights decision. My friend says -- my friend, Mr, Molstad, says in paragraph 34 there’s a
reference to limited funds. That is my understanding and it’s my understanding if that was
an issue at the time there is provision to apply for security for costs and that application
wasn’'t made.

MS. BONORA: It was made.

MR. WILSON: Was made?

MS. BONORA: Yeah. There was an --

MR. WILSON: Good thing I started with 1 don’t have a
comprehensive knowledge of the file. And was security ordered, Ms. Bonora?

MS. BONORA: [t’s referenced in Sawridge 6. It wasn’t ordered
because there was no -- they weren’t added as parties.

MR. WILSON: ~ Right.

THE COURT: ' Yeah.



1

Z MR. WILSON: ~ With respect to the cross-examination on
3 affidavit, I invite you to read it It s - it should be something that you should review
4 with respect to your decision. I will say when Ms. Lafuente handed me for the first time
5 the series of concerns about the cross-examination, | was going to ask her if she ever
6 relitigated with Mr. Redmond (phonetic) because 1 suspect you could have similar
7 comments.

8

9 Sir -

10

1T THE COURT: You should’ve been his partner.

12

13 MR. WILSON: Well, T will say discoveries were always
14 interesting and everybody has different styles. I've sat in discovery rooms wzib
15 Mr. Molstad, sat in discovery rooms with a variety of people. My approach, typically, is

16 not to interfere. Typically. There’s a wide range. With respect, we’re not dealing with a
17 sophisticated person. During the course of my meeling with Mr. Stoney and my
18 discussion with him, he had no problem following what we were discussing, but when he
19 was lalking about the legal process he does not understand the process. He doesn’t
20 understand that we have a master, Court of Queen’s Beneh, Court of Appeal and the
21 Supreme Court, doesn’t understand leave. So, with respect, to a serics of questions about
22 that, I am not surprised that Mr. Stoney did not have the best - the best answers or the
23 best understanding.
24
25 With respect to Ms. Lafuente, she indicated that the application that was before the Court
26 was for indemnity. It was for indemnity for Mr. Steney. It was not for indemnity -- so
27 what my friends are now doing is what they want to do is remove Mr. Stoney who has
28 limited funds, reinsert Ms. Kennedy, and to the extent that costs are out there, they want

29 full indemnity for everything from her personally. With respect, I would suggest that’s a
30 stretch. And, with respect, and again, I'm not getting into the merits because I've already
31 told my friend we’re not, it’s my understanding that what we were dealing -- what was
32 being dealt with by you was whether or not Mr, Stoney would be a beneficiary under the
33 wust. And the trust had a specific date, Sir. I will say, often even in courtrooms, people
34 intermittently use different words. There is no question that Mr. Stoney was not
35 attempting to become a member of the Sawridge Band with réspect to the application. He
36 was attempting to become a beneficiary under the trust. In law, there is a difference, Sir.

37 Particularly where the trust is set up in 1985.

39 P've made my submissions with respect to costs and have nothing further to add.

41 THE COURT: Thank you, Mr. Wilson.
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41 THE COURT:

Okay. That’s -- don’t have anymore questions coming back to the Trustees or the
Sawridge First Nation. I'm going to reserve a decision on this issue - the question of
whether or not Ms. Kennedy should be personally liable for solicitor-client costs in favour
of the Sawridge First Nation and the Sawridge Trustees.

As you counsel all know, there is also this other matier of whether the
(INDISCERNIBLE) in respect to my deelaration that Mr. Stoney is a vexatious litigant,
that awaits a respouse. He has until [ think next Friday to respond to that. I see there are
already some materials have arrived from the Trustees and from the Sawridge First
Nation. So that material is incoming | assume. And while it’s somewhat of a separate
matter, it’s still there’s going to be some crossover.

So I'll reserve on the specific question that’s here today. I'll be issuing a written decision
on it [t will probably not happen until sometime in mid-September just because of
resource allocation issues. | will remind myself that what T will do, I will issue a written
decision, but I think I will call you all back to deliver a summary of it. In part, because [
see there’s some interest from the media. Not quite sure who they are but there’s some
interest. And it’s become my practice when that happens that the media gets the decision
on a thumb drive so they’ve got it clectronically right away. And I'll make the same,
assuming I can talk the Court of Queen’s Bench into buying me some thumb drives, Il
make them available to the counsel involved as well.

MR. WILSON: Sir, T have one question, and it’s just a practical

question on vexation litigant, is that a total -- I do know that designation like a dangerous
sexual offender has very broad definitions, is there the possibility that it can be a vexation
litigation, that is, ['ve already made my comments to the Court with Mr. Stoney and the
Sawridge Band and the Trust, that is that it’s at an end. My concern is a lease dispute, a
personal injury. That’s my only ~ and I don’t know because I've not yet looked at the
law.

2 THE COURT: Well, | don’t know if either the Trustees or

Mr. Molstad have taken a position on the scope of the vexatious litigant matter. 1 just
haven’t had a chance 1o read the material.

MR. MOLSTAD: And T think your direction is that you would

deal with this in terms of wriften submissions.

MR. WILSON: Yeal.

7y
fli’
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2 MR. MOLSTAD: - We've made ours and served our friend, and
3 obviously there are going to be a reply that will be circulated.

4 .

S THE COURT: Yes. I mean, | think you make your pitch for
6 narrowing it

7

8§ MR. WILSON: Yeah. I -- because I've never done it, my only

9 concern is I understand my friends wanting protection and I have to say I understand that.
10 [ just wouldn’t want someone to have to go to court to get permission to do something

11 that might come up in the ordinary course,
12
13 THE COURT: Yes. Well I, you know, should wait until T see
14 all the material --
15
16 MR, WILSON: Absolutely, Sir.
17
18 THE COURT: ’ -- but certainly there’s nothing 've seen that
19 Mr. Stoney is a frequent flier in the Court of Queen’s Bench.
20
I MR. WILSON: I don’t think he’s a frequent -
2
3 THE COURT: Other than his involvement in this particular
4 matter. Off the top -~
5 A
26 MR. MOLSTAD: We've actually addressed --
27 :
28 THE COURT: -- of my head it’s -~ oh, sorry.
29
30 MR. MOLSTAD: We have addressed this issue in our written
31 submissions so [ encourage my friend --
32
33 THE COURT: Okay. Maybe Il just leave it at that then. But,
34 you know, | think it’s pretty narrow.
35
36 MR. WILSON: : Yeah, No, and knowing Mr. Molstad as [ do, |
37 have no doubt that it’s appropriate in all of the circumstances.
38 ' '
39 THE COURT: ' Yes. As i sa}, that one will probably be dealt
40 with — 'l just - it may just i‘m nothing more than a short memorandum on that one. This
4] one raises - the solicitor-client cost issue raises far bigger legal and policy issues.
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Anyway, on this particular application
Judgment reserved.

MR. WILSON:

THE COURT:

MR. MOLSTAD:
THE COURT:
THE COURT CLERK:

THE COURT:

24

heard today, so it’s just adjourned sine die.

Thank you, Sir.

All right.

Thank vou,

Thanks, Counsel. Thanks for your help.
Order in chambers, all rise.

Go ahead. I'm organizing things up here.

PROCEEDINGS ADJOURNED




3 s 450
oy N

l
2
4
5
6
7
8

9
[0

11
12

)

-

13
14
15
16
17
18

19

(RO
e

NI o 5 2 o 2
L

P N e
TN 0T

S P R

L7

Certificate of Record

[, Erik Holmstrom, certify that this recording is the record made of the evidence in the
proceedings in the Cowrt of Queen’s Bench, held in courtroom 311, on -- at Edmonton,
Alberta, on the 28th day of July, 2017, and that 1, Erik Holmstrom, was the court official
in charge of the sound-recording machine during the proceedings.
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Certificate of Transeript

I, Nicole Carpendale, certify that

(a) I transcribed the record, which was recorded by a sound-recording machine, to the best
of my skill ‘and ability and the foregoing pages are a complete and accurate transcript of
the contents of the record, and

(b) the Certificate of Record for these proceedings was included orally on the record and
is transcribed in this transeript.

Digitally Centified: 2017-08-09 11:32:03
Nicole Carpendale, Transcriber
Order No. 71551-17-1
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COURT FILE NUMBER 1103 14112

Clerk's Stamp

COURT: COURT OF QUEEN'S BENCIH OF
ALBERTA

JUDICIAL CENTRE: EDMONTON

IN THE MATTER OF THE TRUSTEE
ACT. RSA 2000, ¢ T-8. AS AMENDED

INTHE MATTER OF THE SAWRIDGE
BAND INTER VIVOS SETTLEMENT
CREATED BY CHIEF WALTER
PATRICK TWINN, OF THE
SAWRIDGE INDIAN BAND. NO 19
now known as SAWRIDGE FIRST
NATION ON APRIL 15, 1985 (the 1983
Sawridge Trust™)

APPLICANTS: ROLAND TWINN, CATHERINE
TWINN, WALTER FELIX TWIN,
BERTHA L'HIRONDELLE and CLARA
MIDBO, as Trustees for the 1983
Sawridge Trust (the “Sawridge Trustees™)

DOCUMENT AFFIDAVIT

ADDRESS FOR Parlee McLaws LLLP
SERVICE AND Barristers & Solicitors
CONTACT 1500 Manulife Place
INFORMATION OF 10180~ 101 Street NW
PARTY FILING THIS Edmonton, Alberta T51 4K 1
DOCUMENT Attention: Edward H. Molstad, Q.C.
Telephone: (780) 423-8500
Faesimile: (7807 423-2870
File Number: 64203.7/EHM

AFFIDAVIT OF ROLAND TWINN

Sworn on September _AL 2016

I ROLAND TWINN, of the Sawridge Indian Reserve 130G, in the Provinee of Alberta, MAKE
OATIHTAND SAY THAT:

{E72H8045 DOCK, 5)
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I have been a member of the Sawridge First Nation ("Sawridge™) since my birth in 1963,
I was a Councillor of Sawridge from 1997 to 2003, and I have been the Chiefl of
Sawridge since 2003, as such | have personal knowledge of the matters set out in this
affidavit except where siated 1o be based upon information and beliefl in which case I do
verily believe the same to be true,

Purpose of this Affidavit

2.

Lol
;s

I swear this affidavit in support of an application for Order granting Sawridge status 1o
intervene in the application filed in this action on August 12, 2016 by Maurice Stoney
and his living brothers and sisters (the “Stoney Application”™), pursuant to Rule 2.10 of
the Alberta Rules of Court, Alta Reg 124/2010;

I further swear this affidavit in support of an application for the following Orders, if
Sawridge is granted status to intervene in the Stoney Application:

a. an Order striking some or all of the Stoney Application, pursuant to Rule 3.68 of
the Alberta Rules of Cowrr, Alla Reg 12472010,

b. an Order dismissing the Stoney Application; and

¢. an Order that the Stoney Applicants pay Sawridge costs on a soleitior and his own
client basis or, alternatively, enhanced costs, forthwith upon dismissal g}i’ the
Stoney Application, pursuant to Rules 10.29, 10.30, 10.31 and 10.33 of the
Alberia Kules of Courr, Alta Reg 124/2010.

History of Membership Disputes Between Mauriee Stoney and Sawridge

4.

L

6.

o

Maurice Stoney is the son of William Stoney, who is Johnny Stoney's son. Jlohnny Stoney
is a former member of Sawridge who is deceased.

William Stoney voluntarily gave up his Indian status and was enfranchised by Order in
Council P.C. 40/6000 on August 1, 1944 under section 114 of the Indian Act {&a;zaéa}
As a result, his wife and two sons (Maurice Stoney, born September 24, 1941 and Alvin
Stoney, born May 7, 1943) were also enfranchised and ceased to be members of
Sawridge, on August 1, 1944,

On April 17, 1985, the Federal Government enacted Bill C-31, which gave Maurice
Stoney the right 1o have his Indian status restored, but did not give him anything more
than the right to apply for membership in Sawridge pursuant 1o Sawridge’s membership
rules. Bill C-31 only provided for an automatic ng}ai to membership in select situations,
none of which applied to Maurice Stoney, as determined by the Federal Court of Appeal
and discussed at paragraph 13, below.,

On July 8, 1985, Sawridge assumed control of membership in Sawridge in accordance
with its §§§&;x§b§:m§§§§> rules, pursuant o section 10 of the Mndian Acr, RSC, 1985, C 1-5

{E7268045. D00 8}
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In 1995, Maurice Stoney, along with his cousins, Aline Huzar and June Kolosky, and
others, commenced an action in Federal Court against Sawridge (Action No. T-1529-95)
secking damages for lost benefits, economic losses, and the “arrogant and high-handed
manner in which [Sawridge Chiel and Council] has deliberately, and without cause,
denied [them] reinstatement as Band Members™,

Within that action, Maurice Stoney and the others also sought a court order that their
names be added to the Sawridge membership list on the basis that they each had an
automatic right of membership in Sawridge.

Maurice Stoney was represented by legal counsel during those court proceedings.

During those proceedings, Maurice Stoney and the others brought an application secking
to amend their Siatement of Claim to add a claim for the following relief: “a declaration
that the Band rules are diseriminatory and exclusionary, and hence invalid.”

The Motions Judge allowed the amendment, but Sawridge appealed the mater to the
Federal Court of Appeal.

On June 13, 2000, the Federal Court of Appeal overturned the Motions Judge and
concluded thal the declaratory relief could only be sought against Sawridge on an
application for judicial review. The Federal Court of Appeal also commented that these
individuals, including Maurice Stoney, did not have an automatic right to membership
but had only, at most, a right to apply to Sawridge Tor membership in aceordance with the
membership rules. Attached hereto and marked as Exhibit “1™ to this my affidavit is a
copy ol the Federal Court of Appeal’s June 13, 2000 decision.

The Federal Court of Appeal ordered that these individuals, including Maurice Stoney,
pay costs to Sawridge.

Sawridge did not then receive a completed membership application form from Maurice
Stoney until August 30, 2011,

On or about December 7, 2011, Sawridge Chiel and Council denied Maurice Stoney's
membership application. Maurice Stoney subsequently appealed that decision.

On April 21, 2012, the Appeal Commitiee of Sawridge convened 1o hear Maurice

& § & o &

Stoney’s appeal. and he was represented by legal counsel. The Appeal Commitiee
) ¥ o X

dismissed his appeal.

On May 11, 2012, represented by legal counsel, Maurice Stoney filed an application for

judicial review of the Appeal Committee's decision in Federal Court, being Action T-

923-12.

On June 26, 2012, T swore an alfidavit in opposition 10 Maurice Stoney’s judicial review
application. being Federal Court No. T-923-12. Antached hereto and marked as Exhibit

{E7258045 DO §1
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2" to this my affidavit, is a rue copy of my June 26, 2012 affidavit with exhibits, the
contents bl which I eonfirnt réemain true.

On March 5, 2013 Justice Barnes heard Maurice Stoney's judicial review application.

On May 15, 2013, Justice Barnes issued his Reasons for Judgment and Judgment. He
dismissed Maurice Stoney’s applications for judicial review and upheld the decision of
the Sawridge Appeal Committee denying him membership in Sawridge. A copy of
Justice Barnes' Reasons for Judgment is attached hercto and marked as Exhibit 3" o
this my affidavit.

Justice Barnes ordered that Maurice Stoney pay costs to Sawridge for the judicial review
application. This cost award, which was subsequently assessed at $2,995.65 by the
Federal Court Assessment Officer on October 24 2014, remains unpaid despite requests
for payment of same by our counsel, Parlee McLaws LLP. Attached hereto and marked
as Exhibit “4” (o this my affidavit are a true copies of our counsel’s correspondence and
the Certificate of Assessment,

Maurice Stoney did not appeal the Reasons for Judgment and Judgment of Justice Bames
to the Federal Court of Appeal.

Subsequently, on January 31, 2014, Mr. Stoney filed a complaint with the Canadian
Human Right Commission relating to Sawridge’s denial of his membership and alleging
that Sawridge’s membership rules and application process were discriminatory. Sawridge
responded to the complaint.

On April 15, 2013, the Deputy Chiel Commissioner, on behalf of the Canadian Human
Rights Commission, issued a decision refusing to deal with Maurice Stoney’s complaint,
because the matters at issue, namely the denial of Maurice Stoney’s membership in
Sawridge, had already been addressed as part of the aforementioned Federal Court
proceedings. Attached hereto and marked as Exhibit *5” 1o this my affidavit is a true
copy of the Deputy Chief Commissioner’s decision.

Maurice Stoney is not a member of Sawridge, and this fact has been adjudicated and
confirmed by the Federal Court,

Uinpaid Costs Awards of Maurice Stoney

As indicated, costs awards in favour of Sawridge were made against Maurice Stoney in
the two previous Federal Court Actions,

In addition. on February 26, 2016, the Court of Appeal dismissed Mr. Stoney’s
application seeking an extension of time to file an appeal of Justice Thomas® Order of
December 17, 2015, Sawridpe. as a respondent to that particular application was awarded
costs by the Court of Appeal. The Assessment Officer subsequently approved Sawridge’s
Bill of Costs in the amount $898.70 on June 14, 2016, Atached hereto and marked as
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Exhibit “6” to this my alfidavit is at true copy ol the Bill of Costs as accepted by the
‘ Assessment Oflicer,

290 Asat the date ol my swearing of this aftidavit. Maurice Stoney has not paid any of the
aforementioned costs awards made in favour of Sawridge.

The Other Stoney Applicants

30, Maurice Stoney’s siblings also are not members of Sawridge as asserted in the Stoney
a0 Application.
31, To the best of my knowledge, William Stoney had only tweo children at the date of his

- enfranchisement on August 1. 1944, as listed on his application for enfranchisement:
Alvin Stoney. and Maurice Stoney.

Lad
fd

To the best of my knowledge. all of William Stoney’s subsequent children were bom
afier his enfranchisement and have therefore never been members of Sawridge.

* ]

A William €. Stoney applied for membership in Sawridge. on December 6, 2004,
Sawridge denied his membership on January 14, 2009. and he did not appeal, William C.
‘ Stoney subsequently reapplied for membership in Sawridge on January 25, 2011, On
November 22, 2011, Sawridge sent him a letter advising that he had already applicd and
been dented membership.

2
fa

- 34, Sawridge provided Bernie Stoney with a membership application form on November 17,
2004, Sawridge has never received a completed membership application form from
Bernie Stoney.,

35, Sawridge provided Gail Stoney with a membership application forms on April 3, 2012
and July 19, 2012, Sawridge has never received a completed membership application
iy form from Gail Stoney.

36, Sawridge has no records of any requests for a membership application form from Linda
Stoney, Angeline Stoney. Beuy Jean Stoney. Alma Stoney. Alva Stoney. or Brvan
Stoney. Sawridge has never received a completed membership application form from any
73 of these six persons,

- SWORN BEFORE ME at the Town of SE@\{:@ )
Lake, in the Province of Alberta, this 27 %
day ol September, 2016, }
B )
: } ) 3
1‘ ! } - »ﬁm\mmw»m
= A Commissioner for Oaths in and for the ) ROLAND TWINN
. Province of Alberta )
VICHAEL X. MCKINNEY Q.C.

B RBARRISTER & SOLICITOR -

268045 BOCK, 55
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: ! McDONALD)
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Date: 20000613
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ALINE ELIZABETH HUZAR, JUNE MARTHA KOLOSKY, WILLIAM BARTHOLOMEW

McGILLIVRAY, MARGARET HAZEL ANNE BLAIR, CLARA HEBERT, JOHN EDWARD

JOSEPH McGILLIVRAY, MAURICE STONEY, ALLEN AUSTIN McDONALD, LORNA

JEAN ELIZABETH McREE, FRANCES MARY TEES, BARBARA VIOLET MILLER (nee
McDONALD)

Plaintiffs

(Respondents)

REASONS FOR JUDGMENT

{(Delivered from.the Bench at Toronte, Ontario
on Tuesday, June 13, 2000}
EVANS 1A,

[1]  This is an appeal against an order of the Trial Division, dated May 6", 1998, in
which the learned Motions Judge granted the respondents’ motion to amend their
statement of clalm by adding paragraphs 38 and 398, and dismissed the motion of the
appellants, Walter Patrick Twinn, as Chief of the Sawridde Indian Band, and the Sawridge
Indian Band, to strike the statement of claim as disclosing no reasonable cause of action.

[2] In our respectful opinion, the Motiong Judge erred in faw i permitting the
respondents to amend and In not striking out the unamended statemant of clalm. The
paragraphs amending the statement of ¢laim allege that the Sawridge Indian Band
rejected the respondents” membership applications by misapplying the Band membership
rules (paragraph 38), and claim a declaration that the Band rules are discriminatory and
exclusionary, and hence invalld (paragraph 38).

[3} These paragraphs arount to a claim for declaratory or prerogative relief against
the Band, which is a federal board, commission or other tribunal within the definition
provided by section 2 of the Federal Court Act. By virtue of subsection 18(3) of that Act,
declaratory or prerogative relief may only be sought against a federal board, commission
or other tribunal on an application for judicial review under section 18.1. The claims
cantained in paragraphs 38 and 39 cannot therefore be included in a statement of claim.

[4] It was conceded by counsel for the respondents that, without the proposed
amending paragraphs, the unamended statement of clalm discloses no reasonable cause
of action in so far as it asserts or assumes that the respondents are entitied to Band
membership without the consent of the Band.

[53 It is clear that, until the Band”s membership rules are found to be invalid, they
govern membership of the Band and that the respondents have, at best, a right to apply
to the Band for membership. Accordingly, the statemnent of claim against the appellants,
Walter Patrick Twinn, as Chief of the Sawridge Indian Band, and the Sawridge Indian
Band, will be struck as disclosing no reasonable cause of action.

(6] For these reasons, the appeal will be allowed with costs in this Court and in the
Trial Division,

"John M. Bvans”

FEDERAL COURT OF CANADA

Names of Counsel and Solicitors of Record

A SR R
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BETWEEN:

This Is Exhibit * ‘:1 * referred o In the
Affidavit of

&(W? Wi

Swom bstare me this .. ’;\i SO - | J

o h\af V. Ap.20LL.

A Notary Pubiic, A Commissionsr for Qaths
in and for the Province of Alberta

MICHAEL R. McKINNEY Q.C.

BARRISTER & SOLICITOR

FEDERAL COURT

Maurice Felix Stoney

- and -

Sawridge First Nation

AFFIDAVIT

Federal Court No. T-923-12

Applicant

Respondent

I, ROLAND TWINN of the Sawridge Indian Reserve 150G, in the Province of Alberta,
businessman, MAKE OATH AND SAY:

I have been a2 member of the Sawridge First Nation since my birth in 1965 and the Chief
of the Sawridge First Nation since 2003, as such I have personal knowledge of the

matters set out in this affidavit except where stated to be on information and belief,

Sawridge First Nation assumed control over its own membership under section 10 of the
Indian Act on July 8, 1985, the day its membership rules, supporting documentation and
by-laws No, 103, 104, 105 and 106 were handed to the Deputy Minister of Indian and
Northern Affairs who accepted them on behalf of the Minister. Attached and marked as
Exhibit "A" to this my affidavit is a copy of a letter dated July 9, 1985 from Gowling &
Henderson to the Deputy Minister confirming delivery of the Sawridge First Nation
membership rules to the Minister on July 8, 1985 along with notice that Sawridge First

Nation was assuming control of its own membership.

Sawridge First Nation did not receive a completed membership application form from
Maurice Stoney until it received Maurice Stoney's membership application dated August
30, 2011.

{E6213058.DOCX; 1}
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4. When Chief and Council considered Maurice Stoney's membership application it had

before it:

&

{£6213058.D0CX; 1}

A copy of Maurice Stoney's Application Form dated August 30, 2011
attached and marked as Exhibit "B" to this my affidavit;

A copy of the Amended Statement of Claim in Federal Court No. T-1529-
95 attached and marked as Exhibit "C" to this my affidavit;

The June 13, 2000 Reasons for Judgment of the Federal Court of Appeal
in Appeal No. A-326-98, a copy of which Reasons for Judgment is
attached as Exhibit "D" to this my affidavit;

A copy of a May 12, 1944 letter from P. Demers attached and marked as
Exhibit "E" to this my affidavit;

A copy of a 1910 paylist attached and marked as Exhibit "F" to this my
affidavit;

A copy of a Fifth Estate Transcript attached and marked as Exhibit "G"
to this my affidavit;.

A copy of a June 1, 1993 letter from Maurice Stoney attached and marked
as Exhibit "H" to this my affidavit;

A copy of a June 16, 1993 Lakeside Leader Article attached and marked
as Exhibit "I" to this my affidavit;

A copy of a June 21, 1993 Scope Article attached and marked as Exhibit
"j" to this my affidavit;

A copy of a June 13, 1993 Edmonton Journal Article attached and marked
as Exhibit "K" to this my affidavit;

A copy of a June 21, 1993 Alberta Report Article attached and marked as
Exhibit "L to this my affidavit;

A copy of an August 18, 1993 Lakeside Leader Article attached and
marked as Exhibit "M" to this my affidavit;

A copy of an August 12, 1993 Protest Handout attached and marked as
Exhibit "N" to this my affidavit;



o A copy of a February 29, 2000 letter from Maurice Stoney attached and
marked as Exhibit "O" to this my affidavit;

o A copy of an October 18, 2000 KCFN Declaration attached and marked as
Exhibit "P" to this my affidavit;

s A copy of an April 4, 2{}{)§ letter from Maurice Stoney attached and
marked as Exhibit "Q to this my affidavit; and

° A copy of a March 21, 2001 letter from Maurice Stoney attached and
marked as Exhibit "R" to this my affidavit.

After considering the membership application of Maurice Stoney, Chief and Council
decided that he did not have a specific right to have his name entered on the membership
list of the Sawridge First Nation and decided not to exercise its discretion under the
Sawridge First Nation membership rules to enter his name on the membership list of the
Sawridge First Nation. Attached and marked as Exhibit "S" to this my affidavit is a
Membership Processing Form for Maurice Felix Stoney prepared after Chief and Council
made its decision on his membership application that sets out a "Surmmary of First Nation
Councils Judgment” that was approved by Chief and Council. Chief and Council's
decision on his membership application was then communicated to Maurice Stoney on or

about December 7, 2011 by registered letter.

In a letter dated December 22, 2011 from lawyers in Peace River, Alberta, received by
fax by Sawridge First Nation on December 22, 2011 Sawridge was told that three
unsuccessful applicants for membership were appealing the Chief and Council's
decisions. Attached and marked as Exhibit "T" to this my affidavit is a copy of that
December 22, 2011 letter with attached letter from Maurice Stoney dated December 19,
2011, attached letter from June Kolosy dated December 20, 2011 and with attached letter
from Aline Huzar dated December 19, 2011.

The hearing of the applicant's appeal was originally scheduled for February 25, 2012 but,
at the request of the applicant was rescheduled for April 21, 2012, In advance, by letter
dated March 23, 2012 from Sawridge First Nation's lawyer to the Edmonton lawyer for

{E6213058.D0CK; 1}
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1L

13.

14.

the applicant, the applicant's lawyer was provided with a copy of the Record in relation to
each applicant, in particular Exhibits "B" through "T" and also a copy of the Appeal
Procedure. Attached and marked as Exhibits "U" and "V" to this my affidavit are
copies of the March 23, 2012 letter and the Appeal Procedure.

On April 21, 2012 the Appeal Commitiee of the Sawridge First Nation convened to hear
the applicant” appeal.

The Appeal Committee is, under sections 12 and 13 of the membership rules (see Exhibit
I to the Stoney Affidavit), the electors of the Sawridge First Nation who attend the
meeting convened to hear an appeal. Twenty-two electors attended the April 21, 2012

meeting. I was one of them.

A motion was made to accept proxy votes from electors of the Sawridge First Nation who
were not in attendance. That motion was rejected by the Chair of the Appeal Committee
as being contrary to the intent of section 13 of the membership rules and section 7 of the

Appeal Procedure.

After accepting written submissions and hearing oral submissions from the applicants'
lawyer and after questioning the applicants’ lawyer the Appeal Committee met in camera.

Sawridge First Nation's lawyers were not included in the in camera meeting.

Attached and marked as Exhibit "W" to this my affidavit is copy of the written
submissions of the applicant before the Appeal Committee.

The Appeal Committee met in camera for approximately 3 hours, from about 2:00 P.M,
to about 5:00 P.M,

Along with Exhibits "B" — "T" the Appeal Committee also had before it in its in camera
meeting a legible copy of Exhibit "I". Attached and marked as Exhibit "X" to this my
affidavit is a copy of that legible copy..

{E6213058.D0CX; 1}
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19.

-15.

16.

18.

- On or about 5:00 P.M. on April 21, 2012 the Appeal Committee came out of its in camera

meeting and dismissed the appeals. Attached and marked as Exhibit "Y" to this my

affidavit is a copy of the Appeal Committee's decision.

To my knowledge, from discussions with Elders and review of historical documents over
the years, 1 believe that there has never been a "Lesser Slave Lake Band®, There were,
instead, several bands located at various points along the shores of the Lesser Slave Lake
and that, in 1899, the headmen of those bands appointed Kinosayoo as a spokesman to
speak on their behalf as he had the best grasp of the English language. The headman of
the Sawridge band was Charles Neesotasis. Charles Neesotasis signed Treaty #8 in 1899
on behalf of the ancestors of the Sawridge First Nation.

As set out in the applicant's documents and paragraph 4 of the Stoney Affidavit, Johnny
Stoney was a member of the Alexander Band, a band near Edmonton, until his transfer to
the Sawridge First Nation on September 14, 1910.

Johnny Stoney's son William Stoney was, according to the applicant's documents, born in
1921 when his father was a member of the Sawridge First Nation but, in 1944 William
was voluntarily enfranchised along with his wife and his two minor sons, Melvin and
Maurice and, effective August 1, 1944, the family voluntarily gave up their Indian status

and their membership in Sawridge First Nation.

Contrary to paragraph 7 of the Stoney Affidavit, Sawridge has no knowledge of any

involvement of Maurice Stoney in the Sawridge First Nation at any time.

{E6213058.DOCX; 1}



20. I make this affidavit in opposition to the judicial review application brought by Maurice
Stoney.

SWORN BEFORE ME at-/h." Jr s ;f vE )

éﬁz oJe L k¢, in the Province of Alberta,
this > day of June, 2012.

)
| Fon QP —

A COMMISSIONER FOR OATHS IN AND ) ROLAND TWINN
FOR THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

DONNA BROWN
A Commissioner for Oaths

in and for The Province of Alberta
My Appointment Expires December 30, Q D13
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BARRISTERS & SOLICITORS
PATENT & TRADE MARK ACENTS

1680 ELCIN STREIET 7 FIRST CANADIAN PLAGE
OTTAWA, CANADA TORONT D, TANADA
X1IN 883 MEX 1Ad
TELEPROME (613 23214981 102 BLOOR STREET WESTY
TRLECOPIER (813) S8).980% TONONT G, CANAGA
HENFY § 8R0OwWN TELEX 0534114 "HERSQNOTT MES T
9 July 1985

BY CQURIER

Mr. Bruce Rawson

Deputy Minister of the
Department of Indian and
Northern Affairs Canada

Les Terrasses de la Chaudiére
Room 2101

10 Wellington Street

Hull, Quebec
K1Ax OH4

Dear Mr. Rawson:

Re: Sawridge Indian

This will confirm that I met with you and the Executive
Director of the Sawridge Indian Band, Bruce Thom, at your offices
at Hull, Quebec on July 8, 1985, at which time Mr. Thom provided
to yLu and you accepted on behalf of the Minister of Indian and
Northern Affairs the membership code of the Sawridge Indian Band
and supporting documentation, together with copies of the Residency
By-law (No. 103}, and By-laws 104, 105, and 106 of the Sawridge
Indian Band.

This will confirm as well our request at that time that
the Sawridge Indian Band be advised as expeditiously as possible
whether the membership code, Residency by-law or the other three
by-laws are acceptable to the Minister.

This will also confirm our conversation with Mr. Smith,
the Registrar under the Indian Act to the effect that no names
had been added to the Band List of the Sawridge Indian Rand as
a conseguence of the enactment of Bill C-31 as of the time of that
meeting and delivery of the membership cades to you as Lhe Minister's
authorized representative in that connection.

S
e




Mr.

g%méﬁgai«?ﬁ%mﬁmwﬁ

Bruce Rawson

& July 1885

Thank you for receiving us.

your response.

HSB:dm

L et

Chief wﬁiga:,?winﬁﬁf

I look forward to having

Yours very truly,

I

;
{E§{ L

Henry §. Brown
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SAWRIDGE INDIAN BAND MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION FORM

The answers in this membership questionnaire will be kepi confidential and shall be disclosed only to
those parsons involved in the membership determination process as wellas appropriate Band employees
and advisors unless otherwise necessary in respect of 2 membarship matter before the courts,

This questionnaire has been crealed to assist the Band Council in assessing apalicants who are seeking of
surrendeting nember:smp in the Band. The data provided will also assis! the Bant in the planning, including
programs and servicss, required o accommuodsie members.

Please print or type.

Plezse answer sil questions, or indicate why nic answer is provided,

# more space is required to fully answer 3 quastion, please sitech additional shests and mdicate which
question & applies to.

Please aftacn & current colour passpor shoto of yourself.

Please attach suppoting documenis as ingicated.

Please attach a copy of your trealy “siatus”™ cand.

This application may be followed by an interview, Aoditional questions may de asked at the interview

by

e

Come

f 1. APPLICATION FOR (CHECK ONE)

APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP IN THE BAND BY NON-MEMBER

APPLICATION BY MEMBER TO SURRENDER MEMBERSHIP IN THE BAND

2. IDENTIFICATION

A NAME [FRST pYAnooieg | MODE 2 LAST ST SR
"Offier Nemi#s You Heve Usad (MaiderTNicknames/Aasy: i ~

"B. ADDRESS . ;
TMAILING ADDRESS dimm isce - 4T Mv SAAvE hAaKe Al froaal

T ©. PHONE NUMBERS HOME g?M? 21473 T WORK m; -
& MALE ath e i Year i 3
[D-Sex [WAE T TFRAE TTE sRTOARE <esy . ™ 2y 17844 | Cenicare
F PLACE OF BIRTH S«éug‘ i KE | 6. MARITAL STATUS |_Mgeriried

H. YOUR SOCIAL INSURANCE NUMBER Lr3 K2 3L

1. YOUR DRIVERS LICENSE NUMBER LILL L 13T . "
J. WHAT 18 YOUR HEIGHT PaR/Ad | K. WHAT 1S YOUR WEIGHT | /90 ~ffen:

L. IF THIS 15 AN APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP | /
PLEASE EXPLAIN THE BASIS OF YOUR APPLICATION Qﬁ, & 3’3 v

M. HAVE YOU EVER BEEN A MEMBER OF THE SAWRIDGE BAND? [ YES | .— | NGI
“Hyes, | HOW DID YOU BECOME A MEMBER? T Rern = Lsandd NMewm e
WHEN DiD YOU BECOME A MEMBER? idait
HOW DID YOU CEASE 7O BE A MEMBER? Zorged CaT
WHEN DID YOU CEASE TO BE A MEMBER? L tsdee - (9% N
HOW MUCH OF THE BAND'S MONEY DID YOU RECEIVE? ncae
WHEN DID YOU RECEIVE 112 ] | HOW MUCH 15 LEFT?




"ARE YOU WILLING TO RE REPAY PRINCIPLE AMOUNT |

iF YES, PLEASE PROVIDE FULL DETALLS.

_DATES FROM ig4¢ T0 | apgeo [0 =
LWHO WiTH f’ el (rrasiod Moren ? <
mmm i ;m Eas 3 g.-f‘" o L)

WITHINTEREST OF MONIES RECEIVED WHEN YOU ?
 ENFRANCHISED?

IF YOU DID NOT RECEIVE ANY MONEY PLEASE wm& [
N, HAVE YOU EVER BEEN ADDPTEDS

3. RESIDENCE AND STATUS ,
A HAVE YOU EVER RESIDED ON THE SAWRIDGE INDIAN RESERVE? [¥es .77 NO
iF YES, PROVIDEDETAILS < o0 L

B, mﬁﬁ@%\'wmmmﬁ?
BE L E ;\fé’ﬁip&

"DATES TO | . | ADDRESS _ %ﬁ: ONARESERVE | LANGUAGE(S) WHOM
FROM ogf; ©red b SLAWE JFAE SPOKEN . immz gom
- ~ ; . CH EE | siplings, oth m§ o ¥e
BIRTH YES NO
, Yes NG |
: YES NO :
i YES RO

e. smfsmm&mmmvﬁﬁmw“swssxwmmmmamw ¥SSz RO o]

DATE OF BEGINNING AND ENDING MEMBERSHIP

WHY YOU CEASED TO BE A MENBER
D. ARE YOU A STATUS INDIAN? VES T
TE. HAVE YOU ALWAYS BEEN A STATUS INDIAN? YES ]

_THAN SAWRIDGE?
IF YES PROVIDE DETAILS OF EACH BAND INCLUDING NAME

HOW YOU BECAME A MEMBER?

kN INDICATE DURING WHAT PERIOD OR PERIODS YOU |

™+ (318

WERE A STATUS INDIAN Frem Bartl iz freenl ..

"G. DATE AND REASON FOR THE CHANGE IN STATUS Y,
v o

4. SPOUSES

| COHABITATION s
NAME PRIORTO MARRIAGE | Piia.e 41 dskuin

i‘gmm g‘.ﬁ i&?; COMMON-LIw % , T OO é&m»@w
"C. DATE OF MARRIAGE T, 1692
D, PLACE OF MARRIAGE Shauk A aMe

A LISTALL SPOUSES NAMES |81 . __y #2 #3 -
ATTACH MARRIAGE CERTIFICATE OR # | - p/(74 S/oh% MMM P
CONMON-LAW PROVIDE DETALS OF - -

£ SPOUSES STATUS PRIDR T WOWN TN I -
| B SPOUSESTSTATUS PRIOR | NON-STATUS T NRSTUS T INoNSTATGS -




HARRIAGE AN VENEER BANDWEMEER T DAND MERmER T
o AGE M&s@&&x\m; NAME OF BaND I T NARETEER T |
F. NUMBER OF CHILDREN
&, DAYE AND PLACE OF
DIVORGE/SEPARATION
%ﬁ&s&&ﬂm& DIVORCE
"H. CURRENT STATUS OF | WOIAN INBIAN TR
" SPOUSE NOWSTATUE WON STATUS NON STAYUS
BAND VEMEER ‘ BAND MEMBER BAND MEMBER
CNAME OF BARD 18T T NAME GF BAND TRAMEGFEAND T
TECEASED ™ BECEASED DECEASEE T )
BATEOF DERTR ¢ DATE OF DEATH DATE OF DSATS

5. CHILDREN ,

G’ w

LIST NAMES OF ALL YOUR CHILOREN {USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARYY

A NAME - ~ _
8 SEX MALE T TFEMALE | MALE | | FEMALE MALE ] | FEMALE |
€. BIRTHPLACE
0. OTHER PARENT'S NAME
E. BIRTHUATE
F. YOURSTATUS ATBIRTH | BIDIAN TRDIAN
OF CHILD Nﬁ“ﬁ . mwﬂ”‘?ﬁ%x ;
ma@mg | “NAME OF BAND |
G CHILD'S STATUS AT : TEAN
- BIRTH T HON STATUS
H.  CHILD'S  CURRENT LDV TROEN
STATUS Wﬁ HON STATUS
RAE OF DA RAE OF ARG
BECERSED BDECEARED
ATE OF DEATH BATE OF BERTN

1. REASON FOR CHANGE
N STATUS

J, RELATIONEHIP TO CHILD %

K. %i&VEﬁAQ}‘E OF YOUR CHILDREN RESIDED WITH WX
YOU PROVIDED FOR THE CHILD SINCE BIRTH?
. IF NO, PLEASE PROVIDE DETALLS:

HIOLOEEAL %zx
NON-ADOPTEG HONADDPTED NON-AGOPTED 3

SYERCHILD SIEPCHRD

SINCE BIRTH, AND HAVE | YES

L HAVE ANY OF YOUR CHILDREN EVER BEEN APPHREHENDED OR PLACED IN CARE? | YES |

IF YES, PROVIDE DETAILS

[Wi. HAVE ANY OF YOUR CHILDREN EVER BEEN THE SUBJECT OF A GUARDIANSHIP ORDERS | VES |

{F YES, PROVIDE DETAILS:




-

"y

[ —

| N HAVE ANY OF YOUR CHILDREN EVERY BEEN ADOPTED OR PUT UP FOR ADOPTION? T
pr Nes N0

o

FYES, | NAME OF CHILDIREN)
T BIRTHDATE(S]
REASONS FOR ADOPTION
DATE OF ADOPTION(S)

ADOPTING PARENT A RELATIVE ~T¥Es [ TRG ]

0. NAME OF ADOPTING PARENT(S) | .,

{IF KNOWN) ; T

6. GENEALOGY —
FOR EACH OF YOUR PARENTS AND GRANDPARENTS, PLEASE PROVIDE THE INFORMATION SET OUT BELOW
OR, IF YOU HAV As&smmxfmw CONTAINS THIS INFORMATION, PLEASE PROVIDE A COPY:

s FULL NAME Lol feion, % Tlgeoaas 33 wf:’x»«;;%y‘ =<
v ANY ALIASES (INCLUDING MAIDEN k&ﬁ:
»  RELATIONSHIF INCLUDING WHETHMER BIOLOGIGAL. ADOPTED s& STEP  Fetieen o YiaTAee

Lo ¢ BIRTHDATE {COPY OF BIRTH CERTIFICATE)  Swl J wud o ;
STATUS AT BIRTH (NON STATUS, INDIAN, BAND MEMBER (NAME DF BAND) Q?NQR}

HOW STATUS ATTAINED (NON-STATUS, INDIAN, BAND MEMBER, ETC). <7k cr  Eired J7)otin
MARITAL STATUS AT TIME OF YOUR BIRTH PNPRY

CURRENT STATUS [NON-STATUS, INDIAN, BAND MEMBER. ETC} 70 ./

LANGUAGE SPOKEN f"mé‘gr&. e :
MQ*’EWWNMWW e o ¥ hEpod & oY Faregise g i‘”w’ -

CONNECTION OR POSITION HELD 1N '?Hﬁ BAN& (}ﬁ C@MMGN%TY

®
&
N
= JF STATUS CHANGED, EXPLAIN
*
N
*
¥

IF DECEASED, DATE OF DEATH

ﬁjﬁf‘&'g @fw&s £ oweved
7. SIBLINGS (use {USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS FOR ADDITIONAL BROTHERS AND s@smas}fégf (of BPLE %m»

A, HOW MANY BROTHERS DO YOU HAVE?

8.

"B NAME OF EACH BROTHER | #1 #
C. BIRTHDATE
D, BIRTHPLACE -
UL b FRL FULL T
E. ?’{@gwsxcmm OR | BAL FRL s&
) BYeS ETEF STEF
F. I HALF DR STEF, WHIGH | FATHER CEATHER EATHER
PARENT IS COMBON TAGTHER ROTHER VTR
. L8 HOW MANY SISTERS DO YOU HAVE? ]
H. NAME OF EACHSISTER | #1 #2 €3
BIRTHDATE _
J. BIRTHPLACE o _ _
§
K ?;i;x&mm SISTER, OR LR \ %;:% g%
TR STER S
L. IF HALF OR STEP, WHICH | tAiren FATHER FRTHER
PARENT IS COMMON [T UETRER R




k-

“L A WHAT RESOURCGES ARE AVAILABLE TO YOU?

8. FINANCIAL

B, WHAT ARE YOUR MEANS AND RESOURCES?
€, ARE YOU LIVING WITHIN YOUR MEANS?Y

0. AREYOU mmmggmimmm . e s
& 3@\‘9@%&&\&&?&%&%&?&? iF S0, HOWMANY? aft
F. DO You OR ANY DEPENDANTS HAVE BPECIAL NEEDS? IF SO, PLEASE EXPLAN. |

9. CRIMINAL AND DRIVERS RECORD

A LIST THE W&ﬁw}‘ CFFENCE | USE ADINTIONAL SHEEY IF NEQESSARY

(10.  EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

DATE(S), CONVICTION DATE(S), | P
AND SENTE 5 .

B HAS YOUR DRIVER'S LIGENSE EVEN BEEN SUSPENDED? [YEST T WO ]
iF VES, PLEASE PROVIDE DETAILS INCLUDING | USE ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY
DURATION, REASON(S), AND DETAIL(S) OF Y
REINSTATEMENT E

STARTING W?{&iﬁ% B&{}S‘E RECENT JOB, LIST EVERY JOB (FULL TIME/YEAR xaaxn} WHICH YOU HAVE BAD,
{USE AUDITIONAL SKEET §# NECESSARY), HAVE YOU BEEN REGULARLY EMPLOVEDY o

A LIST YOUR SIGNIFICANT . 5 {
EMPLOYRENT RELATIONSHIPS, ;Eff

—

B LIST ANY EXPERTISE AND INTEREST 3 —
AND ANY EXPERIENCE AND TRAINING fe boar
iN THESE AREAS

C. WHAT AGE DID YOU ENTER THE T

WORKPLACE? #-

11. BACKGROUND & PERSONAL INTERESTS (CANBEDONE IN WRITING ON SEPARATE SHEET

OR ORALLY THROUGH RECORDING DEVICE) |, ./ "... S4ihv® for 2o v
&

A WHAT DO YOU KNOW ABOUT THE HISTORY OF THE SAWRIDGE INDIAN 'BAND m&m&&w AND POST-
TREATY)? WHAT ARE THE SOURCES OF YOUR KNOWLEDGE? L }1‘ ;,ww,@ T !
Pela " i Crsaden g 7@"5&;& _ﬁ;w :,»si e
W?mymmmmmmmm&&mmmwmwsm m’:ﬁs
VALUES AND PRINCIPLES OF THE SAWRIDGE INDIAN BAND R swgd Tl cidoe renie
B, WHO DU YOU HAVE A NEANINGFUL RELATIONSHIP WITH SOMEONE WHO rsamsmwmmmg
INDIAN BAND? (PROVIDE NAMES, HOW LONG YOU HAVE KNOWN, AND DESCRIBE YOUR ACTIVITIES AND
RELATIONSHIPS WITH EACH PERSON AS WELL AS THE HISTORY DFTHAT mmxsg@; m m@&
1F THAT PERSON 18 A RELATIVE AND WHAT RELATION THEY ARETO YOU). / e ot o et
£ DO ANY CURRENT BAND MEMBERS SUPPORY YOUR BID FOR MEMBERSHIP?
{FOR APPLICATIONS FOR MEMBERSHIP ONLY). IF YES, PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAME OR
NAMES OF SUPPORTERS AND A LETTER SETTING OUT THEIR SUPPORT. DyesT7 WoT ]

\f}*i:&? ¥ x}w?“i{




F. HOW WOULD YOU DESCRIBE YOUR LIFESTYLES i I

G, WHAT 18 YOUR CURRENT NW,VE&&NTWI‘TR THE BAND? T2
| H. WHAT ARE YOUR HORBIES? e T Teon o I 5&* ta S

1. W mrmwxwwma Cat Nefess

J. WHAT DO YOU HOLD AS MOST IMPORTANT AND VALUABLE? 7 e o Porecal
K sgsnmaﬁvm.ammmm"“mms,mxmsm&mm Lo g2 % _alapgl
L WHAT DO YOU BEE AS YOUR ROLE AND RESPONSIBILITY AS A BAND MEMBER? ., 7, 7
12.  FUTURE PLANS (CAN BE DONE IN WRITING ON SEPARATE SHEETS rm ORALLY THROUGH A
RECORDING DEVICE).

i

A WHY DO YOU WIBH TO BECOME A MEMBER OF THE SAWRIDGE INDIAN BAND? “ire e s piept

13. EDUCATION
- A PROVIDE A DETAILED HISTORY

8. WI‘{&? ARE YOUR PLANS FOR THE FUTURE? (nCLUDING FLANS PQR RESIENCY, ENPLOVEENT, mcwm
:

ATION, RETIREMENT, TRAVEL, MARRIAGE. FAMILY, RECREATION, ETC. Jasede £ e w. sl &Nfé&g}

|
OF YOUREDUCATIONSOTH | . ., .
FORMAL ANDTRADITIONAL | Jioh Seheo| 477 ¢

8. ARE YOU WILLING UPGN REQUEST TO PROVIDE A TRANSCRIPT OF ALLOF YOUR SECONDARY AND

£ PLEASE PROVIDE A DETAILED HISTORY OF ALL Y.
rd

POST-SECONDARY EDUCATION, IF ANY. fr s
C.HONOURS, AWARDS, DISTINGTIONS, e
SCHOLARSHIPS, MERITS 5
D. IF YOUR LEARNING WAS INTERUPTED OR | EXPLAN
YOU WERE UNABLE TO COMPLETE A

OF YOUR EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES
"TF. WHAT ARE YOUR PLANS FOR FUTURE N7
EDUCATION, IF ANY? i s

14. HEALTH AND WELLNESS {PLEASE NOTE THAT YOUR MEALTH IS IMPORTANT TO THE BAND,
BUT IT IS NOT A SINGLY DETERMINATIVE FACTOR IN MAKING A DECISION ON MEMBERSHIP). THESE
QUESTIONS CAN HELP DETERMINE WHETHER THE BAND NEEDS TO APPLY FOR FUTURE GRANTS, FUNDING,
ETC.

A, WHAT I8 THE CONDITION OF YOUR HEALTH? R

B. DO YOU HAVE ANY PROBLENS? . usy

€. DOYOU HAVE ANY PHYSICAL OR MENTAL DISABILITIES HNCLUDING ENMOTIONALY?

CYES | INOD L
E VES, EXPLAIN | — v
D, HAVE YOU EVER HAD ANY ALCOHOL OR DRUG RELATED ADDICTIONS OR JLLNESS?  VES 1 | NO o« 1
TEYES | PLERSE ERPLAIN FAT Fre sppeer, 3tyeurs :
£ HAVE VOU EVER SUFFERED FROW NENTALTLLNESS? e TVES T T RO [
i IFYES (PLEsSE sxPLan)




F. HOW DO YOU DEFIE YOUR PERSONAL “sr;snw CAN YOU CONTRIBUTE TO THE WELLNESS OF
THE SAWRIDGE MOIAN BAND?

G m‘nswmmmm&wmw Lieid - /
15 smswms "

"B, WHAT DO YOU PEEL DURING THE PERIOD \
THIS APPLICATION IS BEING ASSESSED ,éw?ls”j “ 7
YOU COULD DO TO CONTRIBUTE TO THE
BAND AND TO SHOW YOUR COMMITMENT?

C. ARE YOU WILLING TO PARTICIPATE IN A COMMUNITY WELLNESS BUILDING
W&Ammsammwmmmmw
MEMBERSHIP?

D, WHAT IS YOUR UNDERSTANDING OF THE RIGHT, ﬁmamassmassgm IBILITIES OF MEMBERSHIPT

18. FAMILY

A, HOW OFTEN DD YOU VISIT OR TALX TO FAMILY MEMBERS ANDWHAT | ;v o
ACTIVITIES DO YOU SHARE WITH THEM? Al

48. GENERAL
A HOW DO YOU IDENTIEY YOURSELE?

Canedian Criiaen t
B. DID YOU HAVE ANY ABSISTANCE 1N COMPLETING THIS APPLICATION? [YEs | [ RO T)

IF YES, WHO ASSISTED YOU?

20. DO YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, CONCERNS, OR COMMENTS? *f;;'{

o}



CERTIFICATION

teertity that all of the information provided in this application is compiete and true. { understand that ifany
of the Information provided is found to be false or misleading then this shall be sufficient grounds forthe
denial of my application, or § the application has been approved then i shall be sulficient grounds forthe
reversal of my appiication at the option of the Bend at any time in the fulure, Such denial orreversal shall
be firal; there shall be o right of appeal and no right to reapply afier any such denial or veversal, | hareby
authorize Sawridge indian Band to oblain any and ail factua! information regarding me from other persons,
organizations, institulions, or government agencies. | hereby authorize any person, organization,
institution, or gzmsmmm agency who has any information ragarding me to release that information
regarding me in confidence to the Sawr:sgg indian Bangd.

ol AUE }m{»ﬁ—ég

pated at __ iz . s _ 30 dayof g 2072
- o
e % e e . 2
BRI e z’ii?fg"g L Y 5"439’ W
Applicant Name s Applisat Signatu ¢ !:}&.\
{was present and did see , - +the applicant hecaln sign above,
{PLEASE PRINT}
Witness : Witness
{Print Nome) {Print Name}

“Tr 20 zf:j' g5y ool Yol

K o,

e
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URDER THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 114 OF THE INDIAN ACT BRING CHAPTER

98, R8L, 1927
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Obtaws, Aprdl B9, 1864,
‘ ]
EX'D.
A
g P. J. Desers, Eeq., Indian Agerd, Driftpile, Alberta.
- Toe enfronchimement documents completsd by
Fiilism J. Stoney of the Slsve ILake Band have besn

repsived.

dIn oxier that we may reach » depision on his
- applicetion, we musd hewe s fariher vepord frem you
o fndienting 17 Stoney is the owmsr of any land or improve-
mart s on the Heservs and aleo {F be ham presidsd off tha
Reserve Tor & peried of ob leant one yeer snd demonstratsd e
fduring thet tims Lt ha is sapable of supporting his R
besy re)

; oy
Y Supsrivbendesd,
5?} Baserves and Trusts.




R

E 'ERTIFICATE AS TO FITNESS FOR ENFRANCHISEMENT

{Npte~—This Certifizate must be given by 3 Clergyman, Justice of the Peace or other ywall kntwn

and responsible dersen)

I, Berivan Waitiins of the
Ceunly of . . a
7 Hemlet of8lave ~gke in the
4 Coundy of in {he
rovinee of Alberta
To wit
Make vethoand soy
ish 3ubject,Hercaant,; residivg i the
“pie in tie County of
ta H
Witlisn Stoney
Sawridge Raserve In the Provioes of

Aberia

for ¢t oss Ave vouryy

&, Thay dunng the sei¢ thme T have possomally kenown B, o ber, lo bt o porsen of good
morelenssaster, tempersie in habits snd of sufsient intelligense to be quulified 1o exerzise 8}l the
righty sad privilsges of citizenship, snd tu the best of wy hnowledge sod bolled, sif-rupporting:

4. That wy oppeniuahies for kuowing the asld Willias $seney

have bee ss follows: (Slefe what busioewy, sociad o other relationy you bovs Rad with P said
£

porgon 15 eweble you e glve thle covtifivels
I heve done business with viiliax Staney for the lsat

eight ryears

SWORN before nye sl theHaml el
sfSlave “ake i
the Consly of 2iDeria s
18th @l gpriy 16564

PN

'w“fﬁx{#’%fw&? f}’;« fxs s #’JTJ

A Comalesions for ’@M:;v Afidaris,
other prvion anthorleed Yo fake the %é‘:rf«?m

Farsy Ne R1%



RELEASE AND SURRENDER

g o a Baod

Aaving fundy ab e credi

(FOR EXTRANCHISEMENT URDER SECTION 13! OF THE INDIAK ACT BEING CUAPTER & RSC 190

Sowing parsons, us

Div Wrre

(OTHER BT
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’ x “}?" 3 N Aag s, N e
'3}!(%" Obbews, Auguat B4, 1944,
e

’ ] P, I, Demevs, E#g., Jufisn sgent, Driftpile; diderts.

) Fith referscee o the spplication of Williss J.
Stonoy of the Sewridge Band of Indisns Tor snfyenchisament,
I wisgh fo izform you that by Order in Uomneil dsbed Jupust 1,
3 salrenchised ia purgusnss oF the
“tha e P -~

mm geparate aover you will receive chejue for
the sux zxf e Vol s;f«’p&gabia $o ¥illdan J. Stoney, being bis
. dare of the bead %wﬁs whish you will be good svowsh o
L Torward to him togoether with cerbifisd popy of the Urder in
fl Couneil above referred to and sufrsndhisement zard, whick
e barewd i encloseds  You should sdvise Btonoy S0 sign the
oarde

€3

I §. Aldan,
Surerintandent
Ressrves smd Trusts.

Zasls.










Ohtawa, July ¥, 1586, S

. Z=zzs. # 57
Brfranctiisemant of Williss 7. Hovey, » mesder of
e Sawvridge Bamd of Indlens I the lesser Clove lake wgover,
Provimes of alberds.
The spplicant is merried 2 hee 4wo alor, uwmsrried
chiddoen .

A A S
PG P SRS
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“sz“*iws’lf%f's“ xagxgg xrﬁg

besariuent of Indiea Aflailrs,
Cirewe, wanads

Fot
For bLie last .
:}:l{ Qwié WE
v ELIBEELLEE.

g ST e R

1 hava workiag siasdily sad ..mm & Job on tae Horthern

#

¥y wife gadé two ohil-drss as 1 heve sroved during the lsst two
weare since I nave besa married, Indesd for e long tdme velore
2pi 1 sunsrated myseid.

slvepip Hallway ¢ g=2tioa :zsm,, 35 that I am f&i'}.} ahie o suspary
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I THE FEDERAL COURT OF CARNADA

ThlkL DIVISION

ARLINE ELIZABETH HUZAR,

JURE MARTHA KOLOSKY,

WILLEAM BARTHOLOMEW HMcGILLIVRAY
HARGARET HAZEL ANNE BLAIR,
CLARA HEBERT,

JOUN EDHARD JOSEPH HeGILLIVRAY
MAURICE STOREY

ALLAN  AUSTIH McDONALD |

LORRA JEAN ELIZABETH McREE,
FRANCES MARY TEES,,

BARBARA VIOLET MILLER (NEE HcDONALD)

- angd -

HER MAJESTY THE QUEEN, IK RIGHT OF CANADA,
DEPARTHENT OF INDIAN AWND KORTHERN AFFAIRS
CARADA, and WALTER PATRICK TWINN,as Chiel

of the Sewridge Indian and znd the SAWRIDGE
INDIAK BAND,

Defendantis

AMENDED STATEMENT OF CLATH
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Federal Court oprpéal - Huzar v, Canada : Page 1 of 6

Source: http://decisions.{ ca-caﬁgc.cafem"lﬁ(lﬂ/a«ﬁé&g 5195/a-326-98 htm]

Date: 20000613
Docket:4-326-98
CORAM: DECARY, J.A. ' fig s Eshis © D ¢ retared fo in e
ey Affidavi of
SEXTON, J.4. Tioeane oA
EVANS, J.A. < ‘
TWEEN: e o Ao
BETWEEN “DONNA BROWN

A Commissioneat for Oaths
Inand for The Prndoge of Alberta i
My Appaammmsr Expires L wer 30, cg o/ QJ‘

HER MAJESTY THE QUEEN, IN RIGHT Wmmmrmwwmf
" NORTHERN AFFAIRS CANADA dnd WALTER PATRICK TWINN, as CHief of the Sawridge
Indian Band and the SAWRIDGE INDIAN BAND -

- B g

- Defendants

&t

.. (Appellants) -

-and -

i, -

ST ey TR

ALINE ELIZABETH HUZAR, JUNE MARTHA KOLOSKY, WILLIAM B&RTHQLOMEW
McGILLIVRAY, MARGARET HAZEL ANNE BLAIR, CLARA HEBERT, JOHN EDWARD
JOSEPH McGILLIVRAY, MAURICE STONEY, ALLEN AUSTIN McDONALD, LORNA JEAN
ELIZABETH McREE, FRANCES MARY TEES, BARBARA VIOLET MILLER (nce
McDONALD)

Plaintiffs

(Respondents)
Heard at Toronto, Ontario, Tuesday, June 13, 2000

Judgment delivered from the Bench at Toronto, Ontario

hitp://decisions.fca-caf.gc.ca/cgi-bin/print.pl referer=http%3 A%2F%2Fdecisions. fea-caf.g...  2/23/2012



Federal Court of Appeal - Huzar v. Canada Page 2 of 6

on Tuesday, June 13, 2000

REASONS FOR JUDGMENT OF THE COURT BY: EVANS, LA,

Date: 20000613

Docket: A-326-98
CORAM: DECARY LA
SEXTON J.A.

EVANS J.A.

BETWEEN:

HER MAJESTY THE QUEEN, IN RIGHT OF CANADA, DEPARTMENT OF INDIAN AND
NORTHERN AFFAIRS CANADA and WALTER PATRICK TWINN, a5 Chief of the Sawridge
Indian Band and the SAWRIDGE INDIAN BAND '

Defendants

(Appellants)

- and -

- ALINE ELIZABETH HUZAR, JUNE MARTHA KOLOSKY ¥ ?&%LLI&M BARTHOLOMEW

MeGILLIVRAY, MARGARET HAZEL ANNE BLAIR, CLARA HEBERT, JOHN EDWARD
JOSEPH McGILLIVRAY, MAURICE STONEY, ALLEN AUSTIN McDONALD, LORNA JEAN
ELIZABETH McREE, FRANCES MARY TEES, BARBARA VIOLET MILLER (nee
McDONALD)

Plaintiffy

http://decisions.fea-caf.ge.ca/egi-bin/print pl Preferer=htip%3 A%2F % 2F decisions. foa-caf. B 22372012



Federal Court of Appeal - Huzar v. Canada Page3 of 6
(Respondents)

REASONS FOR JUDGMENT

(Delivered from the Bench at Toronto, Ontaric
on Tuesday, June 13, 2000)
EVANS JA.

[1]  This is an appeal against an order of the Trial Division, dated May 6‘3"3 1998, in which the learned
Motions Judge granted the respondents” motion to amend their statement of claim by adding paragraphs
38 and 39, and dismissed the motion of the appellants, Walter Patrick Twinn, as Chief of the Sawridge
Indian Band, and the Sawridge Indian Band, 1o strike the statement of claim as disclosing no reasonable
cause of action.

[2] Inourrespectful opinion, the Motions Judge erred in law in permitting the respondents to amend
and in not striking out the unamended statement of claim. The paragraphs amending the statement of
clainn allege that the Sawridge Indian Band rejected the respondents” membership applications by
misapplying the Band membership rules (paragraph 38), and claira a declaration that the Band rules are
discriminatory and exclusionary, and hence invalid (paragraph 39).

‘{3} These paragraphs amount to & claim for declaratory or prerogative relief against the Band, which
is a federal board, commission or other fribunal within the definition provided by section 2 of the
Federal Court Act. By virtue of subsection 18(3) of that Act, declaratory or prerogative relief may only
be sought against a federal board, commission or other tribunal on an application for Jjudicial review
under section 18.1. The claims contained in paragraphs 38 and 39 cannot therefore be included in a
statement of claim.

[4] It was conceded by counsel for the respondents that, without the prsp:osed amending paragraphs,

the unamended statement of claim discloses no reasonable cause of action in so far as it asserts or
assumes that the respondents are entitled to Band membership without the consent of the Band.

5] It :s clear that, until the Band"s membership rules are found to be invalid, they govern
membership of the Band and that the respondents hiave, at best, a right to apply to the Band for
membership. Accordingly, the statement of claim against the appellants, Walter Patrick Twinn, as Chief

of the Sawridge Indian Band, and the Sawridge Indian Band, will be struck as disclosing noreasonable
cause of action.

[6]  For these reasons, the appeal will be allowed with costs in this Court and in the Trial Division.
“John M. Evans”

LA.

FEDERAL COURT OF CANADA

Names of Counsel and Solicitors of Record

http://decisions.fea-caf ge.cafegi-bin/print.pl ?referer=http%3A %2F%2F decisions. fea-caflg... 2/23/2012



Federal Court of Appeal - Huzarv. Canads Paged ol 6

DOCKET: A~326-98

STYLE OF CAUSE: HER MAIJESTY THE QUEEN, INRIGHT OF CANADA,
DEPARTMENT

OF INDIAN AND NORTHERN AFFAIRS CANADA and WALTER

PATRICK TWINN, as Chief of the Sawridge Indian Band and the

SAWRIDGE INDIAN BAND

«and -

ALINE ELIZABETH HUZAR, JUNE MARTHA KOLOSKY, WILLIAM
BARTHOLOMEW McGILLIVRAY, MARGARET HAZEL ANNE BLAIR, CLARA HEBERT,
JOHN EDWARD JOSEPH McGILLIVRAY, MAURICE STONEY, ALLEN AUSTIN McDONALD,
LORNA JEAN ELIZABETH McREE, FRANCES MARY TEES, BARBARA VIOLET MILLER (nee
McDONALD)

DATE OF HEARING: TUESDAY, JUNE 13, 2000
PLACE OF HEARING: TORONTO, ONTARIO
REASONS FOR JUDGMENT BY: EVANS J.A.

Delivered at Torento, Ontaric on
Tuesday, June 13, 2000

APPEARANCES BY: Mr. Philip F. Healey

For the Defendants

(Appellanis)

My, Peter V. Abrametz
For the Plaintiffs
(Respondents)

SOLICITORS QF RECORD:  Aird & Berlis

Barristers & Solicitors

httpi//decisions. fea-caf ge.calcgl-bin/print.pl?referer=hnp%3A%2F %2 F decisions. fea-caflg..  2/23/2012



Federal Court of Appeal - Huzar v. Cansada ' Page 5of 6

ﬁ‘{:ﬁ Place, Suite 1800, Box 754
181 Bay Street

Toronto, Ontarip
MS532T9
For the Defendants

(Appellants)

- Eggum, Abrametz & Eggum
Barristers & Solicitors
101-88-13th Street East
Prince Albert, Saskatchewan

S6V IC6

For the Plaintiffs
(Respondents)
FEDERAI
Date: 20000613
Docket: 4-326-98

BETWEEN:

HER MAJESTY THE QUEEN, IN RIGHT OF
CANADA, DEPARTMENT OF INDIAN AND
NORTHERN AFFAIRS CANADA and WALTER
?&K‘R}CK TWINN, as Chief of the Sawridge Indian

Band and the SAWRIDGE INDIAN BAND

http://decisions. fea-caf ge.ca/egi-bin/print ploreferer=htip%3A%2F % 2F decisions fca-caf.g... 2/23/2012



- Federal Court of Appeal - Huzar v. Canada Page 6 of 6

Defendants

(Appellants)

- and -

ALINE ELIZABETH HUZAR, JUNE MARTHA KOLOSKY, WILLIAM
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2inea & Resources, Indian Affalrp Branoh, Otiewma, Canada.

I refer to your letter of 29-4-4L, your Plle BI3I-32, re
ion for rnfranohigmment of Williapm J.Stoney, &nd wiah to
e fellowing fRote in thig caas.

mhis Indizgzn has Ween livipp off the Hegerve for xite &
nuscer ¢f yearg, end bug baen szplorves by the Worthern Albsrts Rall-
ways sogtion woerker, und Tse kept & very gooc stendard of living.
Froo whet Sufecrmition T cen gathar, bhe in not indedbied tc anvone,
&pd 1s generally well epcken of. I feel certain that he cen well
look &fter himsel? kni Papily.
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MAURICE STONEY

ANNOUNCER

MAURICE STONEY

MAURICE STONEY

ANNOUNCER

OCTOBER 7, 1997

CBC - FIFTH ESTATE “THE GATE KEEPER”
of Walter P. Twinn :

If you are trying to paint a picture of him you would say that .... if you know the
definition of a dictator then you would have your picture.

B

Maurice Stoney owns a successful taxi business in Slave Lake. He was born and
raised on Sawridge but his parents left the reserve to avoid having to send
their kids to residential school. They all lost Indian status but Bill C-31 gave it
back and Maurice Stoney now believes he is now entitied to return to
Sawridge.

We have every right to be on that Reserve. We were born Band members. He

has no business saying to us we don't belong. If we don’t belong he doesn't
belong

This questionnaire doesn’t even make good ass wipe.
Me toid me sure you go ahead and fill it out but we won't pass it any way.

You're wasting your time Maurice Stoney, you're wasting your time

ONKA Brrown
€y IOr Osths
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{Respondents)

LASONS FOR JUDGMENT

{Delivered from the Bench at Toronto, Ontario
on Tuesday, June 13, 2000)
EVANS J.A.

[1]  This is an appeal against an order of the Trial Division, dated May 6™ 1998, in which the learned
Motions Judge granted the mpsmim@s motion to amend their statement of e§axm §w adding paragraphs
38 and 39, and dismissed the motion of the appellants, Walter Patrick Twinn, as Chief of the Sawridge

Indian Band, and the Sawridge Indian Band, to strike the statement of claim as diselosing no reasonable

cause of action.

[2]  Inourrespectful opinion, the Motions Judge erred in law in permitting the respondents to amend
and in not striking out the unamended statement of claim. The paragraphs amending the statement of
claim allege that the Sawridge Indian Band rejected the respondents” membership applications by
misapplying the Band membership rules (paragraph 38), and claim a declaration that the Band rules are
discriminatory and exclusionary, and hence invalid (paragraph 39).

{3] These paragraphs amount to a claim for declaratory or prerogative relief against the Band, which
is a federal board, commission or other tribunal within the definition provided by section 2 of the
Federal Court Act. By virtue of subsection 18(3) of that Act, declaratory or prerogative relief may only
be sought against a federal board, commission or other tribunal on an application for judicial review
under section 18.1. The claims contained in paragraphs 38 and 39 cannot therefore be included in a

statement of claim,
[4] It was conceded by counsel for the respondents that, without the pmp@s&d amending paragraphs,

the upamended statement of claim discloses no reasonable cause of action in so far as it asserts or
assumes that the respondents are entitled to Band membership without the consent of the Band.

[5] ltisclear that, until the Band"s membership rufes-are found to be invalid, they govern
membership of the Band and that the respondents have, at best, a right to apply to the Ba&é for
membership. Accordingly, the statement of claim against the appellants, Walter Patrick Twinn, as Chief
of the Sawridge Indian Band, and the Sawridge Indian Band, will be struck as disclosing no reasonable

cause of action.
[6] For these reasons, the appesl will be allowed with costs in this Court and in the Trial Division.
“John M. Evans”

LA

FEDERAL COURT OF CANADA

Nanies of Counsel and Solicitors of Record
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(Appellants) o
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BCE Place, Suite 1800, Box 754
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Barristers & Solicitors
101-88-13th Street East
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éBg Wait Rieth

Approximataly 20 pro-
rasters stepped on land
which they claim is rght-
fully theirs.

The recenl demonstra-
tion was calied to draw
attenton © the plight of «
few hundred disenfran-
chised members of the
Sawnidge Indiar Band.

The protest was over
4 band membership dis-
pute which will be heard
by Canadas Supreme
Coun in Septembzr.

The growp met fow
kilomeimrs west of Slave
Lake on 4 road in front of
resarve fand where ong of
the demonstators sstiled
mnany ysars ago.

Ned Gladue, the old-

est member of the protest
group (he says he has
beep wld he was  bomn
around 1912), wbid the
gathering that when he
and his brother arrived
from Sucker Cresk, an
Indian agent gave them 2
$50 voucher for food.

"We were wld 1o
move ino this place, and
the Indian pgent gave us
the right o use the logs
for 2 cabin” he said.

AL that dme, he said,
there was z chief and band
council in Drifplle, ang
oty 2 councillor in
Sucker Cresk.

Gladue said bz lost
Hs Indian status in 1943
when an agent disputed
the fact that the brothers’

father wes an Indian.

"We didn’t know any-
thing about the law then,”
he said, "and were kicked
ouL”

% Maurice Swnzy, one
of the demonstration or-
ganizors, said the group iy
not making 2 grab for the
band's money.

; “We're not after the
gnxonsy but we need land
‘and a place 1o hive," he

said .

“We want help from
three levels: the federal
government, the province,

2 and the Sawridge band "

4 Swioney, bom and rais-

ed in Slave Lake, said his

grandfather John Stoney
was gn origing! band mere-
ber.

Another member of
the protest proup ‘was
& Charles Twinn, the cousin
of current Sawridge Bahd
Chief Walter Twinn,

Charles said he s0id
nis Indian Stats tn 1935
for $700.

"We made misukes,
but he could say we made
mistakes and wy w help
us,” be said.

Charles’ father, 3t
Pierre Twinn, was the
chief before Paul Twinn,
. Waker's father,

& Frank Ward, correatly
& Slave Lake resident, said
be used ¢ live on the
Ward family reserve, what
15 noW the western section
of the Sawridge reserve,
and was originally in the
band.

He wus sent to @ mis-
sion when he was 12
because his parents both

had tubsrculosis.

@ June Kolosky, current-
Iy liviog in Chetwynn,
Briish Columbia, said
she mumied 2 non-treaty
Indian, but was reinstated
by federal legisiation in
1988,

"My sister  etiemptsd
1 mest with the Chief

SCOPE, Monday, June 21, 1833, Page 15

Protesters claim right to Sawridge reserve land

then but wesnt able w0
speak with him” she said.
o Kolosky had lived on

the regerve undl she was

15 years old.

The prowst organizars
82y they are now waiting
for 2 ruling by the Su-

preme Court over who has
jursdiction over band
membership requirements.

The Sewridge band
maintains. band member-
ship should be decided by
the band covncils and not
by federal lsgisiation.

I A BREOWN

18

fad




Tab Kk



0671

- for Oaths
roANGE Of Alb

1783

=

S0 0)

December 30,

sy YT l;)’,gir@i‘

By

14:09

—> 7O

Tilis814

g L%

chip T

394 L

GRAND COUNCIL

wxf\fﬂ(

Protesters d

are to step

on to Sawridge land -

* JACK RANYLERUK {
Journel Staff Writer %"'.‘ 12°3%
$isve Lake

In defianece of one of Canada’s
wealt.’tnest and rmost powerfid Indi-
&n Jeaders, Ned Gladue set foot on
iand that lze }ast 10 &ae v;lum of an

oum wi TS
here” Gladue said, Hug <the

make i one of the few self-govern-
ing Indian bands in Canads
leamning plans of the demon-
sgeyanon, Twmn wrote: organizers
might face criminal trespass
charges iF they set foot on the re-
BerVE.

The Sswridge band acknow-
ledges about 100 members, most of
whom wark for the various busi-
TiEss ventures has developed
with the band's ofl and gas oy

barely visible iraii om 0 Lanoe
Stewsart, an RCMP aﬁw* sldes.
Slave Lake. S

Eroup TERTSens Tuien
persons. who regained their Indian
- Status and meml in the Saw-

e band through @ federal law
Pataed I 1o

Instead of being welcomed home,
the reinstated members have be
come the centre of a legal d:spuie
between Ottawa and = Sawridge

Chief Walter Twinn, 5 Conservative ber
senater.

In the case which goss before the  gro
Foderal Court of Canadé in Se
tember, Twinn is arguing that mﬁ?
band councils -~ oot Ottawa
;ecandaadewho is & band mem-

The Juembership dispute hies
stalled Twinn's plens to take Saw-
ridge out of the Indian Act and

“We dan't want the band's mam'

3 ey,” said Gladue,

“We dan't want a ﬁzhL We Jast R

E| want the land that's ours.”

Gladue was foresdd 1o leave ’rh&

| reserve, located four km west of,

Slave Lake, in 1843 when an Indi-:
an agent decided that his famer
had not been an Indian. :

Charles Twinn, one of the chiefs*
cousing, is glse mdmmun
o the band he left when he sold’
his Indian status for $700.

‘I wes é;o ung then.” said Twinn,
whose father St Plerre Twinn was'
cmevi}kbefore Walter's father gaui

en ‘& guy is young do vou.
blare hiw for the way everything
goes? You think he (Walter) wowld*
gym and help, or overlook mis-®

Maurice Stoney, one of the dem.* * —
onstration’s organizers and a men- \ .
of & council nemed by the’
exiled Sawridge members, said the:

“'1‘ xsda&en:\gned ot going 10!

e3¢ people are not g :

slide away,” he gaid.

The demonstrators were pre-.
gm'ed o be arrested for trespase

t when they stepped on the re-
serve g have their pictures taken,.
the RCMP were not thera o wits
ness the act
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Who is a real Indian, anyway?

Sawridge Chief Walter Twinn is fighting off an invasion of Bill C-31 natives

Indian activists these days are quick to of Lesser Slave Lake, arc using theeviction  wife, Cathy, Jive ina vacani band employec

cry racism over their ircatment by non-
natives, but intoler- .

ancc scems (o be
thriving in the native
community aswell. A
group of Cree Indians
clzim they are vn-
{airly being denicd
their ancestral night to
live on the Sawridge
Indian Reserve by
Chief Walter Twimn.
But Chief Twinn,
who counters that
they can't prove they
belong to the band,
has taken his fight for
the right 10 determine
who is a lcgitimate

band member 1o the  Evieted Indian Hametin:
COurs, Pack your bags, Chiel Twinn orderad.

The 300 Indians
lobbying for the right 10 live on the

of rmedicine man Billy Hamelin as s sym-

MRS LGRS b of their struggle,

Mr. Hamelin says he
was “personally io-
vited” by Chief
Twinn last year 10
live on the reserve
and “overse: mative
spiritual ceremo-
nies.” However, he
says the chief sub-
sequently hecame
annoyed af his prac-
tices and on June 1
gave him eight days
1o leave the reserve.

Naot surprisingly.
Chief Twinn, who is
8 member of the Sen-
ate, has & much dif-
ferent version of the
. events surrounding
the eviction. Mr. Hamelin was “destivne,”

house. The band even paid their bills. "Bu
aficr a while, bund members protesied this
because he had no legal grounds 1o b
here,” says Chicf Twinn. He adds tha: Ms.
Hamelin has “dishonoured™ the band by
organizing other displaced Crees to prolest
his eviction,
Indecd. My, Hamelin is noz alone in feel-
ing mistreated by Chicf Twinn. Cree Indian
N Maurice Stoney estimates that the chief has
prevented at least 12 families, including
some Twinng, from living on the reserve.
Most of them live in nearby Slave Lake,
and almost alf are C-31 Indians, Enacied in
1985, Bill -3 1 loosened thie resirictions oni
who could claim native status. creaing
about 90,000 new Indians. Mr. Stoncy
maintains that since the bill passed, Jocal
C-31 Indians enjoy the same mreaty riphts
as ather statur natives, and many have an-
cestors on the original band Jist. Therclore,
they should be welcomed on the reserve.
Howevey, Chief Twinn rcfuses cven 1o

Sawridge reserve, lacated anthecastemn lip  he says, so he offered to Iof him-and his  mect withthem, The federal Depariment of \

The neighbourhood fig‘hts back

Police and residents collaborale 1o drive out hookers and pushers

& woman loitered outside the cthnic
cales and grocery stores on Edmonion’s

_On a'warm sommer evening lasi week

107 Avenue looking dishevelled, stoned

and about 20 years older than her sge. A
late-model gold compact daned out of the
busy traffic, angled against the curb and
twamen, whose fashionably baggy T-shirts
concealed bulket-proof vests and anlomatic
pistols, Jeapt out, In the blink of an eye the
woman was handcuffed and on ber way to
the downtown Edmonton palice station
where she was held under 2 liguos control
act provision tha: sllows an intoxicated
persou 10 be detgined without charpe,

The arrest was part of a continuing effon
by the Edmonton Police Servive 2nd com-
munity groups 1o chase the hookers and
drug dealers out of the Central McDoagall
and Quecn Mary boroughs of the city. And
while no one is willing 1o declare the war
won, afier dozens of arrests and gt jeast as
many drug house closures, 3 deprec of nor-
malcy has been restored 1o the ieighbour-
hood.

The problems associated with the sex
uade have plagued the ares north of the
city’s downiown since
the tum of the century,
In recent years the
business has become

with being propositioned and tired of sec-
ing his neigl d linered with con-

doms and syringes. he and his feliow com-
munity Jeague members met with pulice
late last Februnry to chant & sirategy for
reclaiming their streets.

Constables Trent Forsberg and Jim An-

wonent  derson are swo of the
: four officers on the
Queen Masy-
McDougall beat,

bigger and rougher, as Gregarions and cut-
the 1win perils of going, the 1wo have
drugs and prostitution established a mappon
feed ofi each other, with the ethnically di-
According 1o police, verse residenis on

their beai. Const. An-

nearly every hooker
on 107 Avenue is.ad-
dicted 1o some drug,

derson cven leamed
10 spesk end write

mos! often cocaine. Cantonese.
They wm & $50 wick, They sgree tha the
use the money to get neighbourhood had
“cranked.” then repeat veached its nadir last
the cycle non-stop for Japuary when as
up 1048 houms withowr 4555 . T many as 40 prosti-
food or sleep. Constables Forsberg and Anderson: tutes were working 2
John Belanger is A ‘2em-tolerance’ approsct 10-block strip of 107

vice-presidemt of the

Queen Mary Community League, which

Avenue. Police wers

arzesting only those wha had made them-

cncompasses the hovker district, Fed up  selves & persistent nuisance. Aler their

14 Jure 1, 1951 Albenz Bepon
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Indian and Northern Affairs has also re-
fased 1o intervene. The minisry's Albenia
office reluses evén to commient on the dig-
pute, citing Chief Twinn's court challenge
against Bill C-31. In 1986, along with
Chief Wayne Roan of the Ermineskin band
and. Chief Bruce Siarlight of the Sarcec

band, the Sswridge chief launched a court | |
challenge to Bill C-31°s constitutionality. | 1
The case ::rmtmw:s o Bﬁmcmmn in Sep-

tember,

One Stave Lake resident thinks Chief
Twinn's sctions are motivated by profit,
not principle. “He dossn "t say it in 56 many
words," she says; “but he just doesn't want
to split the pie’ Chiel Twinn retorts that
many of ihe Indizns claiming 1o be

Sawridge hand mentbers can't prove they

belong o his band. He also contends that
“it's open o question” whether some of
them-should even have native stas, And
he belicves that a first step towards self-
govermmment is a band's ability to deteimine
membership, .
Mr. Stomey says many of the disputed
Sawridge natives feel poweriess 1o combat
Mr. Twinn's Tegal and political savwy, He
also-wonders what has happened 1o co-0p-
eration among his people. “It’s a sad thing
for natives 1o be fighting amongst them-
selves in this day and age”
~Patty Fuller

mestings with the community, however,
they adoped a different approach: zero

Aolerance. They amrested hookers for any

infraction, however minor—jaywalking,
hitghhiking, public drunkenness—in anef-
fort 1o squeeze the hookers back to Uweir
traditional zone known 28 the “drag™ on
O6th Strest.

It was during one of those pelty arests
iharoneof the pirlscomplained bitterlvihat

police were picking on the prostitutes and.

ignoring the pushers who were feeding off
theskin trade. Deciding she had a point, the
eonstables began following the haokers
the doarsteps of the lotal sir;;o pusher, who
would get 2 visit fiom a SWAT wam an
hour or so. later. For a while in March,
police were “whacking™ one voke holise 2
day.

By last month, the problems had all but
dried up. Business people in the arca répon
that in wake of ihe cledp-up, sales have
climbed dramatically. But Constables
Forsberg and Andérson warmn that their
work is never over “IUs like weeding a
parden,” says Const. Forsherg, “yowean go
inand take out every weed, Bunif youdon't
stay on it first thing vou know-~vou're
back where you started.™

~Jifh Demers

G@sd news f@r natural gas

- A geological survey says there's lots yet to be found

\urging fiatural gas prices and ia&gmvcd
access to new US, markets ane spark-
ing an oil patch resurgence, bt one other

1 vital factor must be sddressed i wesiem

Canadien producers are 1o enjoy lasting
prosperity: subsmntial new reserves mist

be found. Only time-—and significant ex-

penditures on exploration~—will tell just
how much potential
remains within the
westérn Canadian
sedimentary basin,
bist -a report released
1ast month by the
Geological Survey of
Canads sufgests
abundanr reason for
optimism. Agcording
ta the GSC, more
than half of the re-
gions naeural -gas s
likely still andiscov-
ered.

The repon, ontitled
Devarian Gas Res
sowrcey of the Wess-
ern. Canode Sedi-
mentary Basin is the
first in a series ana
Tyzing all the major

shaliower and more intensively developed
Cretacsous formations, manyof the deeper
foothills plays, which are believed tohold
stgnificant deposits, are still entirely nnex-
?iﬁf&;

All this means the westom Canadian ba-
sin reins considerably more exploration
promise than most other North American
FRTMEOR pas basins, Agcord-
ing to LS. Depan-
ment of the Interior
estimates, only about
8% of recoverible
1.8, natural gay re-
sorves are undiscov-
ered. The GSC’s re-
search also suggests
thai patvral gas,
yather than ofl, will
increasingly be the
focus of exploratory
activity in westem
Canada. The organi-
zation estimates that
only 2 lule more
than 20% of the
arex’yoil isstililobe
fonnd.

Canadian Honter
Exploraiton L,

hydrocurbon-bearing  Drling rig: The reboiunghas aleady began.  president Jim Gray

formations in the bs-
sin. Cocauthor Jim' Barclay says the De-
vonisn stratom, which harbours aboul 27%
of all natural gas reserves discovered in the
bhatin, were assessed first partly because
they are the oldest and deepest formations
{geologists prefer tn work from the bottem
up}¥: But snother reason for starting there js
that Devontanrocks are mgard@@ ashaving
the preatest potential for major new discov-
erics. Indeed, most of ‘the higger rocent
finds; such as the Alberia’s Caroline field

and the Slave Paint reefs of northeasisen:

B.C.. have scowrred 1 Devonjan forma-

The GSC estimutes total Devonian gas
reserves at 126 wrillion cubic feet fef), of
which about 40% bas so far heen discov-
ered, Of the remainder, 16% Kestimated 1o
lie in pools associated with knows “nlays.”
or large fields, while 4% is thought 1o b
contained in undiscovered plays,

M. Barclay fi igures that sbout 60% of the
gas in the entire sedimentary basin remaing

| undistovered. While relatively fewer new

reserves remain 1o be discovered in the

agrees that westemn
Canads should boan attractive ares for gas
exploration in the foreseeable future, “In
the US there’s been very fow big discoy-
eriesin recent years,” he notes. “Our poten-
tind is considerably befiern, We nre fost a Tess
miatire basi®

Buthow inuch of that poiential iSreatized
larpely depends on priee, The GSC calen-
dates that only sbout [6% of remainibg
Devonlan gasteserves would be worthi pro-
docing 8t a price of $1.25 per thousand
cubic feat (mmefy, while 43% would be doo-
nomic at a'price of $2.30. Afier falling as
Tow as 8¢ per mef last year, priceson the
natural gasspot market have risen this year
1o the $2 mnge.

Higher ges prices are already credited as
one of the factors fuelling 8 recent rebound
from Jast year's &nﬁmv doldnuns. The
Nickle Daily OiF I?zzifefm reported last
wesk thar 2462 wells were doilled in west-
em Canads In the first quarter of 1993, the
highest ot in Tour years, Last year, only
1.IB1 were drilled in the same period.
—Tom MoFesly

Ameda fapor  Juhe2LWRE W
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ALL SUPPCRTERS ARE WELCOME TO THIS PEACEFUL DEMONSTRATION

WE DO NOT WART TO INCONVENIENCE ANYONE.

We were boru and raised in Slave Lake, Alberta, regained
our status in 1983, now we are band members of the
Sawridge Band; however, this is not being recognized.
Our grandparents and parents lived on the Sawridge

Reserve and we have inherited the right to belong.

We have written letters to our Chief Walter Twinn, phoned
him, visited his office and his home, and faxed him. &ll}

te no avail. It has all fallen on deaf ears. He has

completely ignored us.

It i¢ rime for justice. It is time for action. We want

acceptance as band members.

F@kw

& s bod

DONNA BROWN

Commissioner for Os
X In and for The Pravines o 63{}3
?V?Y Aﬁﬁﬁmﬁmem EXQV nes \fo*\fb&ﬁja

res December 30 Qo ey
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G471 2060

i TE T

§ Cree Finat Hation,
é 609-12th Staeet, 5.E.,
Slave lake, Ab.

UG 243

A

ey " ¢
Wi WEr & oeort oo f psgpg
i < ‘a‘f“rpﬁj

§

Feb., 29, 2000

Re: Bunc Status ana Hew Resenve.
fin, Bob Kaudlt,

ficniaten of Indian Affaina.

dean Sin:

{ am the apokeaspenraon and elected

See-Pey-Ga-flahk, Lnee Finat Hation- K.C.F. N
Thia follow up atates that the membera of K.C,F. ¥ azre
all fonmen Sawnidye Band membena. Deagite oun neinstatement
to Iadian Statua, K.C.F.N. membens have been unable to
regain membenship in oun band of onigin., K.C.F.N. was eatablished
fon oun people, whvase henitage can be located in the Sawnidje.
K.C.E. N membensr wiah to form @ new band aund neseave pensuant
to 5./7 vof the indian Act.
The K.C.F.¥. members have waited oven fifteen geana fon
our membenrhip paivileges. [o date we have been unsuccesnful
in obiainiy oun memdenship fnom the band of oun ancestona.
KCF. KN membens believe and reapect that the Caown would
be prepuned to creute « new band end neseave on the noath-

euat side of Leanen Slave Lake, in the Paovince of Albenta.

We wae widling to negotiate a sel{ilement leadiny to Band

tatus end the caealion a{ & new ReseAVE.



i

L

Youna Truly,

{flaunice Stoney/

c.c. - Indian Affaina- Ottawa, Ontanio. Bot— Jawlds~
c.c.~ Indian Affainr- Cdmonton, Albenta. T Seal

el - Sawnidye Band- Slave Lake, Albenta. i 5 2
.0 QUK L. ?2 & ¥ QW’L C” »
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Ki-Se'e-Pey-Ga-Mahk Cree First Nations sd m;(.lé %’b

#609 - 12 Street S.E.
Slave Lake, Alberta TOG 2A3 G\“%

October 18/2000 ;5;& s [a |

Attn:  Catherine Twinn, Sawridge Band First Nations

Dear: Chief and Council

I am the elected spokesperson for the K.C.F.N. Band Council, that we formed. This
Band

Council is made up of our parents children and former Sawridge Band Members, who
also lost their Band Membership. We formed a Band Council to try and get the Indian
Affairs Government to recognize our plight.

The Feds maintain that they don't recognize us as a First Nations People. We are asking
the Sawridge Band for help with our proposal to create a new Band and Reserve. We are
willing to join forces with the Sawridge Band, to sue the Indian Act. We believe it's time
for 2 new approach to be put in place to conquer Indian Affairs. We established a list of
names of the people who make up our K.C.F.N. Band Council.

In conclusion, we arc willing to participafc and do what is necessary to achieve the
challenge put forth to the Feds.

Band Council Members Signatures/Names - KCF.N
1. Maurice Stoney - k ) W

2. Dicky Twiné

3. Frank Ward -

4. Paul Potskin -

5. Henry Sawan -

6. Wilfred Cardinal -
7. Others Pending -

Yours truly,

Maurice Stoney

/!
3
e //i /
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Ki-see-pey-ga-mahk Cree First Nation
609 ~ 12 Sueer S.E.
Slave Lake, AB
TOG 2A3

April 4, 2001

Indian Affairs

Ottawsa, ON
Fa 19Y953-454
: DORNA BROWN
Atlention: Daniel Charbonneau A GO hesiv g ot n
RS y
Dear Danicl: Pokss s,

This letter is 1o confirm our telephone discussion this morning.

I would like to know if it is possible for your depariment to assist us in our plight to
cstablish a new reserve for our members. This new band would consist of off-reserve,
Bill C-31 Sawridge band members.

A fentative date for a meeting is being scheduled for April 27, 2001, in Slave Lake. Iam
requesting your atiendance to help us through the process, Please 1et me know if it is
possible for you to attend this meeting. I may be reached at (780) 849-5173. Ifan
aliernate date is desired, please let me know what is more convenient for you,

1 fook forward to hearing from you soon.

Yours truly,

Maurice Stoney WM d )@3
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Ki-Sce-Pey-Ga-Mahk -
Cree First Nations ’}f’/ ’
609-12 Street SE
Slave Lake, AB
TOG-2A3
ATTN: Cheryl L. Goodswimmer &
Executive Board of Directors ~Treaty 8

March 2§, 2001

Dear Cheryh:

I am writing in regards to our conversation we had on the phone. I would like
to know if it is possible for Treaty 8 to assist in our plight to establish 2 new reserve
for our members, These Bill C-31 members are from the Sawridge Band First
Nations m Slave Lake. The Federal Government says that they don’t recognize us as
First Nations People. @‘e understand that the Sawridge Band would participate if a
meeting was to be put forth in Sia;m Lake.

Thanks for taking the time to read this request, and I look forward to hearing

from you.

wg #

s Bebbd 0 R e o ¥t
} IR 4 ¥ fok

—————

?%‘) Glhave of
i R - SN,
Sincerely, CIDLIND 1D v N

[ ST
SO Ledaee o

o TumE

Maurice stoncy




Tab S



[

o

[ L J

B

- |

Lo

MEMBERSHIP PROCESSING FORM
APPLICANT: MAURICE FELIX STONEY
ADDRESS: 500 - 4™ Street N.W., Slave Lake, AB TOG 2A1]
PHONE: 780-849-5193
APPLICABLE MEMBERSHIP SECTION #2
APPLICATION REQUIRED? Yes

SPECIFIC RIGHT? No

BECAUSE: Applicant was enfranchised with his Father when applicant was 2 years old. Applicant
would have regained status under subsection 6(2) of the Indian Act.

APPLICATION ‘
DONBMA BROWN
Application satisfactorily completed? Yes } A i:};‘:s.fmss e ips Dath
inang i ite 2rls

Applicant interviewed by both Councilors? No My Appolmimasnt 2agses
Applicant interviewed by Chief? No T o T

St T 1LS JUDGMENTS
CONNECTION TO FIRST NATION

e No family in the First Nation for generations. As of 1956 none of the Stoney Family were part of
the First Nation.

» Applicant claims that he was forced out, while documents indicate that Father voluntarily
enfranchised with his family (including applicant) for the benefit of all. Claims he did not receive
any money upon enfranchisement, but father would have been given his share.

+  Claims to have resided on reserve with parent and grandparents until enfranchisement, while
enfranchisement documents indicate that father had lived off of reserve for quite a number of
years (in May 1944). Application also indicates that he lived in Slave Lake since birth (1941).

s Claims Johnny Stony had a role in the creation of the Sawridge Reserve in 1896. Records
indicate that Grandfather was part of Alexander Band and could not be counted for land at
Sawridge. Grandfather was transferred without land or money from Alexander Band in 1910.

s Applicant claims connection through relationship with Grandfather who was a member until
Applicant was 15 years old.

s Claims Chief and Council support his bid for Membership.

+ Does not show any relationship with any members

SIGNIFICANT COMITTMENT TO FIRST NATION( and its History, Customs, Traditions, Culture
and Communal Life).
* Applicant participated in action commenced in 1995 against the First Nation seeking:
o Firstly in excess of $1M for damages in lost benefits for Education Costs, Medical Care
Benefits, Housing and Tax Exemption, or alternatively, in excess of $1M as a pro rata
share of the economic value of the reserve plus the lost benefits in excess of $1M; and
o Secondly in excess of $1M for economic loss for and on behalf of her progeny; and

B L T S ——
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o  Thirdly, in excess of $1M in punitive damages for ithe arrogant and high-handed manner
in which Walter Patrick Twinn and the Sawridge Band of Indians has deliberately, and
without cause, denied the Plaintiffs reinstatement as Band Members of the Sawridge
Band, which denial is unwarranted and unjustified, and has been only out of malice, spite
and the selfish desire of Walter Patrick Twinn and the Sawridge Band of Indians to
deprive the Plaintiffs of their just rights and dues, so that the Band and the Chief may be
enriched, at the expense of the Plaintiffs.”

o Fourthly, a pro rata share of the value of the holdings, savings, ‘and any other entitlements
or benefits which may accrue to the Plaintiffs as a result of their Indian status and Band
Membership,

Applicant was ordered to pay costs to the First Natmn and did not do so.

Applicant sees his role and responsibility as a Member as undecided.

Applicant states desire to become a member because this is his right,

Applicant claims to have always been a Status Indian (3F & 3G) but indicates that he is a C31
(113). Records indicate that Applicant was enfranchised with hig Father in 1944,

¢ Applicant states that he can best contribute to the band through small business and assisting in

5 % ® B

Band Operations.
o Applicant states, in relation to referénces, that ‘1 ani intitled to membership’. No references are
attached.

e In 1996 Applicant appeared on television show “The Fifth Estate™ in a segment called “the
Gatekeeper” and made disparaging remarks about the First Nation-and the Chief, In that
appearance the Applicant made a remark that the application form of the First Nation was good
for toilet paper.

Applicant was involved with others in petitioning to start another First Nation.
Applicant led @ protest against the First Nation.

{Hxsmryg Custf)ms, Tradmons, Cuim and Cmnmxma‘% I..xfa}
o Applicant claims to have read the Sawridge bylaws and codes.

CHARACTER AND LIFESTYLE

{Not a Détriment)
s Applicant advises that he entered the work force at age 15.
¢ Applicant states that he is Self Sufficient, living off of Pension.
s Has no Reference Letters

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Children No.

i yes, how many and ages..

Spouse Yes - Bigstone. No Dependents.

If yes, what is current situation. ~ Marred.




Physical Condition
Good.

Decision
Membership Denied based on

1) Did not have any specific "right” to have name entered in the Membership List of the
Sawridge First Nation,

2} The Council was not compelled to exercise its discretion to add name to the Membership
List as it did not feel, in its judgment, that admission into Membership of the First Nation
would be in the best interests and welfare of the First Nation.

Attachments

Application

Statement of Claim

Federal Court of Appeal Decision

May 12, 2944 Letter from P.J. Demers

1910 Pay List

Fifth Estate Transeript

June 1, 1993 Letter from Maurice Stoney
June 16, 1993 Lakeside Leader Article

June 21, 1993 Scope Article

June 13, 1993 Edmonton Journal Aricle
June 21, 1993 Alberta Report Article
August 18, 1993 Lakeside Leader Article
August 12, 1993 Protest Handout

February 29, 2000 Letter from Maurice Stoney
October 18, 2000 KCFN Declaration

April 4, 2001 Letter from Maurice Stoney
March 21, 2001 Letter from Maurice Stoney

% % B & & B & & B B & & & % & w B
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MANN & ROBINSON

Barristers + Solicitors + Nntary Publics + Medlatore Collaborative Law
LORNE 5. MANN, B.A,, LL.B, MONICA A ROBINSON, BA, LLB.*

Decamber 22,2011

SAWRIDGE FIRST NATION VIA FAX ~ 730-849-3446 and
§06 Caziboy Trell NE REGISTERED MANL,

Box 326

Slave Lake, AB

TOG 2A0

Derr Sir/Madara:

RE:  Sawridge First Nation Applications
Our File; 27484

Thank you for your correspondence dated Decamber 7, 2011 wherein you advise that
three of our clients have been denisd membership into the Sawridge First Nation.
Enclosed herewith plaase find & signed document fram each of June Kolosky, Mavrics
Stoney and Aline Huzar whersin they exercise their rights under Section 12 of the
Membership Rules to have the refusal dacision reviewed.

I trust he above and eacloscd to be-in order and look forward to receipt of information
concerning when each of the appeals sbell 1ake place,

Yours truly,
& ROBINSON Ths g*l Exfiioit - T Ceetered 1 i e
Per: Affidave of
/%@u@;b lecnmo
"“W'&&*li; w3
MONICA A.ROBINSON
MAR/pm
" Encs.

DONKA BROWR
RemmTTST e for-Oaths—
9902~ 97 Avenus, Feacs River, Alberta T88aRS for The Provinge of Alberla
Fhone: 780-624-4860 Fax: 780-624-4135 Toll. Froe: 188%2#4%& s December 30, GZQ{&}
email: ia&@mmmbfmm oz T
*Denotes Professicas! Corporation § ¢
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- P LEBe19~1Y 13500 FRON- pann toblnssa 1806244136 T-085  POUOZ/00DZ F-184
Decerabee 19, 2011
SAWRIDGE FIRST NATION
806 Caxiboo Teedl NE
4 Box 326
7 SLAVE LAKS, AB
o T0G 240
3 Dear Chief and Councll Membets:
.
J mmmmgummmmmwmmﬁmm
in the Bayridge First Nation hasbeen declined, this Is notice of my
1 reqnest o mvkmdwism &ppested pursuant 1o Seetion 12 of the Membership Ruls,
B!
] MAURICE STONEY
500-4 81,

8 SLAVELAKE, AB

T0G 241
4

|

l
1
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g &smm&m -Sawridge LR, 1500

~ Skwkk&;&mAmm

Jt Dear Chief Roland Twinn and Council:
[am writing to you reganding your December 07, 2011 letter in which you “

1, denied my spplication for membership in the Szwridge First Nation. The

4 m&mw&i@hiw&s&%w&%w

(n E&NW;‘ s 1o havi

In @ i&&m&mwkmwmmmm

: | Wmmwm&mwam&a
mmmwmm iﬁm&&ﬁi&mnm&s@mmﬁw

iy Slave River, ¥t was a stopplng place for travelers and freipht havlers.

J

o My mother; Mary McGillivray (nee) Stoney, band memmber #29, was born

1 into the Sawridge First Nation on Septerber 01, 1902, She was o

L residential school survivor. I believe T do have “‘specific™ rights to have my

4 nmme eotered in the Mambership List of the Sawridpe First Natlon, Itis my

. roots and my heritage.

J I am involved with my Aboriginzl community as the president of our local
Friendship Centre. T am 8 member and 20 eider of tho Chetwynd

iy Community Committes who work with Nenen Dane Zaa Zons, [ am en

1 active member of our Jocal comeini Wmmmmmz

) MM&&M@&M&MW@W Fwes

X okkesper/payroll for Kolosky Farming and Logging for 30 years. 1

ammmm&aﬁm&m@mzmm&mmmm

14

_‘ T 2 efed Kd3 L30UISHT <X WUBOIE 1102 ved O

L
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gagsnsa

leaderahip skills, 1 am sctively involved with my ainss:k and Imymxémt
of The TwoLesved Gates Ministrias. I believe T would be s contributing
member of the Sewridge Flrst Nation and that it would be in their best
interests-and welfare t0 include me es 2 member

Thersfore, Lam requesting your reconsiderstion of this issue. You may
contect ms at (250) 788-2673. mewmmmm
of this important maner,

Sincarely,

¥ aRed 3
Kdd LACYISYM o - Kelite Tiog =g pe
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3953 Weisbrod Road
Prince George, BC V2K 254

December 7/ & t 28 11

SAWRIDGE FIRST NATION

806 Cariboo Trafl NB - Sawridge LR. 150G
Box 326

Slave Lake, Alberta TOG 240

T am writing to you regarding your December 07, 2011 letter in which you
denied my application for membership in the Sawridge First Nation. The
grounds on which I wish to appeal are:

(1) 1 do have “spécific” rights to have my name entered in the
bﬁm&mthksief the Sawridge First Nation, and

{2) I'believe it would be in the best interests and welfare of the
Sawridge First Nation to include me 2s 2 member.

My GX&K&&{&&; Johnny Stopey, band member #18, wasz cenm’;immg
member of the Sewridge First Nation for 60 years. My Grandfather was a
hardworking and industrious men. He ran a business at kis home along the
Slave River, It was & Stopping place for travelers and Freight haulers.

Mym&hmh&wyﬁﬁo@ﬁlwmy(m’)my ‘band member #29, was %sm

-into the Sawridge First Nation on September 01, 1902. Shewasa

residential school survivor. 1 believe I doindeed have “specific” rights to
have my name entered in the Membership List of the Samégs&*‘xrst I%‘a:mm
My roots are here. Itismy heritege,

I'worked hard for my diploma in Business Administretion and I took
numerous management coUrses, Mngmywaﬁdag yearsIserved as a
cashier, retzil clerk, customer service person and I was the program
coordinator for the Prince George Metis Elders Society, I gained valuable
experience in working with the elders. I thoroughly enjoyed my position as
we were all of the Cree Nation.

F-217
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...page two

At the present time I em focusing on writing & book sbout niy oldest son
Michael. My son passed away on June 24, 2009. He was 8 very brave and
conrageous person. 1also have twin sons who are very successful in their
carcer choices. Ibelieve I'would bex vontributing member of the Sawridge
First Nation and that it would be in their best interssts and welfars to
include me as amember.

Therefore, I am requesting your reconsideration of this issue. Pleese fosl
free to contact me 2t {250) 962-2161. Thank you for your time znd
consideration of this important matter,

Sincerely,

Aline Huzar
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BagmisTeRs & Soucmores I PAENT & TRADE-MARK AGENTS

‘ o A EDWARD ¥ STAD, Q:

Miarch 23,2002 s g
DIRECT FAX: 7804232870
EMAIL: emolsad@parice.com
OUR FILE #: 64203-1/EHM

Davis LLP

1201 Scotia Tower 2, Scotia Place VIA E-MAIL ONLY

10060 - Jasper Avenue

Edmonton, Alberta

T5) 4E3

Attention: Ms Priscilla Kennedy
Dear Madam:

Re:  Appeals of Maurice Felix Stoney, June Martha Kolosky and
Aline Elizabeth Huzar

We would advise that we will be representing the Sawridge First Nation in relation to the above
described appeals which are scheduled to be heard on April 21, 2012.

We have been advised that your offices will be representing the Appellants.

We are enclosing a copy of the Record in relation to each of the above matters which includes the
Application for Membership and the Decision of the First Nation Council.

We are also enclosing copies of the Notices of Appeal enclosed with the letter from Mann &
Robinson dated December 22, 2011 in relation to each one of the above individuals.

The appeal procedure which will be followed is enclosed.
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our offices.

Yours truly,

PARLEE McLAWS LLp

[~
f DONNA BROWR
Encl 5 , A Commissioner for Oaths
i and for The Province of Alberta |
% My Appointment Expires December 30, C“g fM

N

‘www\wﬂm»mﬂm .

3500 Manehipy Place + TDIE-X102 Mreet - Sdmonton, K8 T514KY
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APPEAL PROCEDURE

This procedure shall apply to the appeal of any person (herein called the "Appellant”),

whose application for membership in the Sawridge First Nation (herein called the "First Nation")

has been denied pursuant to Sawridge Membership Rules,

COMMENCEMENT OF APPEAL

1.

The Appeal shall be commenced by the Appellant serving a Notice of Appeal in writing
to the First Nation Council at the Office of the First Nation within 15 days after the First
Nation has communicated to the Appellant the Decision of the First Nation Council.

The Appeal shall be heard by the Electors of the First Nation in attendance (herein called
the "Appeal Committee”) at a meeting convened by First Nation Council for the purposes
of hearing the Appeal.

The Appellant shall be given notice of the date, time and place of the hearing before the
Appeal Committee.

APPEAL CO EE

HEARING PROCEDURE

The Appeal Committee shall consist of the Electors of the First Nation in attendance at
the Meeting convened by the First Nation Council for the purpose of hearing the Appeal.

The Appeal hearing shall be scheduled to be heard within 60 days of receipt of a Notice
of Appeal subject to the right of the Appeal Committee to adjourn the hearing from time
to time. Prior to the Appeal hearing commencing, the Appeal hearing may be postponed
to a later date, that is more than 60 days afier receipt of the Notice of Appeal, at the
request of the Appellant.

The Chair of the Appeal Committee shall be the Speaker of the Assembly or if the
Speaker is unable or unwilling to chair, a Member of the Appeal Committee elected by
the Members of the Appeal Committee in attendance.

There shall be no quorum requirement for the Appeal Committee however, if the Appeal
Committee is of the view that the number of Electors of the First Nation in attendance are
not sufficient to conduct business, they may adjourn the hearing to such time as they

decide in order to allow more Electors to attend. Tis w Exhiit * WV relwred o

8.
9.

The Appeal Hearing shall be conducted by the Chair. Sasen teie fu e ol

, . . . o Jun A
The Chair shall decide all matters in relation to procedure. ¢ ;

DONNA BROWK f R
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10,
1.
12.

13.

14,

15,

The Appellant may be represented by Legal Counsel.
The Appeal Committee may retain Legal Counsel to assist in the conduct of the Appeal.

If the Appellant or the Appellant's representative does not attend at the commencement of
the Appeal, the Appeal Committee may adjourn the Hearing for a reasonable period of
time in order to allow the attendance of the Appellant or the Appellant's representative
and after the expiration of a reasonable period of time, the Appeal Committee may
proceed to hear the Appeal in the absence of the Appellant or the Appellant's
representative.

The Chair of the Appeal Committee shall provide the Appellant and the Appeal
Committee with a copy of the Application for Membership, the Decision of First Nation
Council and the Notice of Appeal.

The Appeal Hearing procedure shall be as follows:

(8)  The Chair shall introduce himself or herself;

(b)  The Chair shall request the Appellant, and if represented, his/her Legal Counsel to
introduce themselves;

(¢)  The Chair shall request that the Appeal Committee, and if represented, its Legal
Counsel to introduce themselves;

(d)  The Chair shall confirm that the Appellant has received a copy of the Application
for Membership and the Decision of First Nation Couneil.

(¢)  The Chair shall confirm that the Appeal Committee has received a copy of the
Application for Membership, the decision of First Nation Council and the Notice
of Appeal; ‘ ;

(f)  The Chair shall confirm that the Appellant, and if represented, his/er Legal
Counse! have received a copy of the Appeal Procedure.

(g)  The Chair shall ask the Appellant to make their submissions with respect to the
Appeal;

()  Following the submissions of the Appellant, the Chair shall ask if any Member of
the Appeal Committee wishes to make submissions. If any Member of the
Appeal Commitfee wishes to make submissions, they will be allowed an
opportunity. , ‘

()  The Appellant, and if represented, his/her Legal Counsel will then be asked if
they have any submissions they wish to make in response to the submissions
made by any Members of the Appeal Committee. If they wish to make
submissions in response, they will be allowed an opportunity.

i When these submissions are concluded, the Appellant will be advised that the
submissions shall be considered by the Appeal Committee and a Decision will be
made and communicated to him/her within thirty (30) days of the date of the
Hearing.

All persons shall be given a reasonable amount of time 1o make submissions, however,

the Chair may, in his or her discretion set reasonable time limits in relation to any
submissions.

{E6181322.DOCK 1}
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17.

The Chair may adjourn the Appeal Camm:m Hearing at any time he or she deems it
m&ssaxy .

There shall be no transcript or other record of the Appeal Committee Hearing except for

the Application for Membership, the Decision of First Nation Council, the Notice of

Appeal and any written submissions or other documentation presented to the Appeal
Committee.

ELIBERATIONS

18.

19.

20.

2L

Immediately following the conclusion of the submissions to the Appeal Committee, the
Appeal Committee shall meet in camera to make a decision.

The Appellant, and if represented, his/her Legal Counsel, shall be advised that the Appeal
Committee may reconvene if they require further submissions and the Appellant and
Legal Counsel shall be requested to wait outside of the meeting room of the Appeal
Committee for up to a maximum of one hour while the Appeal Committee deliberates in
camera to determine if any further submissions are required.

If during deliberations it is determined that no further submissions shall be required, the
Appellant and if represented, his/her Legal Counsel shall be advised and shall be
excused.

If during deliberations it is determined that further submissions are required, the Appeal
Committee may réconvene and open the meeting for that purpose however the Appellant
and if represented, his/her Legal Counsel shall be provided notice and an opportunity to
attend.

During the deliberations in camera, the only persons who may be present are the Appeal
Committee, the Chair and Legal Counsel if retained by the Appeal Committee and any
other person the Appeal Committee permits.

There shall be no recording or notes taken with respect to the in camera deliberations of
the Appeal Committee.

During the delibérations, any Member of the Appeal Committee may make a proposal
either to allow the Appeal and grant Membership to the Appellant or to dismiss the
Appeal and uphold the decision to deny the Appellant Membership. Any such mpﬁsai
shall include reasons for the proposed decision. Once the proposal is made, it shall be
discussed by the Appeal Committee and any member of the Appeal Committee may
propose amendments or changes. The Appeal Committee will endeavor to reach a
consensus decision on the disposition of the Appeal. A consensus will be reached if all
of the Members of the Appeal Committee present agree that the decision and the reasons
for the decision are acceptable. A consensus may only be considered to be reached if the
decision and reasons are written out and every person who is in attendance at the
deliberations of the Appeal Committee has indicated their acceptance of the decision. If

{ESI6122.D0CX; 1}
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a consensus decision is reached, the written decision with the reasons shall be provided to
the Appellant and if re:pressﬁmﬁ his/her Legal Counsel.

If the deliberations continue for more than two hours and the Appeal Committee has
{failed to reach a consensus, the Appeal Committee may continue to deliberate however,
after this time has expired, the deliberation shall end if any Member of the Appeal
Committee makes a motion to end the deliberations and that Motion is passed by a
majority of the Appeal Committee in attendance. If‘:hs deliberations are ended in this
fashion, then the Members of the Appeal Committee in attendance shall vote by way of
secret ballot to either allow the Ap;zcai or to dismiss the Appeal. If a vote by secret ballot
is held, the decision of the majority shall be the decision of the Appeal Committee
however, in the case of a tie, the Appeal shall be dismissed. When a decision is made as
a result of a secret ballot, a2 Notice of Decision shall be provided to the Appellant
indicating only that the Appeai Committee allowed or denied the Appeal.

DECISIONS

26.

27

28,

29,

The Appellant shall be provided with Notice of Decision of the Appeal Committee within
30 days of the Appeal Hearing. The Notice of Decision shall be mailed to the mailing
address provided by the Appellant on the Application for Membership Form.

If the decision of the Appeal Committee is to allow the Appeal in relation fo the
Application for Membership, the name of the Appellant shall be entered on the First
Nation Membership List.

If the decision of the Appeal Committee is to dismiss the Appeal, the Appellant shall
have no further right to apply for Membership in the First Nation.

The decision of the Appeal Committee is final and binding and not subject to review.

{BSISIII 000X, 1Y



Tab W



-

[ L

A

i

| S

[—

S|

INTHE MATTER OF THE APPEAL OF THE MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION OF
MAURICE FELIX STONEY TO THE SAWRIDGE FIRST NATION

BETWEEN:

MAURICE FELIX STONEY

Toehsngn Wb e
4l Appellant

NR—-—

‘ e ‘N

FRT. - and -
S taseys foont s e N
WHT Ieidad bral Hus ‘;g ((Q oy

= SAWRIDGE FIRST NATION

DONNA BROWN Respondent
A Commissioner for Qaths
In and for The Province of Alberta . ‘
My Appointment Expires December 30 0 0/,

Appeal to the Appeal Committee Composed of the Electors of the Sawridge First Nation

DAVISLLP, PARLEE McLAWS LLP

1201 Scotia 2 Tower 1500 Manulife Place

10060 Jasper Avenue 10180 - 101 Street

Edmonton, AB, T5) 4ES Edmonton, AB, TSJ4K1

Attn : Priscilla Kennedy Attn : Edward Molstad, Q.C.

Tel: (780) 426-5300 Tel: (780) 423-8500

Fax: (780)702-4383 Fax: (780) 423-2870

Solicitor for Maurice Felix Stoney Solicitor for Sawridge First Nation
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L FACTS

L Maurice Felix Stoney has been denicd membership in the Sawridge First Nation since
Bill C-31 recognized changes to the Jndian Act effective April 17, 1985, His father died in
December, 1983 just prior to section 15 of the Constitution Act, 1982, taking effect There was
no resolution for his father, William Storiey before his death. Maurice is 71 years of age.

2. The Federal Court of Appeal has noted that “aging” individuals referred to in its
judgments, who have been denied membership, are unlikely to receive the benefit of Band
membership before their death: Sawridge Band v. Canada, 2004 FCA 16, para. 51. [Tab 1]

3. Johnny Stoney (also known as Johnny Stephens), grandfather of Maurice, was born into
the Alexander Band at Riverre Qui Barre in 1872. Like many others in Treaty No. 6, following
the events of the Northwest Rebellion in 1885, they moved north into the territory where Treaty
No. 8 was signed in 1899, In or about 1895, Johnny Stoney moved to Lesser Slave Lake and
married an Indian woman, Henriette Sinclair from Lesser Slave Lake, settling on the Lesser Slave

River and becoming a member of the Lesser Slave Lake Band with Chief Kinosayoo.

4. Negotiations of Treaty No. 8 occurred at Lesser Slave Lake with Chief Kinosayoo
signing in 1899 as Chief of the Indians at Lesser Slave Lake, including those who became the
Sawridge Band with a Reserve given in 1912/3: Dennis Madill “Treaty Research Report Treaty
Eight (1899)” excerpts. [Tab 2]

S. A discussion ensued with Indian Affairs from 1903 until 1910 when Johnny Stoney,
along with many other members of Alexander’s Band were recognized as having transferred to
Kinosayoo's Band: Public Archives [Tab 3] These families that transferred were the Potskin’s,
Thomasis, Bellerose, Hamelin, Moss Bag, Oskinigue, and Wendigoo’s widow.

6. From 1903 until 1920, the issue of Johnny Stoney possessing his lands along the Lesser
Slave River in severalty was discussed by Indian Affairs. Lands in severalty is set out in Treaty

No. 8 which provides:

...individual Indians as may prefer to live apart from band reserves, Her Majesty
undertakes to provide land in severalty to the extent of 160 acres to each Indian, ...



.3

Correspondence in Indian AlTairs regarding Johnny Stoney lands. [Tab 4)

7. Johnny Stoney was advised in 1920 that he could occupy his lands as part of the
Sawridge Indian Reserve: [Tab 5]

8. Maurice Stoney, son of William Stoney, grandson of Johnny Stoney, has lived in Slave
Lake as have many other members of Sawridge, adjacent to the Sawridge First Nation all of his
life. Maurice has a knowledge of Cree culture and history and knows the Sawridge First Nation.

He is married to a member of the Bigstone Cree Nation.

9, William Stoney was enfranchised, as was his family, in 1944. Enfranchisement removed
him and his family from the paylist of the Sawridge First Nation. Enfranchised Indians were
restored to their Bands on April 17, 1985,

IL RIGHT TO MEMBERSHIP

10. On April 17, 1982, the Constitution was repatriated and the Constitution Act, 1982 was
passed effective April 17, 1982, [Tab 6]

11 The Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms was Part | of the Constitution Act, 1982,
Section 15, came into force on April 17, 1985 (see s. 32(2)) and it prohibits discrimination for
every individual in Canada including aboriginals, This has resulted in required amendments to
correct discrimination in the Indian Act effective April 17, 1985 (Biil C-31) and again in Bill C-3
(January 31, 2011): Indian Act, R.S.C. 1985, c. I-5 as am. 2010, c. 18 [Tab 7]

12. On February 8, 2012, the Federal Court of Appeal held in Poitras v. Sawridge Band,
2012 FCA 47 [Tab 8], that these amendments to the Indian Act, contained in Bill C-31, were
constitutional and binding on Sawridge entitling individuals to membership as stated by the case
manager to be “automatic membership in the Indian Band with which they were connected™: see
Sawridge Band v. Canada, 2004 FCA 16 [Tab 1],

13, Sawridge is not permitted to determine membership related to persons whose
membership was restored by Section 15 of the Charter through Bill C-31 (and Bill C-3) since

these provisions are constitutional, occurred effective April 15, 1985, and Sawridge is bound by |
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the Constitution: Swwridge First Nation v. Canada, 2009 FCA 123 [Tab 9]. Enfranchisement
and its removal cffective April 17, 1985 cntitles Maurice Stoney to membership under section
6(1)(c.1). The Sawridge Membership Rules only apply to the Band List after July 4, 1985.

14, However as noted by the Federal Court of Appeal at paragraph S1 of Poitras [Tab 8]
Sawridge has delayed taking the steps legally and constitutionally required:
. the individuals who have been denied membership in the appellant Band are aging

ami at the present rate of progress, some are unlikely to ever benefit from amendments
that were adopted to redress their discriminatory exclusion from Band membership. ..

15, Itis submitted that after 30 years, Maurice is entitled to membership in Sawridge.

ALL OF WHICH IS RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED THIS 21* day of April, 2012 by Priscilla

Kennedy, DAVIS LLP., solicitor for June Martha Kolosky and Aline Elizabeth Huwfﬂ

Barrister & Solicitor
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Sawridge Band v. Canada, 2004 FCA 16, [2004] 3 FCR 274

Peates 2004-01-19
3 oo bt A-170-03
fa et o e . 2004 FCA 16 {Canlil); {20041 2 CNLR 316
% {ntp:/fconkinco/t 1989
Cata Sawridge Band v, Canada, 2004 FCA 16 (Canb i1}, 12004] 3 FCR 274, <hittm frcanin.cy/Y 1y8bo>
retrigved on 2012-02-02
chs " 3 FVEN *{ujﬁﬁ%m&
P Paetars Bhof e e v Hias der raon
£l B sand Rehatuad dhoomans, fegedaibam wubed and deeraons (ded
A-170-03

2004 IFCA 16

Bertha L'Hirondeclle, suing on her own behalf and on behalf of all other members
of the Sawridge Band (Plaintiffs) (Appellants)

V.
Her Majesty the Queen (Defendant) (Respondent)
and

Native Council of Canada, Native Council of Canada (Alberta), Native Women's
Association of Canada and Non-Status Indian Association of Alberta (/nterveners)
(Respondents)

Indexed as: Sawridge Band v, Canada (F.C.A.)

Federal Court of Appeal, Rothstein, No&l and Malone JJ.A.--Calgary, December 15
and 16, 2003; Ottawa, January 19, 2004.

Native Peoples —~ Registration -- Appeﬁaﬂts opposing requirement to enter on
Sawridge Band List names of 11 individuals, to accord them rights, privileges
attaching to Band membership -- Bill C-31 granting certain persons whose names
omitted, deleted from Indian Register prior to April 17, 1985 entitlement to status
under Indian Act-- Indian Act, s. 10(4), (5) must be interpreted in accordance with
modern approach -- Act, 5. 11(1)(c) granting appellants awtomatic entitlement to

http://www.canlii.org/en/ca/fca/doc/2004/2004fcal 6/2004fcal 6.ht... 2/2/2012
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menthership in Sawridge Band - Requiring such acquired vights individuals to comply
with Sawridge Band membership code in contravention of Aet. '

Administrative Law -- Judicial Review - njunctions - Trial Judge granting
mandatory interlocutory infunction sought by Crown, requiring appellants to register
names of 11 individuals on Sawridye Band List - Making determination of law as
condition precedent to granting of interlocutory injunction - Such determination
appropriate -- Where substantive question of law at issue, applicable standard of
review correctness -- Three-part test for granting interlocutory injunction met -~ First
part, serious issue to be tried, applies to interlocutory injunction applications whether
mandatory or prohibitory.

Constitutional Law -~ Aboriginal and Treaty Rights -- Appellants submitting
provisions of Bill C-31 conferring entitlement to Band membership inconsistent with
Constitution Act, 1982, 5. 35, therefore of no force, effect -- Legislation must be
complivd with until found to be unconstitutional -- Clear public interest in seeing
legistation obeyed until application staved by Cowrt order, legislation set aside on
Jinal judgment. '

Construction of Statutes - Interpretation of Indian Act, s, 10(4), (5) -- All legislation
must be read in context - Trial Judge correctly interpreted s. 10(4), (5) in accordance
with modern approach -- Act creating automatic entitlement to membership unless
acquired rights individuals subsequently lose entitlement.

Practice - Parties - Standing -- Whether Crown lacked standing, has not met test for
seeking interlocutory injunctive relief - Crown having standing to seek injunctions to
ensure public bodies, such as Indian band council, follow law.

This was an appeal from a Trial Judge's order granting a mandatory interlocutory
injunction sought by the Crown, requiring the appellants to register the names of | |
individuals on the Sawridge Band List and to accord them all the rights and privileges
attaching to Band membership. In an action commenced on January 15, 1986, the
appellants sought a declaration that the provisions of Bill C-31(4n Act to amend the
Indian Act) that confer an entitlement to Band membership are inconsistent with
section 35 of the Constitution Act, 1982, and are therefore of no force and effect. Bill
C-31 granted certain persons whose names were omitted or deleted from the Indian
Register by the Minister of Indian and Northern A ffairs prior to Apiil 17, 1985,
entitlement to status under the /ndian Act. By notice of motion, the Crown applied for
an interlocutory mandatory injunction requiring the Sawridge Band to comply with the
provisions of the Actunless and until they are determined to be unconstitutional. By

~order dated March 27, 2003, Hugessen J. granted the requested injunction. In

appealing the order of Hugessen J., the appellants raised two issues: (1) whether the
Band's membership application process complied with the requirements of the Act,

http://'www.canlii.org/en/ca/fca/doc/2004/2004fcal 6/2004fcal6 ht  2/2/7017
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and (2) whether the Crown had standing and had met the test for granting interlocutory
injunetive relicf,

Held, the appeul should be dismissed.

(1) The Crown's notice of motion for 2 mandatory interlocutory injunction was based
on the appellants' refusal to comply with the legislation pending determination of
whether the legislation was constitutional. It was agreed that the interpretation of the
legislation and whether or not the appellants were in compliance with it was relevant
to this litigation. Courts do not nomally make determinations of Taw as a condition
precedent to the granting of an interlocutory injunction, but that is what occurred here.
It was appropriate for Hugessen J. to have made a preliminary determination of law
that was final and conclusive for purposes of the action, subject to being varied on
appeal.

Where a substantive question of law is at issue, even if it is decided by a case
management judge, the applicable standard of review will be correctness. Hugessen J.
was not satistied that subsections 10(4) and (5) of the Indian Act are as clear and
unambiguous as the appellants suggested. He correctly interpreted these provisions in
accordance with the modern approach to statutory construction which states that the
words of an Actare to be read in their entire context and in their grammatical and
ordinary sense harmoniously with the scheme of the Act, the object of the Act, and the
intention of Parliament. The term "acquired rights" which appears as a marginal note
beside subscction 10(4) is a convenient "shorthand” to identify those individuals who,
by reason of paragraph 11(1)(c) of the Act, became entitled to automatic membership
in the Indian Band with which they were connected. The instant paragraph 11(1)()
came into force, i.e. April 17, 1985, these individuals were entitled to have their names
cntered on the membership list of their Band. The words "by reason only of” in
subsection 10(4) could allow a band to create restrictions on continued mem bership for
situations that arose or actions taken after the membership code came into effect,
llowever, the code cannot operate to deny membership to those individuals who come
within paragraph 11(1)(¢). There is no automatic membership in a band, but there is an
automatic entitlement to membership. The words "commencing on April 17, 1985"
only indicate that subsection | 1(1) was not retroactive to before April 17, 1985. As of
that date, the individuals in question acquired an automatic entitlement to membership
in the Sawridge Band. For these persons entitled to membership, a simple request to be
included in the Band's membership list is all that is required. The fact that the
individuals in question did not complete a Sawridge Band membership application is
irrelevant. Requiring acquired rights individuals to comply with the Sawridge Band
membership code, in which preconditions had been created to membership, was in
contravention of the Act. ‘ '

(2) The Crown was seeking an injunction, not only on behalf of the individuals denied
the benefits of a validly enacted legislation, but on behalf of the public interest in

http://www.canlii.org/en/ca/fca/doc/2004/2004fcal 6/2004fcal 6.ht... 2/2/2012
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| § having the laws of Canada obeyed. It has traditionally had standing to seck injunctions
3 : to ensure that public bodies, such as an Indian band council, follow the law. | laving
is g regard to the Crown's standing at common law, statutory authority is unnecessary.
Hugessen J. correctly found that the Crown had standing to seek the injunction.

7 Morcover, the Crown was seeking essentially the same relief on the injunction 4
application as in the main action, Further, section 44 of the Federal Courts Act confers
| a very broad jurisdiction on the Federal Court, even to granting an injunction where it
L is not being asked to grant final relief. That being so, the Court surely has jurisdiction
to grant an injunction where it will itself make a final determination on an
interconnected issue. The requested injunction was therefore sufficiently connected to

7] y TR ® ’ ~ .

the final relief claimed by the Crown.

)

N ‘The test for granting an interlocutory injunction, as adopted by the Supreme Court of
1 Canada in Manitoba (Attorney General) v. Metropolitan Stores Lid.; and RJR--

- !

; MacDonald Inc. v. Canadu (Attorney General), is threefold. First, there must be a

. serious question to be tried. Such test should be applied to an interlocutory injunction
. application, whether it is prohibitory or mandatory. The Crown's argument that Bill C-

31 is constitutional was neither frivolous nor vexatious. There was, therefore, a serious

question to be tried. Second, it must be determined whether the applicant would suffer

' irreparable harm if the application were refused. Ordinarily the public interest would
only be considered in the third branch of the test, but since the government was the
by applicant in this motion for interlocutory relief, the public interest had to be considered
] lf in the second stage as well. Allowing the appellants to ignore the requirements of the

Act would irreparably harm the public interest in seeing that the law is obeyed. Until a
; law is struck down as unconstitutional or an interim constitutional exemption is

S granted by a court of competent jurisdiction, citizens and organizations must obey it.
Further the individuals who have been denied Band membership are aging and may
never benefit from amendments adopted to redress their discriminatory exclusion. The

R

Ji public interest in preventing discrimination by public bodies will be irreparably
) harmed if the requested injunction is denied and the appellants are able to continue to
i ignore their obligations under Bill C-31, pending a determination of its
constitutionality. The appellants argued that there could not be irreparable harm

because the Crown would not have waited 16 years after the commencement of the
action to seek an injunction. The question of whether delay in bringing an injunction

o application is fatal is a matter of discretion for the motions judge. There was no
v suggestion that Hugessen J. did not act judicially in the exercise of his discretion. The
| third branch of the test is the balance of convenience. In the Metropolitan Stores case,

/ it was held that interlocutory injunctions should not be granted in public law cases,
N "unless, in the balance of convenience, the public interest is taken into consideration
I8 and given the weight it should carry”. In this case, the public interest in seeing that

laws are obeyed and that prior discrimination is remedied weighs in favour of granting
1 the injunction requested by the Crown. There is a clear public interest in seeing that
) legislation is obeyed until its application is stayed by court order or the legislation is
| set aside on final judgment. On the other hand, the Sawridge Band will suffer litde or

http://www.canlii.org/en/ca/fca/doc/2004/2004fcal 6/2004fcal 6.ht... 2/2/2012
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no damage by admitting nine elderly ladies and one gentleman to membership.
Therefore, the balance of convenience favoured granting the injunction.

statutes und regulations judicially
| c;mvsidxzreé
An det to amend the Indian Act, R.S.C., 1985 (Ist Supp.), ¢. 32.

Canadivm Charrer of Rights and Freedoms, being Part 1 of'the Constintion et 1982,
Schedule B, Canada Act 1982, 1982, ¢. 11 (LK) [R.S.C., 1985, Appendix 11, No.
4], s, 15,

Constitution At 1982, Schedule B, Canada Act 1982, 1982, ¢. 11 (U.K) [R.S.C.,
1985, Appendix I, No. 44}, s. 35.

Federal Courts Act, R.S.C., 1985, ¢. -7 ,ss. 1 (as am. tty S.C.2002,¢.8,s.14),44
(as am, idem, s. 41).

Federal Conrt Rules, 1998, SOR/IR-106, rr. 220, 369.

Indian Act, RS.C., 1985, ¢. I-5 , ss. 6 (as am. by R.S.C., 1985 (Ist Supp.), c. 32, s. 4),
10(4) (as am. idem), (5) (as am. idem), 1 1{1)X¢) (as am. idem), 12

Interpretation Act, R.S.C., 1985, ¢. |21 ,s. 14,

vases judicially considered
applied:

Manitoba (Attorney General) v. Metropolitan Stores Ltd., 1987 Cunl.1l 79 (8CC),
[198711 S.C.R. 110; (1987), 38 D.L.R. (4th) 321; [1987] 3 W.W.R. I; 46 Man. R. (2d)
241; 25 Admin. L.R. 20; 87 CLLC 14,015; 18 CP.C. 2d) 273; 73 N.R. 341; R/R --
MacDonald Inc. v. Canada (Attorney General), 1994 CanLL1l 117 (8CC), [1994] |
S.C.R.311;(1994), 111 D.L.R. (4th)385; 54 C.P.R. (3d) 114; 164 N.R. I, 60 QA.C.
241.

considered:

Canada (Human Rights Commission) v. Canadian Liberty Net,
1998 Canl. 11 818 (SCC), [1998] 1 S.C.R. 626; (1998), 157 D.L.R. (4th) 385; 6 Admin.
L.R.(3d) 1; 22 C.P.C. (4th) 1; 50 C.R.R. (2d) 189; 224 N.R. 241; Relais Nordik Inc. v.
Secunda Marine Services Ltd.  reflex, (1988), 24 F.T.R. 256 (F.C.T.D.); Ansa
~ International Rent-a-Car (Canada) Ltd. v. American International Rent-a-Car Corp.
reflex, (1990), 32 C.P.R. (3d) 340; 36 F.T.R. 98 (F.C.T.D.); Patriguen v. Canada
(Correctional Services) 2003 FC 927 (CanLIl), (2003), 238 F.T.R. 153(F.C.).

referred to:

http://www.canlii.org/en/ca/fca/doc/2004/2004fcal6/2004fcal6.ht... 2/2/2012
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Sawridge Band v. Canade, 2001 FCA W’x{i anl 1, [2002] 2 E.C 346 (?{}Gi}g 213
FTR.S7; 283 N.R. 107 (C.AL); Rizzo & Rizzo Shoes Lid. (Re),
1998 Canl.1 837(8CC), [1998] 1 8.C.R. 27, (1998), 36 O.R. (3d) 418; 154 D.L.R.
(4th) 193; SOCB.R. (3d) 163; 33 C.CEL.(2d) 173; 221 N.R. 241; 106 O.AC. 1,
Ontario {sfif{}x ney General) v. Ontario Teachers' Federation
1997 Canb U 12182 (ON SC), (1997), 36 O.R. (3d) 367; 44 O.T.C. 274 (Gen. Div.);
American {,.mmfmd Co. v. Ethicon Ltd., [1975] A.C. 396 (1LL.); Breen v. Farlow,
119951 0.J. No. 2971 (Gen. Div.) (QL); 493680 Ontario Ltd. v. Morgan, [1996] O.J.
No, 4776 (Gen. Div.) (QL); Sumoila v. Prudential of America General Insurance Co.
(Canada), |1999] O.1. No. 2317 (Sup. CLY(QL); Morgentaler et ul. v. Ackrovd et al.
retlex, (1983), 42 O.R. (2d)659; 150 D.L.R. (3d) 59 (FL.C.); Consorzio del
Prosciutto di Parma v. Maple Leaf Meats Inc., 2002 FCA 417 (Canl 11, [2003] 2 F.C.
451;(2002), 22 C.P.R, (4th) 177, 297 N.R. 135(C.A).

authors cited
Driedger, Llmer A, Construction of Statutes, 2nd ed. Toronto: Butterworths, 1983.

Sharpe, Robert J. Injunctions and Specific Performance, looseleaf ed., Aurora, Ont.:
Canada Law Book, 1998.

APPEAL from a Trial Division decision (Sawridge Band v. Canada,

2003 FCTU 347 (Canl i1, [2003] 4 F.C. 748; [”9&)3{ 3 C.N.L.R. 344; (2003), 232 F.T.R.
54) granting a mandatory interlocutory injunction sought by the Crown, requiring the
appellants to enter on the Sawridge Band List the names of | | individuals and to

accord them all the rights and privileges attaching to Band membership. Appeal
dismissed.

appearances:
Martin J. Henderson and Catherine M. Twinn for plaintiffs (appellants).
E. James Kindrake and Kathleen Kohlman for defendant (respondent).
Kenneth S. Purchase for intervener Native Council of Canada.
P. Jonathan Faulds, Q.C. for intervener Native Council of Canada (Alberta).

- Mary Eberts for intervener Native Women's Association of Canada.
Michael J. Donaldson for intervener Non-Status Indian Association of Alberta.

solicitors of record:

http://www.canlii.org/en/ca/fca/doc/2004/2004fcal 6/2004fcal6.ht... 2/2/2012
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Adivd & Berlis LLP, Torono and Twinn Barristers and Solicitors, Stave Lake, Alberta,
for plaintitts (appellants).

Deputy Attorney General of Canada for defendant (respondent).
Lang Michener LLP, Ottawa, for intervener Native Council of Canada.
Field LLP, Edmonton, for intervener Native Council of Canada (Alberta).

Fherts Symes Street Pinto & Jull, Toronto, for intervener Native Women's Association
of Canada.

Burnet, Duckworth & Palmer LLP, Calgary, for intervener Non-Status Indian
Association of Alberta

The following are the reasons tor judgment rendered in English by

[ HRothstein J.A.: By order dated March 27, 2003 [2003 FCT 347 (Canl.11), [2003] 4
I*.C. 748], Hugessen J. of the Trial Division (as it then was) granted a mandatory
interlocutory injunction sought by the Crown, requiring the appellants to enter or
register on the Sawridge Band List the names of |1 individuals who, he found, had
acquired the right to be members of the Sawridge Band before it took control of its
Band List on July 8, 1985, and to accord the 11 individuals all the rights and privileges
attaching to Band membership. The appellants now appeal that order.

HISTORY

[2]The background to this sppeal may be briefly stated, An Act to amend the Indian
Aet, R.8.C., 1985, (Ist Supp.), ¢. 32 (Bill C-31), was given Royal Assent on June 28,
1985. However, the relevant provisions of Bill C-31 were made retroactive to April 17,
1985, the date on which section 1S, the equality guarantee, of the ,
Camdion Charter of Rights and Freedoms [being Part | of the Constitution Act, 1982,
Schedule B, Canada Act 1982, 1982, ¢. 11 (U.K.) [R.S.C., 1985, Appendix I, No. 44]]
(the Charter) came into force.

[3]Among other things, Bill C-31 granted certain persons an entitlement to status
under the Indian Act, R.S.C., 1985, ¢. 1-5 (the Act), and, arguably, entitlement to
membership in an Indian Band. These persons included those whose names were
omitted or deleted from the Indian Register by the Minister of Indian and Northern
Affairs prior to April 17, 1985, in accordance with certain provisions of the Actas they
read prior to that date. The disqualified persons included an Indian woman who
married a man who was not registered as an Indian as well as certain other persons
disqualified by provisions that Parliament considered to be discriminatory on account
of gender. The former provisions read [section 12]:

http://www.canlii.org/en/ca/fca/doc/2004/2004fcal 6/2004fcal6.ht... 2/2/2012
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an interlocutory stage (RJR--MacDonald, at page 337), 1 think he was correct to do so.
However, the fact that the Crown is asking the Court to require the appellants’ to take
positive action will have to be considered in assessing the balance of convenience,

|47]In this case, the Crown's argument that Bill C-31 is constitutional is neither
frivolous nor vexatious. There is, therefore, a serious question to be tried.

Irreparable Harm

[48]Ordinarily, the public interest is considered only in the third branch of the test.
Iowever, where, as here, the government is the applicant in a motion for interlocutory
reliet, the public interest must also be considered in the second stage (RJR--
Man‘x{}eﬁa&ﬂ supra, at page 349).

§4§}}\!‘s§idiy enacted legislation is assumed 1o be in the public interest. Courts are not to
investigate whether the legislation actually has such an effect (RJR-- MacDonald, at
pages 348-349).

[S0]Allowing the appeifﬁais to ignore the rmtsiremeﬁtﬁ of the Act would irreparably
harm the public interest in seeing that the law is abeyed Until a law is struck down as
unconstitutional or an interim constitutional axempﬁ:m is grameé by a court of
competent jurisdiction, citizens and organizations must obey it (Metropolitan Stores,
supra, at page 143, quoting Morgentaler ¢t al. v. Ackroyd et al. (1983), 42 O.R. (2d)
659 (H.C.), at pages 666-668).

[51]Further, the individuals who have been denied membership in the appellant Band
are aging and, at the present rate of progress, some are unlikely ever to benefit from
amendments that were aéop%&d to redress their discriminatory exclusion from Band
membership. The public interest in pmve&t;ag discrimination by public bodies will be
arm;}arably harmed if the requested injunction is denied and the appellants are able to
continue to ignore their obligations under Bill C-31, ;:emimg a determination of its
constitutionality.

i’SE}’Fhe appellants argue that there cannot be irreparable harm because, if there was,
the Crown would not have waited 16 years after the commencement of the action to
seek an injunction. The Crown submits that it explained to Hugessm J. the reasons for
the delay and stated that the very es;gﬁ@ of the gameeeémgs had in fact contributed to
the irreparable harm as the individuals in question were growing older and, in some
cases, falling ill.

[53]The question of whether daiay in bringing an injunction application is fatal is a
matter of discretion for the motions judge. There is no indication that Hugessen J. did
not act judicially in exercising his discretion to grant the injunction despite the timing
of the motion. ,

http://www.canlii.org/en/ca/fca/doc/2004/2004fcal 6/2004fcal6.ht... 2/2/2012
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PREFACE

With the advent of prospectors and settlers to the Lake Athabasca, Great Slave Lake,
and parts of the Peace River region during the Klondike gold rush of 1897-98, the
federal government prepared to extend the Indian treaty system to the unceded area
north of Treaty Six and south of Great Slave Lake. The negotiations for Treaty Eight
were conducted during the summer of 1899 with Cree, Beaver and Chipewyan bands
and subsequent adhesions were signed between 1900 and 1914. it was estimated that
Treaty Eight negotiations would encompass 2700 Indians and 1700 mixed bloods or
Métis, whose rights aiso had to be considered. Hence, two commissions were
established: a treaty commission to draft the treaty and secure adhesion of the various
tribes and a separate half-breed commission to deal with Métis claims concurrently and
in close consultation with the treaty commissioner.

When Treaty Eight was negotiated in 1899, the federal government found Indians
of two major language groups residing in the treaty area. They were Crees and
Athapaskans (or Dene), including Chipewyan, Beavers, Slaveys, Dogribs and
Yellowknives. Cree-speaking people lived in various locations throughout what is now
northern Alberta. Chipewyans inhabited the eastern section of the treaty area, mainly in
the vicinity of Lake Athabasca. Beaver indians occupied the western part of the treaty
area in what is now British Columbia and along the Peace River in Alberta. Slaveys,
Dogribs and Yellowknives lived in the northern parts,

The federal government's desire for substantially uniform treaties, with variations
dependent upon local conditions or Indian demands, was evident during the Treaty
Eight negotiations. The treaty commissioners were ultimately given considerable
latitude in determining the precise terms of the treaty and the region to be encompassed
and did consider altering treaty provisions. But, in the final analysis, despite the fact
that the Indian Affairs Department had received advice that the Prairie treaties could not
be applied to the north, the written terms of the treaty were based essentially on Treaty
Seven, with some changes reflecting local conditions. In the aftermath of the
negotiations, the terms of Treaty Eight were subject to different interpretations regarding
the nature and fulfilment of the obligations incurred by the federal government.



council P.C, 2749, dated 6 December 1898, represented a dramatic change from the
province's previous policy of thwarting treaties.”? After entering Confederation in 1871,
B.C. made no real effort to secure a surrender of indian title and, in contrast to
Dominion policy, seldom granted Indians more than 20 acres per family rather than the
640 acres standard instituted in the Northwest Territories under the “numbered®
treaties.” Before the terms and conditions of Treaty Eight could be extended in B.C.,
however, the commissioners had to request that the province "formally acquiesce in the
action.” In 1876, an agreement between the federal government and the province of
B.C. established the Joint Allotment Commission and stipulated that the province would
be responsible for negotiating with the Indians for title to their land and allocating
reserves.” Hence, the province's participation in fulfiling the land provisions of Treaty
Eight would be limited. Nevertheless, Sifton reported on 30 November 1898 the
importance of B.C, being included in the treaty:

As itis in the interest of the Province of British Columbia, as well as that of the
Dominion, that the country to be treated for should be thrown open to
development and the lives and property of those who may enter therein safe-
guarded by the making of provision which will remove all hostile feeling from the
minds of the Indians and lead them to peacefully acquiesce in tha changing
conditions, the undersigned would suggest that the Government of British
Columbia be apprised of the intention to negofiate the proposed treaty; and as it
is of utmost importance that the Commissioner should have full power to give
such guarantees as may be found necassary in regard to the setting apart of iand
for reserves, the undersigned would further recommend that the Govemnment of
British Columbia be asked to formally acquiesce in the action taken by Your
Excellency's Government in the matter and to intimate its readiness to confirm
any reserves which it may be found necessary to set apart.*®

A month later, Commissioner McKenna indicated that a dispatch had been forwarded to
the government of British Columbia asking it to confirm any reserves in that section of
the province which would be included in the treaty.®®

Tr Negotiati

The first treaty negotiations were scheduled for 8 June 1899 near the present site of



Grouard on Lesser Slave Lake, but because of poor weather and transportation
problems the first meeting was not arranged until 20 June. However, Commissioner
Ross arrived on 6 June and in the interim explained the purpose of the treaty and
requested the assembled Indians to elect a chief and headmen to represent them.”’
Kinosayoo was chosen chief, and the four headmen were Moostoos, Felix Giroux,
Weecheewayis and Charles Neesuetasis. The negotiations with the Lesser Slave Lake
Indians have been documented extensively. Charles Mair published his notes of the
discussions as part of a book on the treaty expeditions, an Edmonton Bulletin
correspondent reported on the meetings, and Bishop Grouard included a chapter of the
proceedings in a book on his life in the north.®® Also there are several reports by the
commissioners which provide summaries of the agreements from a government

‘perspective.

Generally, the negotiations at Lesser Sale Lake reflect the commissioners’ lack of
knowledge of the northern Indians and the Indians' concern for their hunting, fishing and
trapping rights and their confinement on reserves. James K. Cornwall ("Peace River
Jim"), active in several northemn developments, was present at the negotiations and in
1937 signed affidavits concerning Treaty Eight.™ He reported that “the Commissioners
had unfavourably impressed the Indians, due to lack of knowledge of the bush Indians’
mode of life, by quoting Indian conditions on the Prairies.”® Furthermore, he suggested
that during the negotiations the Indians emphasized that they would not sign treaty
unless there were assurances that their hunting, fishing and trapping rights were
guaranteed.” Kinosayoo and Moostoos finally agreed to the terms, but there were
several concerns. The report of the commissioners indicated the promises made to
persuade the Indians to accept treaty:

Qur chief difficulty was the apprehension that the mmtmg and fi shing privileges
were lo be curtailed. The provision in the treaty under which ammunition and
twine is to be furnished went far in the direction of quieting the fears of the
Indians, for they admitted that it would be unreasonable to furnish the means of
hunting and fishing if laws were to be enacted which would make hunting and
fishing so restricted as to render it zmpess;hfe to make a livelihood by such
pursuits. But over and above the provision, we had to solemnly assure them that
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only such laws as to hunting and fishing as were in the interest of the Indians and
were found necessary in order to protect the fish and fur-bearing animals would
be made, and that they would be as free to hunt and fish after the treaty as they
would be if they never entered into it ... the indians were generally averse to
being placed on reserves. It would have been impossible to have made a treaty
if we had not assured them that there was no intention of confining them to
reserves. We had lo very clearly explain to them that the provisions for reserves
and allotments of land were made for their protection, and to secure to them in
perpetuity a fair portion of the land ceded, in the event of settlement advancing.®

The Half-breed Scrip Commission, whose mandate it was to work in close relationship
with the treaty commission and to investigate the Métis claims and determine their
acceptability, also encountered serous problems. The large Métis population at Lesser
Slave Lake objected to the type of scrip offered. Rather than being made payable to the
bearer on demand, it was to be non-transferable and non-negotiable except by a proper
legal assignment. To protect the Métis a@aisxst_ speculators, the federal government had
issued this type of script for the 1899 negotiations. Father Lacombe urged the Métis to
protect their interests by accepting the scrip, but they refused. Members of both
commissions met and agreed that they would have to comply with Métis demands for
transferable scrip, lest the continuation of the treaty negotiations be affected.*® Thus,
scrip was issued for either $240 or 240 acres of land to half-breed haads of families and
their children. Sifton was attacked by the opposition for consenting to Métis demands
and conceded that the commissioners had "really exceéded their instructions” but the
pacification of the half-breeds was critical in his decision: '

It must be remembered that the financial benefit to the half-breeds is not the
primary object the Government had in view in making this arrangement. | say
that is not the primary object. It is desirable that the provision which we make for
this scrip being given to the half-breeds should be as great a benefit to the half-
breeds as possible. That would commend itself to the common sense of any
member of this committee. But the main reason for making this arrangement is
to pacify and keep pacified the North-West Territories, to settle a claim which
must be settled before the people of Canada can make a treaty with the Indians
of that district — and the Indians of that district must have a treaty made with
them, otherwise we should be in danger of having an Indian trouble on our
hands, the very slightest of which would cost us two or three times the amount of
scrip we issue.*



The report of the Half-breed Commission for 30 September 1899 indicated that 1,195
scrip certificates for money, representing a value of $286,800, and 48 land scrip
certificates, covering an area of 11,520 acres, were issued. About half of the scrips
issued in 1899 were at Lesser Slave Lake, but there were also several scrips distributed
at Fort Vermilion, Fort Chipewyan, Peace River Landing and other points.** Moreover,
the commissioners stated that, excepting the small population of half-breeds in the
vicinity of White Fish and Sturgeon Lakes, who refused to meet the commissioners at
Lesser Slave Lake, the entire Métis population in the Treaty Eight area had been dealt
with satisfactorily.*® The report, however, failed to point out which Métis had actually
joined treaty.

Tre dhesi nd Admissi

The written terms and conditions of Treaty Eight were finalized during the negotiations
at Lesser Slave Lake, and the treaty commissioners decided to make adhesions at all of
the other trading posts rather than negotiate several treaties.*” The commissioners
expected that once the Lesser Slave Lake Indians signed treaty there would be less
difficuity in obtaining adhesions of the others. Therefore, there is little documentation
available regarding the nine meetings in 1899, the four meetings in 1900 that occurred
from Fort St. John to Fond du Lac and from Fort Resolution to Wabasca, and the
meetings at Fort Nelson in 1910. In 1914, the Saulteaux and Hudson's Hope Bands
were merely admitted to treaty. Moreover, several Indians were admitted to treaty in the
isolated communities during the period following treaty negotiations.

There were some interesting developments during the 1899 meetings that should be
noted. Since the commissioners were behind schedule after the Lesser Slave Lake
negotiations, they divided the treaty party in two so that all the designated poinls could
be reached before the end of the summer. Four of the locations, however, had to be left
untif the following summer: Fort St. John, Sturgeon Lake, Upper Hay River (Slavey
Band) and Fort Reselution. David Laird led one of the treaty parties to Peace River
Landing, where a Cree band led by Duncan Tustawits indicated some concern that if
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various treaty functions such as paying annuities, admitting Indians to treaty, instructing
them in the art of farming, providiﬁg medical assistance and aiding Indians generally in
the transition from a nomadic to a more settled life style. These duties were all
accomplished in one yearly visit at each post. '

The annual visits by the indian agents to the various posts are well documented. Early
Indian Affairs correspondence for the Lesser Slave Lake agency, for exampie, has
revealed that the Indian agents did not always fulfill their responsibilities regarding treaty
obligations. There were complaints from the Indians that they were not being taught
how to farm, and it was not until 1928 that a farm instructor was appointed for the
Lesser Slave Lake agency. Furthermore, there were reports, particularly from bands
located in the more isolated areas of the agency, that they were not receiving medical
assistance.”® The Fort Smith agency was successful in increasing the government's
presence in the north and performing several public services, but the farming
experiments failed. The bands of the Fort McKay, Fort Chipewyan and Fond du Lac
areas were not interested in agriculture because of the scarcity of arable farm land in
the region.?’ '

To improve the level of assistance and to provide more contact with the more distant
bands, the Great Slave Lake agency was established in 1923 and included the Fort
Resolution, Snowdrift and Hay River Bands, Also, in 1924, an agency was opened at
Fort McMurray to replace the Fort Smith agency and was responsible for the Treaty
Eight bands in northern Alberta, the Fond du Lac Band in Saskatchewan, and the Fort
Smith Band in the Northwest Territories.” Finally, the Fort St. John agency was
inaugurated in 1934 and comprised those bands located in the Peace River block.

Reserve Land Entitle: ment

The allotment of reserves in the Alberta portion of the Treaty Eight area occurred as

‘early as 1900, when Chief Kinosayoo of the Lesser Slave Lake Band requested reserve

surveys and farming provisions. Moostoos, a band councillor, indicated the reason that
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treaty was accepted in 1899 was "that we saw we had to change our way of living, that
furs were getling scarce and also moose; and that if we had cattie... we would better
off."#® Although the federal government did not wish Indians to give up hunting
immediately, the possibility of conflicting claims between settlers and Indians prompted
the early reserve allocations.”™ It became apparent with the first surveys that the treaty
clauses regarding reserve land had been misunderstood. Kinosayoco and Moostoos
asked for " ... all the land lying for many miles back of the whole southem shore of
Lesser Slave Lake" ~ an area greater than their treaty entitlement.”’ Treaty
Cormmissicner JA, Macrae explained to them that they could not receive any more
land than they were entitled to under Treaty. The indians complied and selected two
reserves at Driftpile and Sucker Creek and several parcels of land in severalty.® (See
chart for reference to reserves for Kinosayoo's band).

There is further evidence that the selection of reserves conflicted with settler interests.
When the Sawridge Band requested a reserve in 1911, area settlers protested the
allocation of good agricultural land because further settlement might be inhibited,®
They argued, moreover, that the Indians should be allotted a single block of land
outside the area already surveyed, leaving the good agricultural land open for
settlement.™ Similar conflicts with settlers’ rights at Fort McKay and Swan River
resulted in the Indians losing sections of reserve fand.*®

Generally, the Indian Affairs agents and administrators supported Indian rights, while
those of the settlers were represented by the Department of the Interior. In some

: éases, however, the main concern of the indian Affairs administrators was to reduce

survey expenses, and this led to a policy of discouraging Indians from choosing land in
severalty.® Several families, nevertheless, took advantage of the provision for lands in
severally, and several bands split their land entittement into many smaller reserves, with
the result that the reserves of Treaty Eight are larger in number but smaller in size than
the reserves in the rest of Alberta.”’ |

The Treaty Eight commissioners expected that the Indians of the Athabasca District



would select reserves only for agriculturat gémse& ™ In the immediate post-treaty
period, however, hunting, fishing and trapping were more reliable and the level of
assistance to Indian farmers was inadequate. Most bands in the Athabasca region,
therefore, did not select reserve land because of its agricultural potential but because it
was adjacent to good ﬁshin§ or trapping areas. Those bands which attempted farming
generally failed due to lack of assistance from the Indian Affairs Department; in some
cases, there was pressure to surrender their lands to settiers who might put it o better

use.
Treaty 8 Bands, Reserves and Settiements, Northern Alberta
Name of Band Date of First Survey of | Reserves / Settiements
Reserve Held, 1985

Driftpile {originally part of 1901 #150

Kinosayoo's Band)

Sucker Creek (originally 1901 #150A

part of Kinosayoo's Band) ‘

Grouard (originally part of 1801 #150B; #150C; #150D

Kinosayoo's Band) .

Swan River (originally part 1802 #150E; #150F

of Kinosayoo's Band)

Sawridge (originally part of 1912 #150G; #150H

Kinosayoo's Band)

Duncan’s 1905 #151A; #151K

Beavers of Horse Lake 1905 #1528; #152C

and Clear Hills ‘

Sturgeon Lake 1908 #154; #154A; #154B

Utikuma (Whitefish Lake 1908 #155; #155A; #1558

Little Red River 1912 #162; #215

Tall Cree 1912 #163; #173; #173A

Boyer River (Ambrose 1912 | #164; #164A

Tete Noire) : ; ,

Wabasca (Bigstone) 1913 #166; #166A; #1668;
#166C; #166D; # 183
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period, however, hunting, fishing and trapping were more reliable and the level of
assistance to Indian farmers was inadequate. Most bands in the Athabasca region,
therefore, did not select reserve land because of its agricultural potential but because it
was adjacent to good fishing or trapping areas. Those bands which attempted farming
generally failed due to lack of assistance from the Indian Affairs Department; in some
cases, there was pressure to surrender their lands to settlers who might put it to better

use.
Treaty 8 Bands, Reserves and Settlements, Narthérh Alberta
Name of Band Date of First Survey of Reserves / Settlements
Reserve Held, 1985

Driftpile (originally part of 1901 #150

Kinosayoo's Band)

Sucker Creek (originally 1801 #150A

part of Kinosayoo’'s Band)

Grouard (originally part of 1901 #1508; #150C; #1500

Kinosayoo's Band)

Swan River (originally part 1902 #150E; #150F

of Kinosayoo's Band)

Sawridge (originally part of 1912 #150G; #150H

Kinosayoo's Band) A

Duncan's 1905 #151A; #151K

Beavers of Horse Lake 1905 #152B; #152C

and Clear Hills

Sturgeon Lake 1908 #154; #154A; #1548

Utikuma (Whitefish Lake 1908 #155; #155A; #1558

Litle Red River | 1912 #162; #215

Tall Cree 1912 #163; #173; #173A

Boyer River (Ambrose 1912 #164; #164A

Tete Noire)

Wabasca (Bigstone) 1913 #166; #166A; #166B;
#166C; #166D; # 183
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development of the northern hinterland.™ During these developments, the rights of
settlers and industrialists received more attention. In B.C., for example, provincial
involvement in northeastern B.C. has resulted in the establishment of major economic
development programs, including the construction of an ¢il pipeline from the Peace
River to supply iatsr&m B.C., hydroelectric development, and proposais for the building
of the Alaska Highway natural gas pipeline. The Indians have expressed their fears
concerning the scale and pace of industrial development in their hunting and trapping
lands and have viewed recent developments as a further abrogation of their treaty
rights.
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Indian Act, RSC 1985,c1-5®
came version: In force since Jan 31, 2011,

WWQM§WQfM¢M
Citation to this version: Indian Act, RSC 1985, ¢ I8, retrioved on 2012-04-19
Currency: Lust updated from tha Justice Laws Web Site on 2012-04+13

Sharet

Indian Act
_ Q RS8.C., 19885, c. I-B
An Act respacting Indlang
SHORY TITLE
34 THis Act may be cited su the Indisn Act,
Mtﬁmfi&
INTERPRETATION
2 (1) Inthis Act,
“hand®
o dance »
*band® means 8 body of Indians
ga}wmmmmmwm;mwmm»mammmm have bean set spart
MNwmsm&wQ,

gs}mmmmmw mmmmmm by Her Majesty, or
{@memxm»wamwmmamm
“Band List*
*mwm:
*&&wm«wxmmsmummawnmmﬁﬁmw

*chilg® *
wonfnty .
wm;mmmmammmmmmmwm@

tm&&!

*common-law partner®, mmwmmm mammsmmmm;mm:wm
MWQMwmmmwwam&aéEWmsmn .

Scounctl of the band™
« conself de &y bande »

Seounell of the band® mesns

(a}m&mwamwMM?cmme&m pursuant to that section,

{a}iummﬁs band to which section 74 does mw*mmmmwwmw&mmgm
mammm,mmwmmmwmmm@mm‘

$

YT TN —— m;&ﬁ%i aro/en/eallaws/stat/rac-1 98§'~§«§»5/§&t§3¥!§§{3~ 19... 4/19/2012
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ﬁf { Persons antitied to be registered
f 6. (1) Subject to ssction 7, & person ls entitied to be registered If
. g (a) that person wea regletared or entitied to be regietared Immediately prior to Aprif 17, 1985
B ¢ {&} a;mw:w&mmmmmwmmmm@mmmm
985t b mwﬂwm
ki § ?&?@&m 12(3)(a){(iv) nw:mx&}«mxx{%mwx }{3!3
S Ma poorsogs it gl ol iy 17, under
L ﬁmxm&muag 'W
{? {g:}ﬁmm
- (1) i @ person whose mother's ﬁ!mﬁﬁﬁm omitted or deletad from the
! mwma&mﬁi &W%iﬁ,cﬂpﬂmm@wﬁww:
rsuant o an order provision Immadistely 17, 1 or
ww&@mﬁmmm m&mawxmwmm " 1985

5

2 a parson whose other parent is not entitied to ba registerad or, If no longer mmawm«m
2 bt o DG PoGheaIaG or toms Hok it Tndin Bt that Bme ¥ e o e i S 4o ’

¥ bom on of after the which the merrisge Wmm&
mmﬁm&&ﬁmhmimm,mm b gt& '

. iv) hed or & child, on or after September 4, 1951, with  person who was not entitisd o bs registared on the
7 h Qmm child was bom or adopted; ' '

- { mmxwmmmwwmwmm or fram a band list prior m&v
under subps graph wm»mmmm 109(1), a8 esch

W r oo Apri 17, X unidar sny former provision of this Act relsting to the same subject-matter as any
Lot B
g&g“svm@mmmmwﬁmmwmw;wm‘mmme&
! ‘ under saction 13 nkm o 4, 1 or under any formar of this Act

, | gmw A Wm fmm 951, any provision

= mmmmmxmmmwwmx;m,wmmmwmwmmmw

l M iu meMm& #no Iving, mxmmdmmmmn
{&  pavion o0 e & Lo + i no longer *

m :
vt (2) Subject to gection 7, a person is entitied to be registered If that parson is & person one of whose parents is or, If no
e s&m,mam&kxmmnnwmmm ) '
4 Deeming provision
R ’ mwmwamag&mm&x
L g (8) & person who was no longer living immediately prior to April 17, x&smmwwwmwmmwu
o Wm»manmwammmp&smmm

! (b} 8 person described In paragraph (1 s T
5 ‘ xmmmmwmmawmmmmw
o msmwgaw(:;(ax;wmmwwmmwmmwmmwmmm
- fofce is deemad to be entitied to be registerad under that parsgraph.
- ; Nq&“&&f-&;&&iMimﬁamM);&‘t&“{@&mh&kM&“ﬁ*& ‘
e Persans nox entitied o be registered
| 7. (1) The following persons are not entitied to be registered.

htmrfi@ww.ﬁanlii&mfmicaﬂawsfstaﬂrs&i935,&~i55ﬂafaﬁtfrseéi9“, 4/19/2012
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Share
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Federal Court of
Appeal
PELLETIER JA.
STRATAB JA.

BETWEEN:

fédérale

WA&MP&W'IM THE COUNCIL OF THE
&mmmms&mm K

M

P o,
" AND NORTHERN D! W

M&mmmw&zfm .
m&mm&m«mmwﬁm&wm
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- Federal Court of Cour d'appel Cluon 012 FCA
Appeal fédéral |
érale R
Wx@ dA.
STRATAS JA,
BETWEEN: ‘
WALTER PATRICK TWINN, THE COUNCIL OF THE
SAWRIDGE BAND snd THE SAWRIDGE BAND
: and Appeliants
Respondeat
- HER MAJESTY THE QUEEN IN RIGHT OF CANADA
Respondent

1] mkmmwﬁmmm 27, 2010 made by a case management in the Federal Cowrt -
Mwmmwmeam%awmmmmﬁw .

2] mmmmwwmmum

[31. mmmmmmmmwmmww the appellant Band, claiming
membership in it. The Band defended, in part, on the basis that it had & right under section 35 of the Constitsution Act,
1982 to determine who was & mernber of the Band.

{41 mmmem&m&mmmwm&&mW“m
closely related (the “closely related action”), In the closely related sction, the Band was challenging smendments to the
Indlian Act, advencing the same argument, namely that it had a right under section 35 of the Consritution Act, 1982 to
determine who was & member of the Band, mmgﬁammmxmﬁ%@%& :
MMWWWWM% Queen, CanlLID),
mi?QAi%{MB),M?%i%‘ ¢

51 m&mx&smwmmwwmmammmwm@w
w*mmmﬁ&m To ﬁmimﬁ}is,&e}?m MW amﬁmmmﬁa&m

(6] &mm&s}fﬁmmm amwm&msmmem&m “
wmwmmmmmwmm&

{?} mmmiwsmmmmemmmmwmﬁm -
Poitras’ m&m&a‘x&ﬁp in the Band was moot. x

| ?“'hms;kfm*ganiﬁmgxmfgaffeafdeam12129izfcsms12&34?.&.. 4/19/2012
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[8]  Inthis Court, the appellants sppeal that Order,

] mmm&mwmwwmmwmkmmwm
emror or by palpable and mmmmmﬁmwwm&m&mx
m&wmkmm&mﬁwma&kmmmmmw w&s!ﬁ
mansged the main action and the closely related action for many years and, as  result, %

the factual Issucs and history of the matters: M? Canada, 2001 FCA 338 (CanLID), masm
paragreph 11, 2001 FCA 338 (CanlLil), [2002] 2F.C.

[10]  Inourview, ths appellants have not shown sty reversible error on the x&amwﬁ@m
mmmwmnmwﬁmm pect

[ Mmb&c&&wwﬁe&mm M%W&W&Mm
mim&*(&&mm ﬁm%mmﬁéﬂ?&fw{?ﬁ e
2003 SCC 63 (CanlLll), 2003 SCC 63, m3

[12}- But there s nothing in the record of this case showing that the offered to the case management judge
any such circumstances, Indoed, the record shows that the appellants de decided, for reasons known to them,

wMMm&&MMWW wmmmmmmm

mmmm:mmwwmmemm&mm

2008 FC 322 (CanLIl), 2008 FC 322 at paragraphs 10-21 and 60,

{}3} ?aetha reasons, we shall dismiss the sppeel and direct the parties to return to the current case
%wmmmmammm&wx&wsm

David Stratas’
JA.

 httoy//www.canlit. ore/en/ca/foa/doc/2012/20126¢a47/2012fcad T h.. 4/19/2012
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DOCKET: A-280-10

- APPEAL FROM AN ORDER OF THE HONOURABLE MR, JUSTICE mmmmmmn,m&
DOCKET NO, T-2658-39

STYLE OF CAUSE: Walter Patrick Twing, The Council Of The Sswridges
x Muﬁmmm?ﬁwm

Pottras and Her ) the Queen in her Right of
Canada as Reg wmm&mw

DATE OF HEARING: February 8, 2012

REASONS FOR JUDGMENT OF THE COURT BY:  Evans, Pelletler and Stratas JT.A,
DELIVERED FROM THE BENCH BY: Stratas J.A.

, FQR‘IREREW H&

Contact Us | About

http://www.canlii.ore/en/ca/foa/doc/2012/2012fcad 7/2012f6ad Th... 4/19/2012
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CahLll T a——

Sawridge First Nation v. Canada, 2009 FCA 123 (CanLII)

Date: 2008-04-24

Docket: A~154-085 A-132:08

URL: httpy//caniil.ca/t/237vi

Citations mmm v. Canada, 2009 FCA 123 (CanLIl), <http://canil.ca/t/237vi> retrieved on 2012~
Shara: : s S

Print: ?G??«mtt

Notaup: Search for decisions citing thig decision
Reflex Record Retated decislons, legisiation cited and decisions cited

Docket: A~154-08
A-112-08
mmmm
CORAM: RICHARD CJ.
EVANS J.A. -
SHARLOW J.A.

BETWEEN: .

and
HER MAJESTY THE QUEEN

~ CONGRESS OF ABORIGINAL PEOPLES,
NATIVE COUNCIL OF CANADA (ALBERTA),
NON-STATUS INDIAN ASSOCIATION OF ALBERTA
-and NATIVE mm ASSOCIATION OF cms

(Interveners)
Docket: A-112-08
AND BETWEEN: ‘ '
) TSUU mmmﬂm :
{tm{y &gmmm )

htto://www.canlii.orgfen/ca/fca/doe/2009/2009fcal 23/2009fcal 33... 2/2/2012
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mm&mmmmxwmg
and NATIVE WOMEN'S ASSOCIATION OF CANADA

Heard at Ottaws, Ontario, on April 20 and 21, 2009,

Judgment defivered from the Bench at Ottawa, Ontario, on April 21, 2009,

REASONS FOR JUDGMENT OF THE COURT BY: SHARLOW J.A.

http://www.canlii.org/en/ca/fca/doc/2009/2009fcal23/2009fcal 23...

Page 2 of 7

2/2/2012.
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CORAM: RICHARD C.J.
SHARLOW LA,

BETWEEN:

: PEOPLES,
Nmmmmtﬁm&
NON-STATUS INDIAN ASSOCIATION OF ALBERTA
and NATIVE WOMEN'S ASSOCIATION OF CANADA

AND BETWEEN:

~ CONGRESS OF ABORIGINAL PEOPLES,
NATIVE COUNCIL OF CANADA (ALBERTA), -
NON-STATUS INDIAN ASSOCIATION OF m&
and NATIVE WOMEN'S ASSOCIATION OF m&

mwmmwammmgmamm

Page 3 of 7

Doclatt A-154-08
A-112.08

Docket: A-154-08

(Intervengrs)
Dockest: A-112-08

Appeliant
(Pladntiff)

(Defendant)

hug:zzwww.camzmgfea&affcafdecfﬁ&@gmfcaixfzéeéfcamé.\““7 21212012



~ CanLII - 2009 FCA 123 (CanLII) | | Page 4 of 7

wxwm&mwamﬁwm sction and to award costs totalling
stxmhmxwmwammmsmmmm
& substantial amount as increased costs in excess of full indemnity. The reascns for the action are ax
2008 FC 322 (CanLII), 2008 FC 322, The reasons for the costs award are reported at 2008 FC 267 (CanlID),

267, mmmm;m

@ %wmmwmamwmmmm&mm
mwmmat that watrants the intervention of this Court. We do not consider it necessary to
discuss the grounds of sppeal in detail. We will offer only the following comments.

{31  The dismissal of the action was the end of the retrial of an action commenced on January 13, 1986, The
sppellants were seeking an order declaring that certsin amendments to the Indian Act, R.S.C. zmw&mm
sppellants’ rights under section 35 of the Constifution Act, 1982, The statutory amendments compelied
wmmwﬁmwawawmmmmmmw&m

wMW&WM&MM&W&W

{4} The first trial began in September of 1993 and ended with & dismissal of the action on July 6, 1995 (Sawridge
Mgmrm;imwmumﬁm;maxmmmmmagww@wm
of & reasonable spprehension of biss (Sawridge Bond v. Canada (C.A., [1997] 3. E.C. 580, spplication for leave to
appeal dismissed De ikim‘&mmmm&hw&mswotm or almost 10 years of
mmmm ;

51 mmewm&m?.mﬁawmmmmm
w%ﬁg‘wmmmgkmwwgwgmmmmm for
striking appellants’ future lay witnesses because of non-compliant will-says. Thers being no case
the Crown to answer, the action necesserily failed. The action was formally dismissed on March 7, 2008,

{6} mmmm&mmmmmmwmmmammwm
to begin the action in 1986, Rather, they chose to end the sction when they did in order to.challenge a series of rulings
mads by Justics Russell preciuding the appellents from eliciting sny evidencs from Iay witneases that had not been
disclosed in the will-says for those witnesses, as well as the oral ruling on September 11, 2007, mm&mabﬁ
argue that Justice Russell's conduct since his sppointment as trial judge raises a reasonablo apprehension of

71  Itisnot necessary to recount the lengtity procedural history of this matter, which is described in detail by _

Justice Russell. We note, however, that during the process of case me&c&mymw

WMWMM»WW&W& ﬁﬁwmﬁxaﬁky
”MW&&W&MRM&MWMWNW*M st will-says
wmwmﬁmmmmmmf&&mwmm}&wmmmww
be inadequate 2004 FC 1436 (CanLI), (2004 FC 1436) and ordered a third attempt 2004 FC 1653 (CanLID), (2004 FC
1653). None of these onders was appealed. ,

8 RW&W&&S@MMmWW&W&&R&&MQ al lay
witnesses, bat them from calling the other 33 because of various failures to comply with the -orders
mmsmmﬁ},mmwﬁymw ammwwmmm{&m
(2006 FCA 228, application for leave to appeal dismissed, Fe '8,2007). .

[9]  The 2006 interiocutory appeal settled 8 number of issues. One was that the will-says were intended to provide a
substitute for oral discovery, which “the parties had shown themselves incapable of conducting in & productive and
mwmma&&am&mmmfmwmmmmam
mwmmwmwmmmmm&mmawmmwmﬁm
mmmmﬂﬁx&gmﬁwﬁm{mmﬁ&&m&mﬁm} ‘ o

[10] Inorsl argument, counsel for the a argued that, despite the long history of controversy about will-says
and what would constitute a compliant v 7, they were not aware when they prepared the third set of will-says that
wmmmmmmmﬁxm;mywmmmxmmmmm
out in the will-say, Our review of the record discloses that the appellants should have been aware by the V
commencement of the retrial that they could be precluded from adducing sny evidence from & witness for whomno
Wwﬁwymmmmmmmmxmmmmmwmﬁwm&

http fwww, eankmrg/eafca!fcafdm&ﬁ@gfzwfcal23{2@09&:3123 2212012
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mk&mmmwmmm y did little to clarify the situation whea they indicated to Justice
Russell thet, although they considered thelr will-says to be compliant with the standard he had set, their ebility to make
ﬁmﬂwgwm QWMMMWWQQMM:W&&“W&

§¥} mw*mmwywm mmmm»mm
nla ;f j”i, f,,MuwMe&'&eMMM‘:M&&

\ 8P many times in his ressons, was reasonsbly open to him.

[z view, all’ :«Mﬁmmhwmmmmm

mmmmm&m«&mmww&wm&wm»

discharge that obligation in clrcumatances that becams increasingly difficult becauss of the sppellsnts’ spperent-

reluctance o accept that & trial judge may exclude relevant evidence on the basis that it was not properly disclosed in

the discovery process or, 53 ln this case; will-say statements that were intended to stand in the place of oral discoveries.

amwmmwmmmwwwmm&&m«m

WM xmmw&wm we find no
£i31 Finally, + Wﬁam Mm reasons, oot

factual foundation In the recond for the

that there was  reasonable apprebension of biss on the
part of Justics Raussell. On the contrary, we agres with the other panel of this Court in the 2006 interlocu
MMNMM&MWMWN, ypriate mix of “patience; flexib

mw snd an overall sense of fairmess to all parties

{ié} ‘g&mmnﬁﬁmmﬂsmﬁfmmgauaﬁamﬁ x?iﬁmm&w
relating | mm WWWMWW contempt of court or
disciplinary po 3 m&wmm&mwm&mnmmmmmm

MM&&M%M%&M&MMMWM&»M&M

[16] . Am&sﬁ 1l m&wmmxmmmmmwxmwmmw *
&W&W&MMW&WW&*&&& In particular, having

un . mwmmmw&mmmmmm«@mww&wm
m«mymh{m&wmx&mm&ms of the Federal Courts Rules), These reasons wm&a
M&m%&gmwsmmwm&mﬁk&nm .

K, M&v
LA,

http://www.canlii.org/en/ca/fcaldoc/2009/2009fcal 23/2009fcal23.. 2/2/2012
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'DOCKET: o A-154-08 & A-112:08 |
(APPEAL FROM A JUDGMENT OF THE FEDERAL COURT DATED MARCH 7, 2008, FEDERAL
STYLE OF CAUSE: SAWRIDGE BAND v, HER MAJESTY THE QUEEN et

” ol (A-154.08)

TSUU T'INA FIRST NATION v. HER MAJESTY THE
QUEEN et al. (A-112.08)

PLACE OF HEARING: Ottawa, Ontario
DATES OF HEARING: Aptil 20 and 21, 2009

REASONS FOR JUDGMENT OF THE COURTBY: (RICHARDCJ, W&I@MMW&&}
DELIVERED FROM THE BENCH BY: Shariow J.A.

Edward H. Molstad, Q.C. | FOR THE APPELLANTS
Mareo S, Poretti

David L. Sharko s
Catherine M. Twinn
E.?mm

}M&m

Jou Faulds, Q.C.
Derek A, Cranns

Michae! J, Donaldson . f FOR THE RESPONDENT (NON-
‘ | STATUS INDIAN ASSOCIATION
OF ALBERTA) .

 http://www.canlii.ore/en/calfealdoc/2009/2009fcal 23/2009Fcal23... 2/2/2012
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W&M&Ww

Bumet, Duckworth & Palmer LLP
Calgary, AB

Law Office of Mary Eberts -
Torosto, ON

RN

Ny o
by LEXUM% for the & Federation of Law Societes of Canada

g

‘hittp://www.canlii.orglen/ca/fea/doc/2009/2009f¢a123/2009fcal 23... 2/2/2012
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Desr 3ir,

inform you of our intended

»

bel)

The purpese of this letter isg t
protest rally) we the band mambeis of yifiii fhe Kee-sip-iawahk
Band of the Logser ég%ﬁ Lake area, are going to organize and hold
a protest rally on the Sawridge Reserve.

We will set up & tent and teepee camp to protest housing and land
issues . Beling ex-bandwembeys of the Savridge Band, we feel That
we have every right to hold a protest rally. We'we trled every

wE :

possible negotiable route and avenue to gﬁﬁ‘saia issues settled,
To no avall did anyone try or  say that they wounld help as with
fhege mabtters. Our patience has wvorn out. We will iavite the

1

media and anyons else who wishes to support cur vally.

bu*

Tis s Exhib * X . st
Aligaen o

DONNA BROWN
A Commissioner for Oaths

In and for The Province of Alberta
My Appointment Expires December 30 _{;Q ry

&"fmw i

&léf

».mm“w_i
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Gur legal councll will also be present. ¥We are at

L

11 Cimes, open
B for negotlations, with who ever is involved with these issues

that we are going to proteszt, The rally at all times will be

oged

- peaceful and ordexly.

This protest rally is golng to be held on June 13-93 at l:p.m.

Yo will alse elect & Band Council, these councilliors are to he
?i wlected from approximately tvelve different fawillies thal make ap
J the Kee-sip-igamahk Band.
E’; one  member i3 to be elected from  each fawmily, to establish a
j““ twelve member band council, The main leader or leaders are ho bs
jyg glected at a later date. Bitting in as acting lesaders at  piesont
w& are Sam finclair, Gordon Sinclair, and Maurice 3Stoney.
A
Ji Az stated earller we the Kee-zlp-ligamahk Band nmenbers are nore

than willing to negotiats these very luportant matisys,

Yours truly,

Y 5 " N . - g
! Bxecutive Conneilior, Maurice Stoney
‘J
1
Hes-sip-igamahk Band, EO%-1381 .8
g
ﬁhzﬁw~8é%»§i?§ giave Laks, A5, TO0Ial
—i

e L
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IN THE MATTER OF THE APPEAL OF THE MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION OF
' MAURICE FELIX STONEY TO THE SAWRIDGE FIRST NATION

BETWEEN:
MAURICE FELIX STONEY
Appellant
- ang —
SAWRIDGE FIRST NATION
Respondent
DECISION
DAVIS LLP, PARLEE McLAWS LLP
1201 Scotia 2 Tower 1500 Manulife Place
10060 Jasper Avenue 10180 ~ 101 Street
Edmonton, AB T5) 4KS Edmonton, AB T5J 4K1I
Attn: Priscilla Kennedy Attn: Edward H. Molstad, Q.C.
Tel: (780) 426-5300 Tel: (780) 423-8500
Fax: (780) 702-4383 Fax (780) 423-2870
Solicitor for Maurice Felix Stoney * Solicitor for Sawridge First Nation
E?f@i\gm A S §
ommissioner for Qats, {ESITI671.DOCK; 1}

I and for The Proy;
. € Frovinge ;
My Appointmen Expires Dacen of Alterig

| Soember 30 L:;?f} -7
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The Appeal of Maurice Felix Stoney (herein referred to as the "Appellant”) in relation to
his membership application was heard on the Sawridge Reserve in the Sawridge Boardroom on
April 21, 2012, before Electors of the Sawridge First Nation (herein referred to as the *First
Nation"} in attendance at a meeting convened by the First Nation for the purposes of hearing the

Appeal.
The Electors of the First Nation in attendance at the meeting who constituted the Appeal
Committee were as follows:
Roland Twinn Bertha ['Hirondelle Frieda Drancy
Vera McCoy Margaret Claire Ward Jaclyn Twin
Water F. Twin 1 Denise Midbo “Yvonne Twin
Justin Twin Lillian Potskin Arlene Twinn
Trene Twinn Darcy Twin Kristina Midbo
"Winona Twin Catherine Twinn Sam Twinn
Clara Midbc Paul Twinn | David Midbo

Rarihokwats chaired the Appeal Committee

The Appellant appeared with Legal Counsel, Priscilla Kennedy of Davis LLP. The First
Nation was represented by Legal Counsel, Edward H. Molstad, Q.C. of Parlee McLaws LLP and

Michael McKinney, General Counsel for the First Nation,

Written submissions were presented on behalf of the &ppei&as and oral submissions
were made on behalf of the Appellant.

Following the submissions of the Appellant and questions and comments of Members of
the Appeal Committee, the Appeal Committee met in camers in order to make its decision.

{E6177671 DOCX; 1)




-

The unanimous decision of the Appeal Committee is to uphold the decision of Chief and
submission of the Appellant and the Appellant's Legal Counsel, there are no grounds to set aside

m APPEAL COMMITTEE

{ESITTETLDOCX: 1}
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P.82714
Y Federal Court Cour {Edérale
Date: 20130515
Docket: T923-12
Docket: T-922-12
Citation: 2013 FC 509
Ottawa, Ontario, May 15, 2013
PRESENT: The Henourable Mr. Justice Barncs
Docket: T-923-12
BETWEEN:
MAURICE FELIX STONEY
Applicant
and
SAWRIDGE FIRST NATION
Respondent
Docket; T-922-12
BETWEEN:

ALINE ELIZABETH (MCGILLIVRAY)

e e
MICHAEL R, MCKINKEY Q.C.
RARRISTER & SOLICITOR

HUZAR AND JUNE MARTHA
(MCGILLIVRAY) KOLOSKY
Applicants
and
SAWRIDGE FIRST NATION
Respondent



T 7 rAY-15-2813 14328 FEDERAL COURT ' P.BI 14
% Page: 2
: [1]  This is an application for judicial review pursuant to section 18.1 of the Federal Cowrts Act,

7 RSC, 1985, ¢ P-7. The Applicants are all descendants of individuals who were at one time

J. members of the Sav&;riége?im Nation, but who, either voluntarily or by operation of the law at the
7  time, lost their band memberships. As a result the Applicants were excluded from membership in
. | ‘ the Sawridge First Nation. They now ask this Court to review the Sawridge First Nation Appeal
‘ Committee’s decision 1o uphold the Sawridge Chief and Council’s decision which denied their
1 applications for membership.

B
WJ , " {2]  The father of the Applicant Maurice Stoney was William J. Stoney, William Stoney was
| member of the Sawridge First Nation but in April 1944 he applied to the Superintendent General of
E Indian Affairs to be enfranchised inder section 114 of the Indian Aet, ¢ 98, RSC 1927, In.

) consideration of payments totalling $871.35, Willilam Stonny sm:rmémd his Indian status and his
] membership in the Sawridge First Na’cﬁm By operation of the legislation, Wiﬁiaa; Stoney's wife,

I Margaret Stoney, and their two children, Alvin Stoney and Maurice Stoney, were similarly
. ) enfranchised thereby losing their Indian status and their membership in the Sawridge First Nation.
I |
j [3]  The Applicants Aline Huzar and June Kolosky are sisters and, like Mr. Stoney, they are the
J" grandchildren of Johnny Stoney. The mother of Ms. Huzar and Ms, Kolosky was Johnny Stoney's

| aughter, Mary Stoney. Mary Stoney married Simon McGillivray in 1921, Because of her

J L " marriage Mary Stoney lost both her Indian status and her membership in Sawridge by operation of
- aw. When Ms. Huzar and Ms. Kolosky were bom in 1941 and 1937 respectively Mary Stonsy was
J
|
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Page: 3
not a member of the Sawridge Band First Nation and she did not reacquire membership before her
death in 1979,

[4]  In 1985, with the passing of Bill C-31, An 4cr fo amend the Indian Act, 33 - 34 Bliz 1 ¢ 27,

 end pursuant to section 10 of the Jndian Ac, the Sawridge First Nation delivered its membership

rules, supporting documentation and bylaws 1o the Deputy Minister of Indign and Northern Affairs,
who accepted them on behalf of the Minister. The Minister subsequently informed Sawridge that
notice would be given pursuant 1o subsection 10(7) of the Indian Aet thar the Sawridge First Nation
had control of its membership. From that point on, membership in the Sawridge First Nation was
determined based on the Sawridge Membership Rules,

I5]  Ms. Kolosky submitted her applicetion for membership with the Sawridge First Nation on

‘ February 26, 2010. Ms. Huzar submitied her application on June 21, 2010. Mr, Stoney submitted

his application on August 30, 2011, In lemers dated December 7, 2011, the Applicants were
informed that their membership applications had been reviewed by the First Nation Council, and it
bad been determined that they did not have any specific *right” to have their names entered in the
Sawridge Membership List, The Council further stated that it was not compelled fo exercise its
discretion to add the Applicants’ names to the Membership fist, as it did not feel that their admission

would be in the best interests and welfare of Sawridge.

[6]  Afierthis determination, “Membership Processing Forms” were prepared that setouta
“Summary of First Nation Councils Judgement”, These forms were provided to the Applicants and

outlined their connection and commitment to Sawridgs, their knowledge of the First Nation, their

P.o4/14
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Page: 4
character and lifestyle, and other considerations. Ln partioular, the forms noted that the Applicants
had not had any family in the Sewridge First Nation for generations and did not have any curremt
relationship with the Band. Reference was also made to their involvement in a legal action
commenced against the Sawridge First Nation in 1995 in which they sought damages for lost
benefits, economic losses, and the “arrogant and high-handed manner in which Walter Patrick
Twinn and the Sawridge Band of Indians has deliberately, and without cause, denied the Plaintiffs
mmmt as Band Memm ..". The 1995 action was ultimately unsuccessful, Although the
Applicants were ordered o pay costs to the First Nation, those costs remained unpaid. ’

[7}  Inaccordance with section 12 ofthe Sawridge Membership Rules, the Applicants appealed
the Council’s decision arguing that they had an automatic right to membership as a result of the
enactment of Bill C-31. On April 21, 2012 their appeals were heard before 21 Electors of the
Sawridge First Nation, who made up the Appeal Commities, Following writte and oral
submissions by the Applicams and questions and comments from members of the Appeal
szﬁm,itwasuaaaimm&ymmmmm grounds to set aside the decision of the
Chief and Council. Jtis from the Appeal Committee’s decision that this application for judicial

[8]  The Applicants maintain that they each have an automatic right of membership in the
Sawridge First Nation. Mr. Stoney states at para 8 of his affidavit of May 22, 2012 that this right
erises from the provisions of Bill C-31. Ms. Huzar and Ms. Kolosky also argue that they “were
persons with the right to have their names entered in the [Sawridge] Band List” by virtue of section
6 of the Indtan Act. '



)
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Page: 5

(91  Taccept that, if the Applicants had such an acquired right of membership by virtue of their
ancestry, Sawridge had no right to refuse their membership applications: see Sawridge v Canada,
2004 FCA 16 at para 26, [2004] FCJno 77.

{10] Ms. Huear and Ms. Kolosky rely on the decisions in Sawridge v Canada, 2003 FCT 347,
[2003] 4 FC 748, and Sawridge v Canada, 2004 FCA 16, [2004] FCT no 77 in support of their
claims to automatic Sawridge membership, Those decisions, however, apply to women who had
lost their Indian status and their band membership by virtue of marriages to non-Indian men and
whose rights 1o reinstatement were clearly expressed in the amendments to the Indian Act, including
Bill C-31. The question that remains is whether the descendants of Indian women who were also
deprived of their right to band membership because of the inter-marriags of their mothers were
intended to be protected by those same legislative amendments.
{11] A plain reading of sections 6 and 7 of Bill C-31 indicates that Parliament intended only that
persons who had their Indian status and band memberships directly removed by operation of law
ought to have those m&mﬁmhg:s unconditionally vestored. The only means by which the
descendants of such persons could gain band membership (as distinct from regaining their Indian
status) wes to apply for it in accordance with a First Nation's approved membership rales. This
distinction was, in fact, recognized by Justice James Hugessen in Sawridge v Canada, 2003 FCT
347 at paras 27 to 30, 4 FC 748, [2003] 4 FC 748:

27  Although it deals specifically with Band Lists maintained in the

Department, section 11 clearly distinguishes between automatic, or

unconditional, entitlement to memb&:skip s.nd sonémcm’%
entitlement to membership, Si ; e




MAY-18-2813

1421 FEDERAL COURT ‘ ,  p.p4
Page: 6

28 The debate in the House of Commons, prior 10 the enscunent of
the amendments, reveals Parliament’s Intention to create an

automatic entitlement to women who had lost their status because
they married non-Indian men. Minister Crombic stated es follows
(House of Commons Debates, Vol. 11, March 1, 1985, page 2644);

. today, L am asking Hon. Members to consider
legislation witich will elimminate two historic wrongs
in Canadsa's legislation regarding Indian people.
These wrongs are discriminatory treatment based on
sex and the control by Government of membership in
Indian communities.

29 Alittle further, he spoke about the careful balancing between
these rights in the Act. In this section, Minister Crombie referred to
&ﬁmmﬁmx.swﬁmm&g ¢ stated that, whil

et ;§ to, ;m 35 {quf C‘ammwzs l}ﬁbﬁgﬁs iﬁ&ﬁ, a&;}&ge 2&5}'

This legisletion achieves balance and rosts
comfortably and fairly on the principle that those
persons who lost status and membership should have
their status and membership restored, [page766]
‘While there are some who would draw the line there,
in my view fairness slso demands that the first
gencration descendants of those who were wronged
by discriminatory legislation should have status under
the Indian Act so that they will be eligible for
individual benefits provided by the federal
Government, However, their relationship with respect
to membership and residency should be determined
by the reletionship with the Indian communities to

which they belong,

30 Still further on, the Minister stated the fundamental purposes of
amendments, and explained that, while those purposes may conflict,
the fairest balance had been achieved (House of Commons Debates,
idem; at page 2646):
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... | have to reassert what is unshakeable for this

. Govemment with respect to the Bill, First, itmust
include removal of discriminatory provisions in the
Indian Act; second, it must include the restoration of
status and membership to those who lost status and
membership as a result of those diseriminatory
provisions; and third, it must ensure that the Indian
First Nations who wish {0 do 50 can control their own
membership, Those are the three principles which
allow us to find balance and fairness and to proceed
confidently in the face of any disappointment which
may be expressed by persons or groups who were not
~gble to accomplish 100 per cent of their own
particular goels.,,

[Binphasis added]
This decision was upheld on appeal in Sawridge v Canada, 2004 FCA 16, [2004] FCJ no 77,
[12] Thelegislative isaiancs referred to by Justice Hugessen is also reflected in the 2010

Legisiative Summary of Bill C*ﬁ titled the Gender Equity in Indien Regisrration Act, SC 2010, ¢ 18,
There the intent of Bill C-31 is described as follows:

Bill C-31 severed status and band membership for the first time and
authorized bands to control their own membership ind enact their
own membership codes (section 10). For those not exercising that
mthﬁbmmtaﬂam&MWwﬁmmﬂw
Ii&s”(seeixm3§~ ier the  scheme some

> granted autom
¥ s
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[13] While Mary Stoney would have an acquired right 10 Sawridge membership had she been
alive when Bill C-31 was enacted, the same right did not accrue to her children. Simply put neither
Ms, Huzar or Ms. Kolosky qualified under section 11 of Bill C-31 for automatic band membership,
Their only option was to apply for membership in sccordance with the membership rules
promulgated by Sawridge.

[14]  This second generation out-off rule has continued to attract criticism as is reflected in the
| Legislative Summary at p 13, para 34:

34, The divisiveness has been exacerbated by the Act's
provisions related o band membership, under which not all new or
reinstated registrants have been entifled to avtomatic membership. As
previously mentioned, under provisions in Bill C-31, women who
had “married out” and were reinstated did automatically become
have been eligible for conditional membership only. In light of the
high volume of new or returning “Bill C-31 Indians” and the scarcity
of reserve land, automatic membership did not necessarily translate
into & right to reside on-reserve, creating another source of internal
conflict

Notwithstanding the above-noted criticism, the legislation is clear in its intent and does not support
a claim by Ms. Huzar and Ms. Kolosky to automatic band membership.

[15]  Ialso cannot identify anything in Bill C-31 that would extend an aulomatic right of

membership in the Sawridge First Nation to William Stoney, He lost his right to membership when
his father sought and obtained enfranchisement for the family. The Jegislative amendments in Bill

C-31 do not apply to that situation.
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[16] Even if]am wrong in my interpretation of these legislative provisions, this application
oannot be sustained st least in terms of the Applicants’ claims to sutomatic band membership. All
of the Applicants in this proceeding, among others, were named as Plaintiffs in an action filed in
this Court on May 6, 1998 secking mandatory rzﬁiaf‘wquifing that their names be added to the
Sawridge membership list. That action was struck out by the Federal Court of Appeal in a decision
issued on June 13, 2000 for the following rcasons: o

ey | Tt was conceded by counsel for the respondents that, without

the proposed amending paragraphs, the unamended statement of

clatm discloses no reasonable cauge of action in so far as it asserts or

assutmes that the respondents are entitled to Band membership

without the consent of the Band,

[S]  Itis clear that, until the Band's membership rules are found

to be invalid, they govern membership of the Band and that the

respondents have, at best, a right 1o apply to the Band for
membership. Accordingly, the statement of claim against the
appellants, Walter Patrick Twinn, as Chief of the Sawridge Indian -

Baxd,xa&ﬁmsmég@mémm will be struck as disclosing no
reasonable cause of action, ‘

See Huzar v Canada, [2000] FCJ no 873, 258 NR 246.

[177  Itisnot mi& a party to relitigate the #&m&iﬁsﬁe that was conclusively determined in an
earlier procesding. The attempt by these Applicants to reargue the question of their automatic right .
of membership in Sawridge is barred by the principle of issue estoppel: ses Danyluk v Ainsworth
Technologies Inc., 2001 SCC 44, [2001] 2 SCR 460. |

[i8]  The Applicants are, nevertheless, fully entitled to challenge the lawfulness of the appeal
decision rejecting their membership applications,
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[19] The Applicants did not challenge the reesonsbleness of the agpeaé decision but only the
Faimess of the prooess that was followed. Their argument is one of institutional bias and it is set out
with considerable brevity st pera 35 of the Huzar and Kolosky Memorandum of Pact and Law;

35, ltis submitted that the total membership of Sawridge First

Nation is small being in the range of 50 members. Only three

applicants have been admitted to membership since 1985 and these

three are (were) the sisters of deccased Chief, Walter Twinn, The

Appeal Committec consisted of 21 of the members of Sawridge and

three of these 21 wese the Chicf, Roland Twinn and Councillors,

Justin Twinn and Winona Twin, who made the original decision

appealed from.

'{za} In the absence §fany other refevant evidenoe, no inference can be drawn from the limited
number of new memberships that have been granted by Sawridge since 1985, ‘While the apparent
invelvement of the Chief and two members of the Band Couneil in the work of the Appeal
Committee might give rise to an appearance of bias, there is no evidence in the record thet would
permit the Court to make a finding one wey ar the other or to ascertain whether this issue was
waived by the Applicants® failure to raise a concern at the time.

[21] Indesd, it is surprising that this issus was not fully briefed by the Applicants in their
aﬁ%&avits or in their written and oral arguments. It is of equal concerm thal no cross-examinations
were carrled out 1o provide an evidentiary foundation for this allegation of institutional biss, The
issue of instittionel bies in the context of small First Nations with nurmerous family conmeotions s
nusnced and the issus cannot be resolved on the record before me: see Sweetgrass First Nation v
Favel, 2007 FC 271 et para 19, {2007} FCJ no 347, and Lavalee v Louison, [1999] FCJ 1o 1350 at
pares 34-35, 91 ACWS (3) 357,
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[22] The same concem arises in connection with the allegation of a section 15 Charter breach.
There is niothing in the evidence to support such ﬁ’néiag and it was not advanced in any serious
way in the written or oral submissions, The record is completely inadequate to support such a claim
to relief. There is also m&mgmthémmsmbfishmweem was provided with any
notics of what constinutes a constitutional chalienge o the Jndian Act. Accordingly, this cleim to

relief cannot be sustained,

(23] For the foregoing reasons these applications arc dismissed with costs payable to the

Respondent,
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THIS COURT’S JUDGMENT is that these applications are dismissed with costs paysble
to the Respondent.

"R.L. Barnes"

s
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Federal Court Cour fédérale
Date: 20141022
Docket: T-923-12
BETWEEN:
MAURICE FELIX STONEY
Applicant
and
SAWRIDGE FIRST NATION
Respondent

UPQON the Reasons for Judgment and Judgment delivered by the Court on May 15, 2013,

dismissing the Application for Judicial Review with costs payable to the Respondent;

AND UPON the filing of the Bill of Costs;

AND UPON the Directions issued and served upon the ;)mcs on July 29, 2014,
informing the parties that the assessment of costs would proceed in writing and of the deadline to

file representations;

AND UPON CONSIDERING the Affidavit of Disbursements of C. Candice

* Cherkowski swotn June 13, 2014:
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AND UPON CONSIDERING that, no other representations were received by the

Registry of the Court, nor were any request to extend the time to file submissions;

AND UPON CONSIDERING the decision in Dahl v Canada, 2007 FC 192, in which it
is stated at paragraph 2:
Effectively, the absence of any relevant representations by the
Plaintiff, which could assist me in identifying issues and making a
decision, Jeaves the bill of costs unopposed. My view, often
expressed in comparable circumstances, is that the Federal Courts
Rules do not contemplate o Jitigant benefiting by an assessment
officer stepping away from a position of neutrality to act as the
litigant's advocate in challenging given items in a bill of costs.
However, the assessment officer cannot certify unlawful items, i.e.
those outside the authority of the judgment and the Tariff,
AND UPON HAVING CONSIDERED the above referenced comments and the lack of
challenge by the opposing party, I have reviewed the file and the materials submitted to ensure
that the assessable services are claimed within the authority of the Tariff B of the Federal Courts

Rules;

AND UPON HAVING CONCLUDED that the assessable services claimed under Tariff

B of the Federal Courts Rules are mmnshie;

AND UPON HAVING CONCLUDED that the disbursements claimed were all
necessary charges for the conduct of this matter and that the amounts claimed are reasonable and

necessary;
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1 HEREBY CERTIFY that the Bill of Costs presented by the Respondent is assessed
and allowed at $2,995.65. '

*Johamnne Parent”
Assessment Officer

CERTIFIED AT TORONTO, ONTARIO, this 22% day of October, 2014

iam?e;

REGISTHR

: & iD
Y OFFICER

AGENT DU.GREFFE
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Doris/™ McKenna :

From: Doris M. McKenna o

Sentt , Thursday, October 23, 2014 8:48 AM

To: ‘ ‘pkennedy@davis.ca’

Subject: Aline Elizabeth (McGillivray) Huzar and June Martha (McGillivray) Kolosky v. Sawridge First

Nation; Action Number: T-922-12; Maurice Felix Stoney v. Sawridge First Nation; Action
Number: T-923-12; (Our File; 64203-8/EHM)
Attachments: 0064203-000008_5614_20141023_07524683071.PDF

Please direct any response you may have to Ms. Jamison
. Thank you,

Please see atlached correspondence from Ms, Jamison dated October 22, 2014. Should you have any difficulty with the
alttachment, please immediately advise,

Doris M. McKenna | Legal Assistant

a&*‘g‘m‘\*‘%
F ; . ., 1500 Manulife Place, 10180-101 Street Edmonton, AB T5J 4K1
3 § PARLEE MCLAWS"Y"  Direct 780.423.8500 | Fax: 780.423.2670 | Emit: mckendo@pariee.con

LEGAL NOTICE: The information confained in this emsil (inclusding any sttachments) is: () confidential. proprietary and subject fo copynight, and
may be subjecl to-solichorfclient priviiege, all such rights being raserved dnd ot waived, and (b} iatended only for the use ol the named retipient(s),
r'you have received (his communication in srroc, please notily vs immediately by refurn emali of lelepbobe and delete sl copies of the origngl
message i yoware nof aninfended reciplent, you are advised thet copying, forwarding or other disiribution of this emad & prohidited Thank you
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%‘% BARRISTERS & SOLICITORS | PATENT & TRADS-MARK Agints

October 22, 2014 ELLERY JAMISON
DIRECT DIAL: (780) 4238536
' DIRECT FAX: (780) 423-2870
EMAIL: ciamison@parice.com
OUR FILE #: 64203-8/E0M

SENT VIA EMAIL: pkennedy@davis.ca

Davis LLP

1201 Scotia Tower 2, Scotia Place
10060 - Jasper Avenue
Edmonton, AB TSJ4ES

Attention: Ms. Priscilla Kennedy
Dear Madam:
Re:  Aline Elizabeth (McGillivray) Huzar and June Martha (McGillivray) Kolosky v.

Sawridge First Nation
Action Number: T-922-12

Maurice Felix Stoney v. Sawridge First Nation
Action Number: T-923-12

Further to the Assessment Officer’s issuance of the Certificate of Costs in respect of the above noted
matters, please advise as to when we can expect to receive payment of our Bills of Costs from your
client. We note that the Assessment Officer allowed costs at $2,995.65 for each action.

1 look forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenience.
Yours truly,

ARLEE McLAWS LLp

ELLERY JAMISON

ELMdmm

1500 Mapulife Plage « 203180101 Stredt « Edmontan, AR TR &K1

Teb T86.413.8500 Faxs TH0.423.3870 {E6718572DOCX: 1}

EOMORTON | WWW FARIEELON | tAwnary
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Barnsrers & Soucnors | Parent & Teave-Mark Acents

1500 Mariulife Place
10180-101 Street

Edmonton, AB T8J4K1 , l ; aX
Tel: 780.423.8500 Fax: 780.423.2870 -

WWW. PARLEE.COM

TO:

NAME COMPANY FAXNUMBER Your FipLe
Priscilla Kennedy Davis LLP 780 702-4383

FROM:

NAME A PHONE NUMBER DATE Our FiLe

Ellery Jamison (780) 423-8536 January 8, 2015  64203-8/EHM

if aﬁ} page(s) are not received or transmission problems occur, call
Karen at 780-423-8517

RE: Huzaretalyv. Sawridge First Nation (File No. T-922-12) and Stoney v.
Sawridge First Nation (File No. T-923-12)

" COMMENTS:

Please see the attached. Original to remain on file.
Thank you.

prohibited. If you bave received this communication in error, please aotify us immedistely by telephone and return the original message 10 us by mail,

{E6772520.D0CXK; 1)This message is intended only for the use of the individual or-entity 1o which it is addressed and contains information that i
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an employee or agent responsible for
deiivering the mussage 1o the intended recipient; you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strigtly
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PARLEE MCLAWS

Hapmsvens & Soucirons | Parpur s Teaot-Manx Asents

ELLERY 3§M§S€§\E§
1 DIRECT DIAL: (780) 423-8536
January 8, 2015 : DIRECT FAX: (780) 423-2870
EMANL: gamison@parieecom
OUR FILE ¥: 64203-8/EHM

SENT VIA FACSIMILE

Davis LLP

1201 Scotia Tower 2, Scotia Place
10060 - Jasper Avenue
Edmonton, AB  TSJ4ES

Attention: Ms. Priscilla Kennedy
Dear Madam:

Re:  Aline Elizabeth (McGillivray) Huzar and June Martha (McGillivray) Kolosky v.
Sawridge First Nation
Action Number: T-922-12

Maurice Felix Stoney v. Sawridge First Nation
Action Number: T-923-12

Further to our previous correspondence respecting costs payable by your client in respect of the
above-noted matter, we note that the costs award given by the Assessment Officer remains
outstanding.

We write to demand payment of the costs award in the amount of $2,995.65 in Action No. T-922-12
and the amount of $2,995.65 in Action No. T-923-12 within one month of the date of this letter,
failing which we will seek instructions from our clients to pursue other judgment enforcement
measures against your client. We have enclosed copies of the Assessment Officer's Certificate of
Assessment for your reference.

We look forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenience.

Yours truly,

ZLLERY JAMISON

ELJkp
Enclosures

3506 Manolife Place = 10380-103 Street ~ Bdmonton, A8 181 4K3 Y
Yok 780.973.8500 Fax: TRO.4RR.2870 {E6772113.DOCK; 1}

COMONTON. | WWWPARIEELOM | CAlGARY
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Canadian { Commission
human fgis canadienne des
conmission droits de la persgnne
el 3 iz ¢ =
Depuly Cheef Commegsionsr B s N
Vegpresrient ke W
. A E
PROTECTED B R
Chief Roland Twinn ;
Chief of Sawridge First Nation APR 29 2015
PO Box 326

Slave Lake Alberta TOG 2A0

Dear Chief Twinn:

I am writing to inform you of the decision taken by the Canadian Human Rights Commission in
the complaint (20140008) of Maurice Stoney against Sawridge First Nation.

Before rendering the decision, the Commission reviewed the report disclosed to you previously
and any submission(s) filed in response to the report. After examining this information, the
Commission decided, pursuant to paragraph 41(1)(d) of the Canadian Human Rights Act, not to
deal with the complaint.

The decision of the Commission is attached.
Accordingly, the file on this matter has now been closed.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact Allan Carter, Commission Meeting
Unit, at (613) 943-9530 or by email: allan.carter@chre-cedp.ge.ca.

m#m’g mem

iﬁ’ﬁﬁr\{% n&;nm
Swom 1S B day
I ,.,;1‘9‘,2“5{2&2‘..
A Notary Publc, A Commissioner for Osths

MICHAEL R. McKINNEY Q.C.
BARRISTER & SOLICITOR

el A

344 Sater Street 7 334 rue Siale

Dttaws ON Canoda K18 1L ( ‘; dl*i
waw.ehritedn ge g8 a
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For your information, either party to a complaint can ask the Federal Court to review a
Commiission’s decision under subsection 18.1(1) of the Federal Courts Act. The application
to the Court must normally be filed within 30 days of receipt of the Commission’s decision.
Also, please note that the Court has found that the Commission cannot be a respondent ina
judicial review of its own decision. Please refer to Rule 303(1) of the Federal Courts Rules,
which indicates that an applicant shall name as a respondent every person directly affected
by the order sought in the application, other than the tribunal whose decision is under review.
Ta enquire about the procedures, please contact the Federal Court office in Ottawa at

(613) 992-4238 or visit the website at www.fet-cf.ge.ca.

Yours sincerely

Encl.

¢.c.: Mr, Edward H. Molstad, Q.C.
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humn tghis canadisnne des
commission | droits delp porsonne
Record of Decision under Sections 4041 PROTECTED

Conlain Jiformation. ..

Fié ;s‘sz'améar(s}: o QQM{}QSB

Date of Complaint(s): ‘b Jamvary 31, 2014
Complainant(s): Muaurice Stoney
Respondent{s): Sawridee First Navion

b Decedon nnder section 44

The Commission decided, for the reasons idemified below. not to deal with the complaint, under
paragraph 41(1)(d) of the Canadian Human Rights Act.

The Commission further decided that a decision under paragraph 41(1){e) of the Canadian
Human Rights Aot 1s therefore unnecessury.

d canidered wlien decision o

The following documents were reviewed;

Complaint Torm dated January 31, 2014

Section 40/41 report dated January 21, 2015
Complainant’s submission duted February 6, 2015
Respondent’s submission dated March 23, 2015

Yy Yy

Heasens for ibocision

‘The Commission adopts the following conclusion set oul i the Section 4041 Report:

The complainant-hay been a party: 1o peg different proveedings before the Federal Court with
respect (o the matters raised in this complaint: o action aggainst the respondent which was
struck by the Federal Caurt of Appeal in 2000 and an application for judicied review shich was
dismissed in May 2013. The essence of the complaint, i.e.. the respondent’s denial of the
complainant’s membership in the band. wus central 1o batk proceedings. The complainant
clearly raised disceimination in Kisapplication for judicial review when he alleged that the
decision violated the Charter; however, he did not provide adequare evidence for the Federal
Coinrt to overturn the decision of the respondent. The Supreme Conrt in Fighiolo held that human
rights comuissions must respect the finality of decisions made by other administrative decision-
makers swith poneurrent jurisdiction 1o apply umian pights legislation wien the issues raised in
bath pravesses-are the same. In this instance, the other decision-makers are fudees of the
Federal Cowrt and the Federal Cowrt of Appeal and cotdd huve clearly sonsidered the human
rights allegations raised Therefore, itwondd not be unfoir for the Commission {o decide not to
deal with this complaint. '

od LA April 15,2015
Deputy Chief Conmigkibner Date
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COURT OF APPEAL FILE
NUMBER

TRIAL COURT FILE NUMBER
JUDICIAL CENTRE

APPLICANT:
STATUS ON APPEAL
RESPONDENTS:

STATUS ON APPEAL

RESPONDENT:
STATUS ON APPEAL
INTERESTED PARTY/
RESPONDENT:
STATUS ON APPEAL

DOCUMENT

ADDRESS FOR SERVICE AND

CONTACT INFORMATION OF

| hereby certify thistopé a true copy.
sty Registrar

ot Appeal of AlbeFrarm 44
[Rule 10.35(1))
1603-0033AC
1103 14112
EDMONTON

IN THE MATTER OF THE TRUSTEE AC]
RSA 2000, ¢ T-8, AS AMENDED

IN THE MATTER OF THE SAWRIDGE
BAND INTER VIVOS SETTLEMENT
CREATED BY CHIEF WALTER
PATRICK TWINN, OF THE SAWRIDGE
INDIAN BAND, NC 19 now known sas

SAWRIDGE FIRST NATION ON APRIL

15,1985 (the “1985 Sawridge Trust”)
MAURICE STONEY

APPELLANT

ROLAND TWINN, CATHERINE TWINN,
WALTER FELIX TWIN, BERTHA
L’HIRONDELLE, and CLARA MIDBO, as
Trustees for the 1985 Sawridge Trust

RESPONDENTS

PUBLIC TRUSTEE OF ALBERTA
RESPONDENT This s Exhidlt * L

THE SAWRIDGE FIRST NATIONSwom befors |

RESPONDENT ANotary

MICHAEL R. McKINNEY Q.C.
BILL OF COSTS OF THE SAWRIDGES /. 357212 & §N1LICITOR
FIRST NATION

PARLEE MCLAWS LLP
Barristers & Solicitors

PARTY FILING THIS DOCUMENT  Patent & Trademark Agents
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1500, 10180-101 Street NW
Edmonton, AB T5J4K1

Attention: Edward H. Molstad, Q.C.
Phone: (780) 423-8506

Fax: (780)423.2870

File No; 64203 7/EHM

BILL OF COSTS OF THE SAWRIDGE FIRST NATION

Fees claimed:

ITEM NO.

ITEM

AMOUNT

22;

Appearance on contested application before Appeal

Court, including brief

$750.00

TOTAL

$750.00

DISBURSEMENTS & OTHER CHARGES:

DISBURSEMENT & OTHER CHARGES SUMMARY

DISBURSEMENTS, OTHER CHARGES & GST
Disbursements:

Other Chargest
Coples (67 pages x 8 copies x 0.15/page)

Sub-total:

GST:

TOTAL:

Deltveries

§80.40
mksa

$108.90 |
§5.30

$111.20

AR
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G8T;
(a)  Amount claimed on fees (5% GST):  837.50
(b}  Amount claimed on disbursements: $ nil
{c) Amount claimed on other charges; $530

TOTAL GST: $42.80 ,

By making the above claim for an additional amount on account of goods and services tax, the party
entitled to the costs award warrants that it is not entitled under the Excise Tax Aot (Canada) 1o a refund or
rebate of any goods and services tax paid,

e & g

e b "'":E’”l

e

M e

Total amount claiimed:
Fees: $750.00
Disbursements: nil
Other Charges: §105.90
TOTAL GST: $42.80
TOTAL: $898.70
APPROVED AS BEING THE COSTS APPROVED AS BEING THE COSTS
AWARDED: AWARDED:
DLA ?Y?Eﬁ (CANADA) LLP PARLEE MICLAWS LLP
s o W/
PER: __ [ / s £ [ A
Priscilla Kénnedy Edward H. Molstad, Q.C.
Solicitors for the Appellant, Maurice Solicitors for the Sawridge First
Stonsy Nstion

$>M; i’»l&‘ﬁj tle gails@m{% amonat thats bo be {34;&
By Rppiest 99870

To ﬁawrzégé. first VaHon .

Dated: Juae 14, golb

Neme o Pssessmnt OFfcer: g‘?éﬂﬁ &ckf%
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